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VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL EDUCATION ACT OF
1983

Part II .

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 7. 1984

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR,

SUBCOMMITTEE ON ELEMENTARY,
SECONDARY, AND VOCATIONAZ. EDUCATION,

Washington, DC
The subcommittee met at 9:35 a.m., purstrant to call, in root

2175, Rayburn. House Office Building," Hon. Ohrl D. Perkins (chair-
man of the 'subcommittee) presiding.

Members present: Representatives Perkins, Kildee,
Hawkins, Boucher, Ackerman, Goodling, Packard, Gunderson,
"Bartlett, and Nielson.

Staff present; Joliii F. Jennings, assistant general pounsel and.
Nancy L. Kober, legislative specialist; and Richard DiEugenio, Re-
publican seniorlegislatOe associate.

Mr. KILDEE [presiding]. The committee will cone to order. Mr.
Perkins will be here shortly but I will start off in his place.

This week, the Subcommittee on Elementary, Secondary, and Vo-
cational Education plans to conclude hearings on H.R. 4164, the
Vocation:, I-Technical Education Act of 1983.

Last ye ..r, we held four hearings on this bill, which is the result
of extensive work by the American Vocational Association, the
American Association of Community and Junior Colleges, and the
National Association for State Directori of Vocational Education.

These hearings have helped us to understand the major issues in
vocational education reauthorization, and provided a foryitrr for rec-
ommendations to improve the existing law or this bill.

The subcommittee has scheduled a markup session for thT8 bill
on February 22 at 9:30 a.m.

Our first ivitness this ,morning is our colleague, Hon. Robert'E.
Wise, Jr., a .Member of Congress froni the Third District of West
Virginia.

Congressman Wise, you may give your" testimony in toto or sum-
marize it as you wish.

STATEMENT OF HON. ROBERT E. WISE, JR.7'A REPRESENTATIVE
IN cpNGRESS FROM THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

Mr. WISE. Thank you very much, Mr. Chiiirman.
KILDEE. In any event, your whole testimony will be included

in the record.
Mr. WISE. Thank you, sir.
Mr. Chairman, members of the subseofnmitteey I appreciate tlit

opportunity to be here with you. VOcational education is a program
that f take personally, coming from West Virginia.

I feel compelled to say thank you for the more than 80,0 sec-
ondary school students, 44,000 adults, 12,000 community ollege

CI)
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students, and an additional M,000 part-time trainees,, and 3,6'00 in-
dustry-trained VVest Virginians who receive vocational'educutinn.

These numbers alone reflect the importance that' West Virginia
places on industrial and technical training. It is very important to
us, that I think you know, since our' State, for the last year, has
had the highest unemployment rate in the. Nation, voc-ed is vital to
preparing our work force for economic recovery.

This economic recovery does not come easy, however. Coal-pro-
ducing counties in my district lie dormant. In some areas I have
pockets of unemployment exceeding 30 and 40 percen. Of the 14
counties i represent 7 have unemployrrient greater than 25 per-
cent.

Heavy manufacturing has been battered by foreign competition
attracting new firms to West Virginia, as is true with so many of
our areas depends on the °availability of a highly skilled pool of
labor.

I just want to shaiteand I will depart from my statement pretty
muchI just want to share some personal experiences with vue-ed
and why I. think it is so important what you are. doing.

We had a Volkswagen plant open up several years ago. We did.
not have properly qualified people, and so to find the' technical
workers we had to recruit them not only from out of State but also
from out of the country.

Voc-ed in that situation happily is being corrected because of vo-
cational education.

This bill,.I think, would do another thing, which is to provide
very much needed equipment. When touring one voc-ed center in
my district, I asked to see the area where they were receiving com-
puter training, what was keeping us up in the new emerging fields
of high technology. I was taken into a room where there were
seven students working on keypunch machines.

We are playing at voc-ed if we are talking about keypunch ma-
_ chines in this day and age:

Happily, there has been an .ARC grant that has gone to set up a
statewide coninuter network. That will not reach all the voc-ed
schools but will get to some of them. So we are improving that situ-
ation. I think this legislation would go a long way.

Let me say that we probably, in West Virginia, a prime laborato-
ry for what is known as the industrial revolution or the technologi-
cal revolution, are certainly going through a transition, and a very
painful onebasic manufacturing State heavily coal-mining State,
lowest number of coal miners working in 400 years. So vocational
education and the training it brings is really our main hope.

Finally, one estimate I have seen recently says that all jobs cre-
ated within the next 5 years, 75 percent of them will not require a
college degree but will require training beyond a high school
degree'. Well, that certainly applies to my State.

It is my belief and from what I am observing, most of. us will
probably have to be re-educated several times in our life. Vocation-
al education is going to be the means by which we do that.

I just want to thank you for the opportunity to appear to present
the West Virginia experience and West Virginia need, and to com-
mend you and the deep commitment advanced by Chairman Per-
kins for this legislation...it is just vital to my State.

7
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Thank yuu, Mr. Chairman.
[Prepared statement of Congressman Robert E. Wise, Jr., follows,:

PREPARED STATEMENT OF HON. BO WISE, A REPPLUNTATIVE IN CONGRESS FROM THR

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA .

Mr. Chairman end members of the subcommittee, good morning.
Though I will be brief, I feel compelled to say "thank you" fro,: the more than

80,000 secondary school students, 44,000 adults, 12,00) coaimunity college students,

ad iitional 31.000 part-time trainees and 3,600 industry-trained Weet Virginians who

receive vocational education.
These numbers, alone, reflect the importance West Virginia places on industrial

and technical training. Since our State has the highest unemployment rate in the
Nation, voc eti is vital to preparing our workforce for economic recovery.

That economic recovery will net come easy, however. The coalproducing counties

in my district lie dormant. The level of joblessness is some pockets. exceeds 20 and

40 percent. Heavy manufacturing has been battered by foreign competition. Attract-

ing neW firms to West Virginia will depend on the availability ef a highly-skilled

pool of labcr.
Ow experience in West Virginia, though, has been troublesome. At the Volks

wagen of American plent in my district for example, technical workers had to be
rezruited not only from outside the State, but Crain ovoreess. as eon.

One voc-ed center I toured in my district was' .xaining its students on key-pun& "
equipment. Mr. Chairman, if West Virginia is to make the slightest stride toward
economic recovery in the 1980's and beyond, it ie not going to do it on Stone-Age

technology.
I compare this with voc-ed profrains I visited last surnmei in North and South

Carolina. They were modern facilities, ieflecting the commitment of those States to
the economic challenge of this generation.

In West Virginia, an A.B.C. grant has provided some vo-tech programs with com-
puters: Reauthorizing the Vocational Education Act, I applaud Chairman Perkins

for his proposal which would broaden the contribution this A.R.C. grant, for in-
stance, has made to at least one part, of West Virginia's voc-ed program.

Reauthorization of the V.E.A. should encourage business and industry to play a
greater role in vocational education. For many laid-off coal miners in West Virginia,

there is no hope of returning to the mines. Business can decide where there are op-
portunities for them. And where there are jobs, let's provide,the education to per-

form them, and perform them well!
I hold the view that for most jobs you don't need a college eduction. But I also

believe that you need mere than_a high school education. In this day and age when

the dynamics of our economy are going through a revolution, vocational education:

can insulate a State such as West Virginia from the onomic hardship we have had

to endure over the past few years. The bold vision dvanced by Chairman Perkins
in his legislation points to that direction.

Thank you, Mr. Chairmea.

Mr. KILDES. Thank you, Mr. Wise. And thank you for the deep
concern you have demonstrated in your tenure here in the Con-
gressa little shorter than mine but a very effective oneon voca-
tional education.

Is there one suggestion rou could make to the Congress, to the
Federal Government, about how vocational education in West Vir-
ginia could be improved? For example, should we con'entrate re-
placing equipment, on high technology, or other areas that might
help in West Virginia?

Mr. WISE. I believe, Mr. Chairmanand probably I should be
turning this over to those in voc-ed from my Statebut in touring
schools, for instance, in North a id South Carolina this summer, as
I did to try and get a picture of how some othe' States were doing

it, and those States I have always heard about as being some of the

leaders in the field.
One thing struck me, and that was how modern the equipthent

was. That the recognition being if we are serious about attracting

O
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industry, then we haye to have the most modern equipment for our
people to learn gin and; in turn, encourage industry to use that
equipment.

In West Virginia, I think that is certainly the case. We have it
stances, for instance, of schools where the letislature has appropri-
ated the money, the schools are built, but because of the financial
crunch that every State has gone through, we are now able only to
half -equip them.

So once again, to my ,mind, we have wasted the capital invest-
ment in the building if we are not able to put the proper equip-
ment in it. Once again, only going halfway. 41

I think some States, for instance, might look at what has been-
done in other States, and that is having a pool of the most modern
equipment but making that mobile. So that if you have a situation
where you have a plant that is interested in locating in an area 30
miles, perhaps, from any voc-ed center you could sign a contract
with that company, move that equipment out there, do the training
that is necessary, and take it on to the next place.

Perhaps there might be some special provisions in this legislation
to provide money for that, where you are setting up one basic set.of
equipment that could' be mobile as opposed to trying to take 16
schools and give each one the same equipment.

Mr. KILDEE. Thank you very much, Mr. Wise.
Mr. Goodling.
Mr. GOODLING. Thank you, Mr. Kildee. .

Mr. Wise, two questions from your testimony. First of all was the
operatiorr which you term "stone age operation," due primarily be-
'cause of the lack orthe educational' community's will to change or
were there other reasons? Sometimes- this becomes a problem in
education.

Mr. WISE. It does become a problem, Congressman Goodling.
° My feeling is that it was due' to a lack of resources, because the
educators in that institution certainly knew that they weren't .

teaching as they should, ail felt frustrated by it. But that was all
the equipment they had. /1.. ,

As I say, subsequent to that, an Appalachian Regional Commis-
sion grant has been received by the State of West Virginia, permit-
ting them to set up to purchase much more modern equipment for
many of the school's. But I must say, sadly enough, this schoot that
I visited did not receive that equipment and,therefore, presumably
still operating at that same level.

Mr. GOODLING. My other question concerned the situation in
eastern Kentucky as well as in my own State Of Pennsylvania, in
which it is a difficult getting men who were coal miners or steel
minersas is the case in Pennsylvania to retrainboth thinking
that somehow or other they are going to go back to thatjOb.

Are you faced with that same problem?
Mr. WISE. Yes, sir; particularly In the first year of the recession

when the mines went down dramatically. And, of course, our
minesand I hope the situation is better in yourour mines,
many Of them, are still down. I think the recognition is really
coming home that many of those! mines aren't going to be operiing
up or if they do, they won't be working to that extent.

11
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We do see many more miners now applying Also, the TRA pro - ..'
gram has brought many in, particularly to receive training in auto-
mobile mechanics, house construction, and electrical wiring.

So we are seeing a pickupat. least my personal observation in
visiting several are seeing a pickup in miners seeking
employment.

Of course, you know, you have that problem Of somebody, who
has been earning $12 to $15 an hour doesn't like the prospect, un-
derstandably, of going to school to learn a skill that is going to pay
significantly less.

But I think tlrat some facts of life are hitting,. home and people
are seeking this training..

Mr. GQODLING. One last question. You mentioned TRA. In some
areas the transition has been a good transition and in other areas
CETA will continue on, with no kind of TRA transition at all.

How tilts the situation been in your area in relationship toall of
the forces working together to try to make it a successful program?

Mr. WISE. In terms of-TRA? As regards to everyone working to-
gether, it has (beeti very good. In fact, the -TRA officials and we
had some confusion over one set of people being, whether or not
they would be deemed eligible. The TRA officials from Washington
came in and sat. down with the employment security people, with
the union, and the company, so the working relationship has been
good.

But my impression of TRA is it is like trying to sort out a plate-
, ful of spaghetti in terms of who is eligible for what. There are just

some inherent conflicts in that law that make it almost impossible
to make sense of. So the personnel have been helpful but that we
have all been trying to figure out what the law will pay for and
what it does.

7 Mr. G000t.INo.. All right. Thank you every much.
Mr. KILDEE. Mr. Ackerman.
Mr. ACKERMAN. No questions.
Mr. KILDEE. Thank you, Congressman, for your testimony.
Mr. WISE. Thank you for the chance.
Mr. KILDEE. I am sorry, Mr. NielSon.
Mr. NIELSON. I would like to ask one questionp
Two concerns I have with, this bill have been raised. One is that

it seems to open up an awful lot of extra'categories and diversity of
vocational education, broaden it, and make a lot of things eligible
for participation.

Does this bother you at all or do you think that weshould just
'stick with the current definition of vocational education?

Mr. WISE. Well, given the statement I have given and from
whence I come, I would like to see it opened'up as much as possi-
ble, because I think we need that in my particular setting.

Mr. NIELSON. I wasn't referring to the funding, I was referring to
the number of 'categories that are eligible in this.

Mr. WISE. I know, I know what you are referring to.
Mr. NIELSON. That doesn't bother you?
Mr. WISE. No, sir.,,
Mr. NIELSON. OK, the second question. '

10
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In view of. our financial situation, toes the doubling of the voca-
tional authorization concern you? Do you think that-is money well
spent, or do you think we should take a look at that figure?

'Mr. WISE. I really regard that as the basic investment, particu-
larly as we have cutout sand apparently this Congress is not going
to fundthat is a subject for another daypublic-employment type
programs, public-sector employment, the Government being the
employer of last resort; you don't have a CETA program anymore;
you don't have Some.of the major.public employing programs.

If we are not going to have thatand that ih not all bad, not
having thatthen I look at vocational education as being the re-
placement to that, and what you are doing is you are saying you
are giving people a workable skillwe will provide that education.

But what you will 'do for instance, hi my State, and what I saw
being done in the States that I visited, is that here you have a pro-.
gram that is tailored to business and to industry. It was told to me
explicitly in South Carolina: We are not a board of regents, we are
not higher ed, and we are not public ed. We are here to facilitate
the growth of industry and business. And I think you will get biick
many times over what you put in voc-ed.

Mr. NIELSON: One last question.
Do you agree with the authors of the bill who suggesf this should

go through more than one agency in a State; it should go not just
through the vocational education grOup, it should go through
higher education as w -ill? Do you agree with that philosophy?

Mr. WISE. I have got some problems with that. In, fact; if I had
my Way. in my Stateand this is my personal observation, not that
of anyone else in my State governmentI would set vocational
education as a separate program; not under the board of regents,
not under the Department of Education, or secondary education, on
the grounds that what we are seeing are great turfibattles opening
up.

What I have seen in other States is that is much the same. And
once again' referring to the North and South Carolina models,
South Carolina never did put their vocational education depart-
ment under either of the two traditional education systems. And
the State of North Carolina just moved theirs out from the tradi-
tional educational agencies, recognizing that it is a separate kind of
education altogether.

Mr. NIELSON. Think you.
Mr. WISE. Thank you.
Mr. KILDEE. Congressman Boucher.
Mr. BOUCHER. Having just arrived, Mr. Chairman, I have no

questions at this time.
Mr. KILDEE. Thank you very much.
The next panel consists of Dr. AGene Bottoms, executive director

of the American Vocational Association, who, is a very good friend
of this committee, accompanied by four other good friends: Dr.
Dale Parnell, American Association of Community and Junior Col-
leges; Arnold Loomis, who has been a. mentor of mine in vocational
education in the State of Michigan; Gary Meers, University of Ne-'
braska; and Rosemary Kolde, Great Oaks Joint Vocational District,
Cincinnati, OH.



I, think there is room Or the rest of the panel, there are two in-
volved--to try to get sothe &change between the panelists: Dr.
Susan Brody- Hasazi, chairperson, education committee, Vermont
Coalition of the Handicapped, accompanied by Joseph Ballard, as-.
sociate. director for governmental relations, Council for Exceptional
Children; and Jane Razeghi, director of education and training, the
American Coalition of Citizens with Disabilities:

If they could come up to the table now we will make room.
All right, Dr. Bottoms, if you would-begin the testimony.

STATEMENT,,OF GENE BOTTOMS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, THE
AMERICAN VOCATIONAL ASSOCIATION

Mr. BOTTOMS. Tharik you, Atr. Chairman, and members of the
committee.

I am Gene Bottoms, the executive diiector of the American Voca-
tional Association. would like to take just a moment to tell you a

'little bit about the four persons who will-assist in answering ques-
tions you might have concerning H.R: 4164.

Dale Parnell is president Of the American Associatidn of Junior
and Community Colleges. -.He is :former State superintendent of
schools in the State 'of Oregon and chancellor of a very large com-
munity college district in California.

Gary Meers is the president-elect of the AVA, professor of educa-
tipn at the University of Nebraska, where he has been heavily in-
volved in programs for the handicapped, the disadvantaged, and ,
the incarcerated.

Rosemary Kolde is a member of the AVA and is 11:3 direc-
tor of the Great Oaks Area Vocationnal-Technical School n, Cincin-
nati; and Arnold Loomis is the State director of vocational educa-
tion in Michigan where he has given \great leadership to that pro-
gram.

Mr. Chairman, because of the time, we have not been able to
complete our written testimony. I would like to ask that the record
remain open until Friday until I can submit a written testimony.

Mr. KILDEE. The record will remain open for 5 days for submis-
sion of that testimony.

Mr. Borroms. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
On November 1, the AVA and the AACJC and the State direc-

tors presented some comprehensive testimony On the development
and the purpose and the provision of H.R. 4164.

Today, my comments will be limited to fotir priority emphasis in
that I* and leave the remainder of time for discussion 'of issues
that yOu might have.

First, we are concerned that whatever reauthorizatiori bill
emerge give a major national priority emphasis to the moderniza-
tion, the improv, merit and expansion of the Nation's voltech capac-
ity in light of current and projected wilikplace requirements.

There are three. parts of the bill thitt give emphasis to this. Pait
A, the Basic State Grant; part D, the'Industrial-Education Partner-
ship for Training in High-Technology Occupations, and title II, the
National Programs.

Under the modernization, improvement, and expansion priority,
there were several items of emphasis we had in mind.
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There is a greater need for technical level programs. This coun-
try has a shortage of engineering technicians.

Second, we have a real need to revise and update curriculurn,
staff, and instructional labs in a number of occupations that are
being impacted by the changing technology in the workplace:

There is a great need to strengthen the academic foundation that
underscores the practices of secondary and postsecondary vocation-
al-technical programs so that graduates can not only get entry jobs
but have the capacity' to continue to learn.

And there is a need to expand programs in fields with growing
employment opportunities and in communities with growing de-
mands.

There is a need to prepare "advance level technical and skilled
workers through efforts that connect secondary and postsecondry
programs with the workplace.

And there is a need to support both a national and State capac-
ity for research and development.

We believe it is essential that the reauthorization of vocational
education send a signal to State and local communities:

That it is essential to the Nation's economic and equity goals that the pursuit of
excellence in vocational and technical education receive equal emphasis with aca-
demic education.

Mr. Chairman, we are concerned that the several reports on ex-
cellence have failed to give adequate attention to secondary voca-'
tional education in particular. We believe that this bill will serve
as a base for strengthening emphasis on excellence both in second-
ary and postsecondary vocational education.

Second, we are concerned that the reauthorization legislation be
structured so that adequate Federal investments can be appropri-
ated to target populations of youth who have transitional problems
moving from school to work, and adults who need special help to
take full advantage of vocational education opportunities.

Part E of title II focuses on youth, particularly youth who are
handicapped, disadvantaged, limited English-speaking, that need
vocational education to make this successful transition to full-time
employment,

Part F of title II focuses on adults in need of vocational educa-
tion in'order to reenter, to ad vance or maintain employment.

Both parts make it* possible for Congress to appropriate Federal
dollars that must be spent on these target populations. A priority
of both parts is to allow funds to be used for support services neces-
sary for increasing enrollment and success of men and women in
nontraditional programs.

The youth part gives emphasis to those youth that are handi-
capped, who are disadvantaged, limited English-speaking, single
parents, and head of households and persons wishing to enter occu-
pations considered iiontraditional for their sex, and who need extra
services and assistance to access and 'succeed in programs.

In designing the administrative provisions for the youth section,
we sought to address some of the problems identified by the NIE
study that was mandated by Congress concerning this part of the
existing legislation.

13
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The NIE study noted that the match provision of the current voc-
ed legislation, places an incentive on enrolling disadvantaged and
handicapped students into separate programs and not in the main-
stream programs.

We have retained the match provision but we have reversed it.

We propose to drop the match' provision for students who are en-
rolled in mainstream programs and allow the Federal dollars to be

used to pay the total cost for the extra services since State and
local communities are already picking up the total cost of the regu-
lar programs. But where these students are placed in separate pro-
grams, the States would have to match that.

Now, we believe that more people will be served is the result of
this; more will be served in mainstream programs that have a rep-
utation with employers in the community; that State and local will
in fact invest more because as more are served in the regular pro-
grams, the States are, in fact, investing., more dollars on these spe-
cial population youth in the regular programs and that separate
programs will no longer be creative for administrative convenience
because of the problems of meeting the excess cost requirements
and the accounting paper work that is tied with existing legisla4

tion. For those of you who can be served in separate programs,
then the Ideal and State communities would match those.

NIE further pointed out the. set-aside provisions have placed a
cap on the amount of dollars that in fact can be appropriated for
serving disadvantaged and handicapped youth.

While some members of the Appropriations Committee have
often said to us, we would like to appropriate more dollars for the
disadvantaged and handicapped, but we can't do that unless we
raise the entire base.

I would like to just share with you the problem that we encoun-
tered.

With the set-aside in the current legislation, you take the 10 per-
cent for the handicapped results in $123 being available fot serving
the handicapped in voc-ed. As contrasted under Public Law 142,
Federal appropriations there for the handicapped and the general
ed program amounts to $222. For the disadvantaged, the 20 percent
set-aside for the disadvantaged comes to $56.14? For each disadvan-
taged student enrolled in voc-ed while under chapter 1, the Federal
Government appropriates $610.

Now, our concern is we have been asked to do a job that we
cannot dothe amount of dollars here are not adequate. These dol-

lars do not flow with handicapped and disadvantaged students
when they enroll in voc-ed. They are left with the general educa-
tion program.

So we have got an awful lot of studentsdisadvantaged and
handicappedin the programs who lack basic skills, who need as-
sessment, who need a lower teacher-student ratio, who need extra
time, extra effort. While we have made vocational programs acres=
sible and the growth rate has been very great over the last decade

and disadvantaged and handicapped, what we have not been able

to do is to deliver the quality of programs that increases their em-
ployability, and their growth in the marketplace.

So what we tried to create by creating this title, this part E, we
tried to establishit was our intent to establish a floor by saying
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that whatever the States spent in the'last fiscal year on the exist-
ing legislation, they were required to spend under part 110-A, 110 -
B of the existing law, and 140, that' regardless of the amount of dol-
lars appropriated for part. E, they would still have to spend that
amountand that is $211 million.

Now, under H.R. 4164, States would have to continue, regardless
of the appropriation level, to spend $211 million.

We want a legislative structure that made it pOssible for this
Congress and for the vocational educators and other interest
groups to make a case to the Appropriations Committee to raise
the appropriations here in line with the needs that exist to more
effectively serve.

You cannot make that case with a set-aside. You can only make
a case for raising the total amount. And we have been unsuccessful
in doing that and the record stands for itself over the last 8 years
in that regard.

So we attempted to try to structure a bill that would not only
continue to access but drive additional dollars to get at that par-

.ticular need.
Now, the third issue we tried to deal with was the issue of access

cost. Now, the NIE study pointed Jut that an awful lot of rural sys-
tems and small systems were turning that money back because the
access cost principle is tied to an accounting concept that creates a
great deal of paperwork back to the individual student.

What we are about here is trying to look at what are those extra
services above and beyond the regular program that these students
need in order to benefit from vocational educatiOn.

Now, a number of those are outlined in part E: their assessment
and intensive assessment, they represent the related instruction,
many times a lower teacher-student ratio, and for many youth who
enter voc-ed at the 10th or ,11th grade and still..can't read, write,
and calculate after 10 years, of basic education; you simply have to
spend more time with them.

This is one group of youth that extend the school day and extend
the school year for it to make sense. The only way they are going
to progress in a job is if we give them the skills to continue to'
learn as well as a job entry skill.

So we shifted emphasis in H.R. 4164 from an excess cpst princi-
ple to an, extra service notion that the Federal dollars will pay for
the extra services needed here for these individuals to succeed. And
an effort to shift from an accounting strategy; to reduce the paper-
work, so that more rural systemg could participate, so that systems
could begin to share services across lines.

The fourth item we dealt with is to try to focus on special popu-
lations of that group of youth who have transitional problems who
represent one group and the other grouNbeing adults, who have
different kinds of needs.

In addition, we made one other change that is important that
you recognize from the existing bill. If you look at where the exist-
ing Federal dollars, many of those dollars go to operate the regular
program, to maintain them.

If you look at RR. 4164, we have removed using Federal dollars
to maintain existing programs as a purpose. We do allow the use of
Federal dollars to maintain these extra services for special popula-

15



11

tions. The only exception in there, there are a few States who con-
tinually said to us, if you pull out the Federal dollars tomorrow
that we are using to operate some existing programs with that are
needed, we can't find the State and local money overnight.

So we made it possi'.'.e for the State board to make exceptions
over a phaseout period.

The point I am trying to niake: We made it possible for the Fed-
eral dollars to maintain services for these students but not the reg-
ular students, which is a substantial shift from the existing legisla-
tion to what has been proposed.

Now, with this background, there are many whofeel that this is
still not an acceptable approach to the handicapped and that
maybe we ought to pull the handicapped out of part E and place it
as a set-aside at the 10-percent level, or some percent level in part
A.

There is certainly a precedent for that 'because the Federal stat-
utes for the handicapped and for chapter 1 have in fact separated
the disadvantaged and the handicapped in the treatment. The
probleni you still have, however, is a problem of how you drive up
the dollars for an adequate amount.

Now, another alternative that you may Want to consider as you
work through this is a question that many people have raised: How

do we get these Federal dollars already appropriated for handi-
capped youth and disadvantaged to follow those youth once they
enter vocational education?.

The point I want to leave with youwe feel what we proposed
has merit; we gave a great deal of thought to it; we are flexible; we
are concerned about this special population youth.. And we want to
work with you as you try to work through an acceptable means for
getting at that.

Now, let me just return briefly to the adult priority. The cut-
backs in Federal appropriations of the past 4 years have hurt us
and often in programs for adults.

We recently surveyed some 600 local districts and community
colleges, and 75 percent report that they have to restrict enroll-
ments for adults; 50 percent are offering fewer night and afternoon
classes; and 49 percent are offering fewer courses and programs for

retrained. adults. And many, many report waiting lists in those pro-
grams where there are job demands.

We will be proposing to you a technical amendment in the' adult
area to make sure that it says something to the effect that States
shall address the particular needs of handicapped adults.

I have two other concerns, and I will be brief with those.
We were concerned, and the bill is before you, that there be a

closer connection between vocational education in the private
sector. I won't outline for you but the written testimony will have
it for you, some 8 or 10 places in the administrative provisions that
have linked closer with the private section.

We believe that what we proposed will involve the private sector,
and employers, and designing, and implementing, and evaluating
programs. In' fact, one of the prOvisions call for teams of employers
who employ people and fails to evaluate at least 20 percent of the
programs each year that receive funding under this, particularly to
see if' those programs meet the requirements of the workplace.
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We believe what we proposed is reasonable and cost effective.
The last point I would like to address is that there. be an ade-

quate level of Federal investment with this bill. We know that is
an issue you are going to have to deal with.

Without some increased appropriationS, H.R. 4164 simply repre-
sents words that have little meaning in the lives of people or in-
creased worker productivity.

We' believe that the authorization requested in H.R. 4164
amounting to $1.5 billion is reasonable. The enactment of this level
of authorization would certainly send a message that the Members
of Congress believe that vocational and technical education is im-
portant to achieve Qertain national ecwomic. goals and equity.
goals, and it should receive equal emphasis to academic education
by State and local educational agencies.

It should be noted that the 1980 appropriation level for this field
in today's dollars would exceed $1.1 billion.

The authorization level requested in H.R. 4164 is actually less
than what was authorized in the existing legislation in 1976, some
8 years earlierwith inflation having gone now about 100 percent.

Finally, we recognize that the committee will have to decide on
the authorization, level. As to whether you are going to have an au-
thorization level or go with such sums as necessary, our hope
would be that for the initial authorizing year that you establish a
,level of authorization that would represent a significant increase
over the present amount being appropriated, which would indicate
that you reciignize the level of need that exists, and further estab-
lish that this is an area needing greater national attention.

If that could be established, it would seem reasonable and appro-
priate to use the language such sums as necessary for the out-
years.

Let me just share with you again some figures from the recent
survey we have had in terms of how this year of education is hurt-
ing.

Sixty-seven percent of those, who responded reportedoeduction in
support services for students with special needs.

Seventy-two percent reported students having to pay more for
the cost of voc-ed.

Seventy -nine percent report dollars have been
,

reduced for cur-
riculum development.

Ninety percent report that they have not been able to replace
outdated equipment.

Eighty-one percent they can't get current equipment re -'
paired that is broken lown.

Seventy-three percent reported that staff development activities
have been reduced.

Seventy-two percent report "reduction in leadership position at
the local level, and 76 percent at the State level.

In summary, we sought to focus on a Federal role that would
seek to modernize and improve while at the same time expanding
access with quality for target groups to benefit from vocational
education.

We seek to achieve this to procedures that strengthen the con-
nections between voc-ed employers and labor, and the planning,
conducting, and evaluating the national vo-tech program. f,
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Dr. Parnell, at this point, wanted to make a brief statement on
one of the concerns that we have addressed.

[Prepared statement of Gene Bottoms follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF DR. GENE BOTTOMS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AMERICAN
VOCATIONAL. ASSOCIATION

I. INTRODUCTION

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee, I am Gene Bottoms, Executive Di-
rector of the American Vocational Association. I have with me today four persons
who will assist in answering any questions you might have.

.Dale Parnell is the president of the American Association of Junior and Commu-
nity Colleges, forMer state superintendent of schools in Oregon and chancellor of a
large community colleke district in California.

Gary Meers is the president-elect of the AVA and a professor of education at the
University of Nebraska, where he has been involved in vocational education pro-
grams for the handicapped, the disadvantaged, and the incarcerated.

Rosemary Kolde, is a member of the AVA Board of Directors and is the director
of the Great Oaks Area Vocational-Technical School in Cincinnati, Ohio.

Arnold Loomis,"is the state director of vocational education in Michigan and is
giving excellent state leadership for vocational education.

II. TESTIMONY OVERVIEW

Mr. Chairman, on November 1, the AVA, AACJC and state dActors of vocational'
education presented comprehensive testimony on the development, Turposes and
provision of H.R. 4164. Today, my comments will be limited to four priority empha-
ses in H.R. 4164, leaving the remainder of the time for discussion of those issues and
concerns that you have.

First, we are concerned that H.R. 4164 retain as a major national priority the
ernization, improvement and expansion of the nation's vocational-technical ca- '
Win light of current and projected work place requirements. The three parts of
'Bill that emphasize this priority are Part A (Basic State Grants); Part D (Indus.

trial- Education Partnership for Training in High-Technology Occupation); and Title
III (national programs).

Under the modernization, improvement and expansion priority, we have several
areas in mind:

The need to give greater emphasis to technical level programs.
The need to revise, and update curriculum, staff, and instructional labs in

light of changing requirements of the workplace.
The need to strengthen the "academic foundations" that underscore second-

ary and postsecondary vocational-technical programs so that vocational gradu-
ates not only have entry-level job skills, but also the capacity for continued
learning that is necessary for advancement.

The need to expand programs in fields with growing employment opportuhi-
ties and in communities that have increased amand for vocational education.

The need to connect a sequential secondary, postsecondary vocational educa-
tion program with the Ark place in order to prepare advanced level technical
and skilled workers. _

The need to support both national and state research and development.
The need to improve programs that prepare people for work in the home.

We believe that the reauthorization of vocational education should send a signal
to states and local communities, that the pursuit of excellence in vocational-techni-,
cal education is essential to4he nation's economic and equity goals, and that it re-
ceive equal attention with academic education.

We are concerned that the several reports on excellence have failed to give ade-
quate 'attention to secondary vocational education, and we believe that H.R. 4164

1_, will help Strengthen secondary and postsecondary vocational education.
Our second concern is that H.R. 4164 be structured so that adequate federal in-

vearnent can be appropriated to target populations of youth and adults who need
special help to take full advantage of vocational education opportunities. Part E of
Title II focuses on youth (handicapped, disadvantaged, limited English-speaking)
that need vocational education to make a successful transiticr to initial full-time
employment. Part F of Title II focuses on adults in need of vocational education in
order to reenter, advance, and/or maintain employment. Both parts make it possi-
ble for Congress to appropriate federal dollars for these target populations, and to
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/ Allow funds for the support services necessary to increase the enrollment and suc-
cess of men and women in nontraditional vocational programs.

Part E emphasizes handicapped, disadvantaged and limited English-speaking
youth, single parents and heads of households, and persons wishing to enter occupa
tions considered non-traditional for their sex. These are the students who need extra
cervices and assistance to enter and succeed in vocational programs, and to eventu-
ally enter into employnient.

In designing the administratNe provisions for Part E, we sought to address some
of the problems identified by the NIE study mandated by Congress on vocational
education. The NIE study pointed out two particular problems with the set-asides
for serving disadvantaged and handicapped youth.

First, the excess cost requirements impose" recordkeeping burdens that many lo-
cales find difficult.to shoulder. Smaller and rual districts are especially hard pressed
to account for excess costs and are therefore likely to be deterred from applying for
federal funds to serve students with special needs,

Second, the interpretation of the excess cost requirements has created a disincen-
tive to mainstream handicapped or disadvantaged students in_ regular classes. H.R.

4164 encourages the mainstreaming of handicapped students by decreasing the
match requirement of the existing legislation, not eliminating it.

If local districts and vo-tech schools and community colleges enroll handicapped
or disadvantaged students in mainstream vocational programs, H.R. 4164 proposes
that federal funds be used to pay only the extra services required to effedtively
serve them. If they elect to enroll such students in separate programs, then the

tstate
and local eligible recipients would have to match the federal dollar. We believe

he consequences of this shift in emphasis will mean that more handicapped and
disadvantaged students will be served and that state and local systems will, in fact,
invest morkdollars in mainstreaming special population youth.

Under H.R. 4164, if states elect to establish special programs for handicapped stu-
dents, they will no longer be able to secure 100 percent federal funding. They would,
instead, have to match the federal contribution fifty-fifty, eliminating the financial
and administrative advantage of establishing separate programs. It would thus be

more attractive for states to use federal funds to pay the much lower extra costs of
mainstreaming handicapped and disadvantaged students.

Though detailed figures are not available, we believe that the substantial portion
of federal dollars is currently going for students in , :,parate programs and a very
small amount is going to the extra services required by mainstreamed students.

We believe this shift in emphasis constitutes an educational approach to the prob-
lem rather than the accounting approach that has created severe paper work and
burdensome bookkeeping problems. Placing incentives on mainstreaming special
population students would result in improved services to these youth and ensure
their access to the programs that have better reputations with employers. The extra
services approach would, in fact, allow some systemstoo small to do anything on
the4 ownto pool their resources and mount a core of common services that would
benefit both handicapped and disadvantaged populations.

The set-aside provision of the existing vocational education legislation has limited
the funds for the handicapped, disadvantaged, and other populations to 10 and 20

percent of the basic state grant respectively. Increasing these amounts, therefore,
requires increasing the appropriations for the total grantoften a monumental
task.

As a result, the setLaside approach has not resulted in driving up appropriations
that can respond to the incr..., 1g need. It has greatly expanded access, but the
field cannot deliver to handicap!, I and disadvantaged people the quality of services
they need to be effectively prepared for employment.

Our intent with H.R. 4164 was to create a legislative structure that would enable'
Congress more easily to appropriate dollars to match the needs of target popula-
tions.

But this is not all. Vocational education has been asked to provide a costly and

important service to handicapped and disadvantaged people, but has been given less

federal support than other programs for undersetieed populations. The federal alio-
cation under the' Vocational Education Act amounts to $123.12 per handicapped
pupil in 1980-81 compared with $229.29 per pupil under The Education for All
Handicapped Children Act. The disparity is even greater for disadvantaged youth
$56.14 per pupil in 1980-81 under the Voc-Ed Act, compared with $610,84 per pupil
under Chapter I of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act in 1981 -82,

In addition, dollars appropriated to disadvantaged and handicapped students
under other federal programs do not follow those students into vocational edudation.
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Vocational education, therefore, must rely on the established set-asides alone, even
if they are not enough to cover increasing needs.

Several groups have e;tpressed concern that proposing a youth section with its
'own line item authorization would eliminate federal support for the handicapped'
and disadvantaged. They believe that only Part A of Title II would receive appro-
priations.

We sought to address this concern by drafting an administrative procedure on
Page 76, starting with line 21. This states that regardless of the appropriation level
for Part E, states would be required too spend at least the same level of federal dol-
lars that they were required to spend in the last fiscal year under Section 110 aand
b, and Section 140 of the existing legislation. Based on 1984 appropriations, this
would be $211,579,340.

To give even greater emphasis to using federal dollars as a priority for target pop:
ulations, page 74, lines 1-10 of H.R. 4164- restrict the use of federal dollars to pay
the basic operating cost of existing programs to target population youth and adults.

Other exceptions would muire special action of the State Board of vocational
education. This provision was placed there to allow a few states time to shift the
operation cost of certain programs to state and local sources. It should be noted that
the emphasis in Part A of Title II is to use federal funds to improve, to- intensify
and to modernize existing programs.

H.R. 4164 does, in fact, target federal dollars on program modernization, improve-
ment, new programs, and the targeted population of youth and adults. It also seeks
to limit the use of federal dollars to pay the basic programs cost. The recent cutback
in federal appropriations for vocational education, however, has resulted in a reduc-
tion of vocational education services to adults:

Over 75% of eligible recipients report enrollment restrictions, over 50% are offer-,
ing fewer night and late afternoon courses, while 49% are offering fewer special
courses and programs for retraining adult workers. With the kind of economic tran-
sition this nation is currently in, it is essential that the nation's vocational and
technical capacity be extended to serve the greater number of adults in 'need of
training, retraining and upgrading, °'

Our third concern is that there be a closer connection between vocational educa-
tion and the private sector in the general provisions of H.R. 4164. Following are
some of the provisions:

a. A 'majority of the state advisory council members shall represent the private
sector, including the chairperson.

b. The role of the Council should expand to include: advising the State Board on
the development of state plans; making reports to the Governor and others concern-
ing policies the state should pursue to strengthen vocational education; recommend-
ing initiatives and methods' the private sector could undertake to assist in the mod-
ernization of vocational education programs.

c. Page 69, line 18, of H.R. 4164 requires the state plan to ensure that vocational
education programs receiving federal funds be designed and implemented with the
assistance of employers. The plan should also address the demands of the job
market, and reflect changes in the content ofjobs.

d. A partnership approach is sought in the development and funding programs for
high-technology occupations wi41 the private sector as set forth in Part D.

e. On Page 77, Section 4.13, a local advisory council is mandated. Its functions are
described and the majority of its membership, including the chairperson, must be

from the private sedor.
f. Section 4.42 requires that states each year evaluate at least 20 percent of the

eligible recipients of federal funds, and that this evaluation be done by teams of in-
dividuals who are engaged in the type of work for which students are being pre-.
pared. The legislation is quite spr "fic about the focus of the evaluation. It shall in-
clude planning and content of t. program; the curriculum; qualifications of teach-
ers; counselors; equipment; insti liana' materials; and the effect of the program on
the subsequent work experience of the graduate.

We believe effective vocational education dependsdbn involvement and a ,close
working relationship with the private sector and employers; and that these provi-
sions are reasonable and will be cost effective.

Our fourth concern has to do with the level of federal investment. Without in-
creased appropriations, H.R. 4164 simply represents words that won't have meaning
in the lives of' individuals, and will not increase worker productivity:

a. We believe that the total authorization requested in H.R. 4164, amounting to
approximately 1 billion, 500 million dollars, is reasonable. By enacting this level of
authorization, members Of Congress would send the message that vocational-techni-
cal education is important to the achievement of certain national goals and should
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receive equal emphasis to academic education by state and local educational agen-
cies.

b. It should be noted that the 1980 appropriation level in today's dollars would

exceed 1 billion, '100 million dollars as contrasted with the actual appropriation
level in 1984 of'742 million.

c. The authorization level requested in H.R. 4164 is actually less than that author-
ized in the previous legislation.

d. However, we recognize that the Committee itself will have to eventually decide

on the level of authorization. Our hope is that, for the initial authorizing year, the
committee (Would establish a level of authorization that would represent a signifi-
cant increase over the present amount being appropriated. This would indicate that
the committee recognizes the level of need that exists and further establish that this

is an area needing greater national attention. If that could be established,-it would
seem reasonable and appropriate to use the language "such sums as necessary for
the outyears".

To support this request let me share what is happening across the country in vo-
cational education as reported by secondary and postFiecondary institutions and

state leaders:
67% report a reduction in support services for students with special needs.

72% report that students have to pay more for the cost for vocational education.
79% report that dollars have been reduced for curriculum development,
90% report they have not been able to replace outdated equipment and 81%

report funds are not available for equipment repair.
78% report that they have not been able.to develop new programs in an area of

need.
h

73% report that staff development activities have been reduced.
72% report reduction in leadership positions at the local level while 76% report

reduction in state staff.

in. SUMMARY

In summary, we have sought a focus on a federal role that would seek to modern-
ize and improve the nation's vocational-technical capacity, while at the same time,

'expanding access for providing those extra services essential for target groups to
benefit from vocational education.

We sought to achieve this through procedures that would strengthen the connec-
tion between vocational education, employers and laborers in planning, conducting
and evaluating the nation's voc-tech programs.

It was our intent to make sure that we have quality programs in vocational edu-

cation froin which special population groups could benefit. Wejlave proposed a leg-

islative structure that would make it possible for federal appropriations to increase

according to the needs of target populations and make special target populations a
greater priority than they are in the existing legislation. Appendix .A contains sug-
gested technical amendments to further clarify our intent that H.R. 4164 serve spe-

cial population youth..We believe that we have guaranteed at least the current level

of support with potential for substantial increases.
However, this committee has several options concerning targeted population

youth. The approach used to address the handicapped youth in H.R. 4164 is still an
area of concern to some groups. It is argued that the handicapped would find them-
selves 'having to compete with the disadvantaged, the limited English-speaking, and

'women. It-has been !..uggeSted' that this-camera,could be addressed by removing the
handicapped provision corppletely from Part E and placing it under Part A with a
possible 10% setasideand there is precedent for this separation.

Another approach that would ensure that vocational education received adequate
funds to provide quality services to special populations would be to amend 941-42
and Chapter 1, so that dollars appropriated for disadvantaged and handicapped stu-

dents would in fact follow those students when they enroll in vocational education.
We believe that the approach proposed in RR, 4164 has merit. However, the ulti-

mate decision on how'to better support and serve special population youth through
vocational education resides with you. Thank you.

APPENDIX A
-

AMENDMENT H.R. 4164

Page 33line 4
After the word "States" delete the remainder of the sentence and substitute the

'following phraseor . . . "to find those extra services, programs n ad activities nec-
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'essary to enable eligible youth to participate in vocational education and which are
authorized by this part.

Page 32lint 8
Insert after "the word twenth-one: (except where state law determines the age of

handicapped youth eligible for services under this act to be other than twenty-one,
the state law shall prevail).

Page 35line 18
Add a new subparagraph (3) to read as follows:
(3) Funds allocated to eligible recipients under this part shall be used only to pro-

vide the cost of extra services for eligible youth to enable them to enter and succeed
in vocational education programs.

Page 37line 16
Add a new paragraph (b) and renumber paragraph (b) to become the new pafa-

graph (c).
The new paragraph (b) to be read as follows:
fb) States shall, in accordance with the state plan called for in Section 411, desig-

nate funds under this part to provide the extra services needed by handicapped, dis-
advantaged and limited English-proficient students in order to enter and succeed in
ve-ational education programs.
,Page 38line 16
' Add new subparagraph (VI) to read as fellows:

(VI) disadvantaged, handicapped and limited Engliskproficient adults;
Page 46line I 0
After the phrase "(including vocational edUcation" insert the phrase"and indi-

. viduals who have knowledge and qualifications with respect to the needs of minori-
ties, handicapped, disadvantaged, limited English-proficient students and women".

Page 61line 1
After the word "individual" and before the word "to", insert the following: . .

"whose sole duties shall be", .

Page 76line 21 througll-Page 77line 2
Delete paragraph 13 in its entirety and substitute a new paragraph 13 to read as

- follows:
13, That for each fiscal year, expenditures in the state for vocation educatioh

"_ programs, services ankactivities for the haddicapped, disadvantaged, linked Eng-
lish-proficient and other special needs youth requiring additional services to succeed
in vocational education from parts A, and E 'of Title II shall not be less for the
handicapped than that expended from the 10% allocation for the handicapped
under section 110(a) of PL 94-482 and shall not be less than that expended for the
disadvantaged from the 20% allocation for the disadvantaged under section 110(b)
and section 140 of PL 94-482 for the last fiscal year funded by the Vocational Edtb
cation Act of 1963.

Page 77 after lin..? 1,
Add a new paragraph to become paragraph 14.
14. That at least 30%' c a state's allocation that is in excess °Mlle total allocated

for the last fiscal year funded by the Vocational Education Act of 1963 shall be ex-
pended for those extra services, programs anti ..ctivities authorized by Part E of
Title 11 of this Act.

Page 105Add a new line 17Add a new term
(Ail-The-term "Limited English- Proficiency" means an
1. (I) Who was not born in thd United States or whose native language is other

than English; ,

(ii) Who comes from a home in which a language other than English is most
relied ipon. for communication; or

Who is an American Indian or Alaskan Native student and comes from an
environment in which a. language other' than English has had a sigtlificant impact
on his pt her level of English proficiency.

2. Who, as a result of the circumstances described in paragraph (1) of the defini-
tion of'' Limited English Proficiency" of this section, has sufficient difficulty in un-
derstanding, speaking, reading or writing the English language to deny him or her
the opportunity to learn successfully in classrooms in which the language of instruc-
tion is English (20 U.S.C. 3223(aX

QUESTIONS

I. Where does the AVA standeon the establishment of performance standards?
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First, H.R. 4164' provides for establishing Performance s *at state and, local
levels through the planning process and provides a means of evaluating the results.
These performance goals address both program goals and student outcome goals. -

Second, performance goals in H.R. 4164 address lab or market demands. and corn-
petencies required for entry-level jobs. Further performance goals address technolog-
ical literacy and the academic foundation level expected of vocational graduates
that is necessary for further learning and the avcessibility, of target populations to
vocational education programs. ..'."

Third, the emphasis on performance goals is followed through in the 'local plan-
ning process and are evaluated in the state and local evaltiation that is called for in

H,R. 4164.

DETAILED PROVISIONS FOR PERFORMANCE GOALS IN H.R. 4164

Step 1: Starting with line n. The state is required to develop a three-year plan and
to thoroughly assess the current and projected demands for' general and specific
cupational skills within the state and the needs of individuals serviced or that pro-

poses to'serve.
Step 2: Page 69, starting with line 18. The state is to set forth goals to be achieved

during the three-year period,of the plan concerning:
k. design and implementation of programs with, the assistance of employers;
b. programs -that address the demand of the job market; and,'
c. teaching of competencies that reflect the content of existing jolt.

Second, they are,to set goals designed to increase the technological literacy of stu-
dents and improve their academic foundations in math and science as set forth on
Page 10, lines 7 through 11.

Third, on Page 70, lines 19-21, they are to set forth gqals concerning the accessi-
bility of women, the disadvantaged, handicapped, and individuals of limited English
proficiency.

Step 3: Page 71. The states are to describe the progress they eimect to make
toward achievement of these goals during the three-year period' of the state plan."It
is our intent that they describe' programs that are measurable. ,

Step 4: Page 71, lines 12-18. e date is to describe the methods and strategies
that it will employ to reach the goals set forth pursuant to the above.

Step 5: Page 77, lines 8-23. Under the local planning provision set forth on page
77u, eligible recipients are to access local needs in light of state goals and, are to set
forth specific goals they propose to achieve over the three-year period.

Step 6: Page 80. The state, is to describe and present evidence showing the
, progress made under the state plan toward achieving the goals previously mtab-

-fished and to report this in their progress report.
Step 7: The state is to convene a team of persons that includes individuals en-

gaged in the type of work for which students are being prepares. The tedzn will
evaluate annually at least 20% of the programs receiving assistance under this Act.

This is to determine whether the programs reflect the requirements of ,the work
place.

Step 8: Page 82. The state, is charged to gather and analyze data to determine the
extent to which the vocational programs are achieVing the goals and the progress
expected. This will require states to use standardized testing instruments and in

some cases to develop other performance measures. The purpose of the assessment
is to allow the state to determine which strategies are working and 'to alter thoee
strategies in order to facilitate progress towards stated goals.

2. Where does the AVA stand in regard to having technical committees composed
of employers and labor representatives responsible for identifying competencies
needed for each occupational area?

The Southern Association of Colleges and Schools has clone a great deal of re-
search in developing competencies needed in occuptional areas. There are 12 active
states working with the Association on VTECS. These states include, Alabama,

Georgia, Florida, Illinois, Kentucky, Maryland, Michigan, Pennsylvania, South
Carolina, Virginia, West Virginia and Missouri. They have had a total of 20 states
over the past 20 years, and the U.S. Air Force, Army, Marines and Navy are associ-
ate members. They have approximately 1.30 occupations for which they have identi-
fied competencies, and 20 of these have gone through revision. In addition, they
}lave 30Q independent job titles. Currently, they are working on V.! curriculual
guides did are doing research on the Test Item Bank. Their., Board kited to mate
this part of VTECS.

The AVA would be supportive of state level technical committees (composed of

employers and labor representatives) to identify competencies needed for different

c, 23
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occupational areas. We. are concerned with the cost of this and believe that at least
50'76 of the cost should be borne by the private sector.

Each year, some limitations would have to be placed on the number of technical
committees established. For example, in statekthat offer preparation in 300 or more
occupational areas, the task of staffing, convening, and follow-through is extremely
costly and almost overwhelming.

3. Why do we prefer the wording "sole state board of vocational education" as op-
posed to "sole state agency"?

With a sole state board whose members are appointed, by the governor, represen-
tation from business, industry, labor and the general public can be assured. A sole
state agency would not have this representation.

A few states, such as Montana, do not have state boards. In such cases, the head
of the department of instruction becomes the board. Having one person in charge of
the entibe vocational system is not the way to govern it.

4. What are the provisions of H.R. 4164 for women?
Assisling women to enter and pursue non-traditional occupations is a goal woven

throughout H.R. 4164. The administrative provision concerning women requires that
a state sex equity coordinator be present on the state councit It also requires a goal
to be addressed in the state plan; an area where federal dollars can be used to main-
tain services; incentives that are'given for serving women in mainstream non-tradi-
tional programs. Each local plan has to address the Wile of sex equity, and the state
has to evaluate its progress.

5. What are the detailed provisions in H.R. 4164 for women?
a. Page 4, line 18. The purpose is to assist women in taking full advantage of voca-

tional education programs and opportunities.
b. Page 20, line 8. The child care option is retained.
c. Part C. Comprehensive career gui.'ance and counseling; elimination of sex bias

and stereotyping.
d. Part D. Training for high-technology occupations; and making these programs

accesible to women.
e. Part E. Vocational education programs for youth with special needs; to provide

oppoitunities for women who need :)ebial assistance to enter and succeed in non-
traditional occupations.

f. Party. Adult training, retraining, and employment development; making pio-
grams accessible to women.

g.k. Title IV, General. AdministratiVe provision provides for full time state sex
equity coordinator.

h. State is required to have appropriate representation for women on state coun-
cil:

i. State is required to have. state goals and strategies in state plans for making
non-traditional vocational education programs accessible to women.

ji Page 74, line 4. Under state application, the state can use federal funds to main-
tain programs to meet the special needs of women.

k. Page 74, line 8. States are given an incentive to involve women in mainstream
non-traditional programs (page 74).

I. Page 77. Local eligible recipients are required to describe how their goals relate
to achieving access for women to non-traditional programs.

m. Requires the state to assess the effectiveness of state strategies for addressing
women and to alter strategy as needed.

5. How has AVA sought to address the access of women to non-traditional pro-
grams?

Rather than focus on target populations separately, we have focused on youth
having difficulties moving from school to work, end adults who need training, re-
trainin,end extra services for reemployment or advancement, or employment in
non-traditional areas. Included- in both these groups are the handicapped, the disad-
vantaged, limited English-proficient students, the unemployed, out-of-school. youth
and women entering non-traditional roles.

6. How does H.R. 4164 connect vocational education and JTPA?
Surnmaty

A. Coordination and consultation required for Part E and F.
B. Compatibility of data and information system.
C. Linkage of national and state council through membership.
D. Expanded evaluationrole of state and national council to look at both systems.
E. Coordination to be described through state planning.
7. How does 4164 connect vocational education and JTPA?

24
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Detail listing
A. Page 35, Section 243. Requires states to include methods and procedures for

encouraging programs for youth to be coordinated with programs for adults under

Title HJTPA,
B. Page 41, Section 253. Requires states to coordinate and consult with State Job

Training Council and to adopt proceduies to encourage eligible recipients and
to work together to achieve most effective use of all federal funds.

C. Title III, Page 42. Requires cooperation between secretaries of education and
labor tormake the vocational education data system compatible with the occupation-
al information data of JTPA.

D. Page 45. Requires a person from National Commission for Employment Policy

of JTPA to be on National Council for Voc-Ed. Page 64same is required of State

Council.
E. Page 47. Charge the national council to advise the Congress with respect to

improvement of this-Act and JTPA. A similar respOnsibility is given to state coun-

cils on Page 66.
F. Page 72. State plan to describe methods of coordination.
G. Page 78. State may encourage regional planning.
H. Page 80. Requires sharing of state plan with state job training arid'

coordinat-

ing council.

Chairman PERKINS [presiding]. Go ahead.

STATEMENT OF DALE PARNELL, PRESIDENT, AMERICAN
ASSQCIATION OFiCOMMUNITY AND JUNIOR COLLEGES

Mr.-PARNELL. I would like to talk about money and cut through
all the rest of this because we'do appreciate this opportunity to ex-
press again the support of cot= inity technical and junior colleges
for ,.the new Vocational Technics Education Act, H.R. 4164, the bill

that you are developing.
But I want to underscore the mportance of the $1.5 billion sup-

port level, which is the target.
A close look at the funding pattern on vocational education over

the past 10'years shows that vocational education and particularly
postsecondary vocational education is gradually being starved to
death at the Federal level.

This point i3 made graphically by looking at the $784 million ap-
propriated.in 1980 as opposed to the $738 million, some $46 million
less fewer actual dollars, in 1984. Paradoxically, the shrinking Fed-
eral support flies in the face of the growing national concern over
training and keeping Americans working.

Clearly, the Nation wants to see skill training expanded and up-
graded to combat unemployment; upward mobility, to increase pro-
ductivity, to keep the work force abreast of accelerating technology
and our global economic competition.

H.R. 4164's provision of $1-.5 Kilian is both realistic and neces-
sary, as a countercyclical kind of investment in this country if the
changing focus and the new /dimensions of the act are to produce

the desired results.
Our figures indicate, that the existing programs would have to be

funded at nearly a $1.2 Or $1.3 billiowlevel just to keep up with the
purchasing power of 1975 when $625 million were appropriated.

Mr. Chaiitnan, H.R. 4164 takes some very important steps to
make vocational education more responsive to the changing needs
and changing situations of this country, particularly in meeting the
sharply expanded needs for serving adults. But these needs will not
be met without the supporting resources. If the resources are the

J 5
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seme,,and you proceed with H.R. 4164 to just simply reshuffle the
dollars, then all you have done is created a gigantic turf battle.

I am here today to just tell you that we really need the resources
in order to implement H.R. 4164 to make H.R. 4164 the kind 'of bill
that you would like to see. If these needs and expeCtations are to
be realistically served, the level of support that Congress provides
for the reauthorization will be the vital factor.

[Prepared statement of L Parnell fo ,Jlows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF DALE PARNELL, PRESIDENT, AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF
COMMUNITY AND JUNIOR COLLEGES, WASHINGTON, D.C.

Mr. Chairman, we appreciate this opportunity to express again the community
colleges' support for the Vocational Technical Education Act that you and-this Com-
mittee are developing, and to underscore the importance of 'the $1.5 billion support
level at which H.R. 4164 aims.

A close look at the funding pattern on VEA over the,Ast 10 years shows that the
program is gradually being starved to death at the federal level. This-point is made
graphically in the accompanying chart. 4

Only once in the 10 years since FY1975 has the funding for VEA come close to
staying level in purchasing power. As the chart shows, even in that one year-
FY1980-the purchasing power that one might have expected from a funding boost.
of $103 million was more than offset by a jump of nearly 30 points in thy Consumer
Price Index the same year.

Paradoxically, Mr. Chairman, the shrinking federal support flies in the face of the
growing national concern over training. Clearly, the Nation wants to see skill train-
ing expanded and upgraded`to combat unemployment, to increase productivity, and
to keep the workforce abreast of accelerating. technology and global economic com-
petition.

H.R 4164's' provision of $1.5 billion is both realistic and necessary, if the changing
focus and the new dimensions of the Act are to produce the desired results.

As the chart shows, the existing programs would have to be funded at nearly $1.2
billion if they were to have the same purchasing power they had in FY1975 with a
$625 million appropriation.

Mr. Chairman, H.R. 4164 takes some very important steps to keep and make voca-
tional education more responsive to the Nation's changing needs and expectations,
particularly in meeting the sharply expanded postsecondary and adult demand for
training and retaining. But, these needs will not be met without the supporting re-
sources.

If those needs time expectations are to be -realistically served, the level of support
that Congress provides for the reauthorization will be a vital factor.

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION APPROPRIATIONS 1975 -85

Fiscal year
CPI

(1961=100)

Dollars if
1915 funding
level followW

CM

Purchasing
wirer/

gradations
(- +1

9/5 625.9 161.2 625.9 0

916 565.1 110.5 662.0 (.96.9)

971 619.0 181.5 104 7 (85.1)

978 642.1 195.4 158.7 (116.6)

979 681.6 211.4 844.1 (162.5)

980 784.0 246.8' ., 958.3 (114.3)

981, 681.6 272.4 1,051.6 (316.0)

982 655.8 289.1 1,122.5 (466.1)

983 728.1 298.4 1,158.6 (429.9)

984 738.5 7303.5 1,118.4 (439.9)

985 738.5 1,118.4 (439.9)

Ten year totals 7,460.8 10,24.2 (2,788.4)

President's FY85 Budget Request.
2 Closing CPI of 1983. cr
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Chairman PERKINS. Let's he from Dr. Susan Brody-Hasazi at
this time. Go ahead, you sta your testimony. Speak loudly so ev-
erybody can hear. .. ,

STATEMENT OF SUSAN RRODY-HASAZI, CHAIRPERSON, EDUCA-
TION COMMITTEE, VERMONT COALITION OF THE HANDI-
CAPPEP..,.. ,

Ms. B4ODY-HASAZI. Thank you very Much,
I am Susan Brody-Hasazi-from the University of Vermont. I am

a professor of special education and vocational education, and I am
also chair of the Education Committee frm the Vermont Coalition of
the Handicapped. .,

I have with me today Joseph Ballard, who is the assistant direc-
tor of governmental relations for the Council for I.Exceptional Chil-

dren. .
.,

We thank the chairman and distinguished Members of the House
Subcommittee on Elementary, Secondary, and Vocational Educa-
tion for the opportunity to testify regarding the reauthorization of
the Vocational Education Act and, more specifically, how4H.R: 4164
can be made to work effectively on behalf of handicapped youth.

/ The Council for Exceptional Children, representing some 50,000
professionals in the field of special education, is committed to the
advancement of vocational edUcation for exceptional persons. ,

It is our primary purpose today.to offer recommendations to fur-
ther that advancement.

.

Mr. Chairman, we have offered testimony twice in the Iasi 2
years to this panel, testimony in which we discussed in some detail
the strengths and weaknesses of the current statutes in vocational
education and in which we offered our proposals for strengthening
the statutes with respect to the full and appropriate participation
of handicapped youth during the course of any future reauthoriza-
tion.

Since we are rapidly moving toward the time of decisionmaking
by this committee, we . will limit ourselves to a brief statement of
the issues now specifically at hand and would respectfully offer to
you our previous statements for more comprehensive comment and
background.

Mr. Chairman, H.R. 4164 in its present form excludes the 19 per-
cent set-aside as currently in statute.

The first part of the alternative offered is a "hold harmless" at
whatever level of appropriations exists in the last fiscal year under
the terms of the existing statute.

But a hold harmless is 'nothing more than a permanently frozen
allocation level, rather than the crit;r:al motivation contained in a
set-aside, namely that those who .ght for handicapped youth will
realize proportionate gains if they work to increase the appropria-
tions under the basic State Grant Program.

In other words, a hold harmless is very unwise politics for every-
one concerned about the basic program in vocational education.

The second part of the alternative offered in H.R. 4164 is the in-
clusion of handicapped youth in a new part E along with other spe-
cial populations.
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Let us simply say that the reaction from our colleagues around
the Nation to this proposal can only be characterized as truly re-
sounding opposition.

Our opposition occurs for at least four reasons:
The inclusion of the set-aside in the basic State -local grant 'pro-

gram, which has been and surely will remain the primary focus of
Federal appropriations and the main resource for direct program
support and lopment, announced to the 'Nation that meeting
the vocational needs of handicapped youth was a top priority in the
Federal role in vocational education. Inclusion in the proposed part'
E clearly says to us that such a status would cease.

Inclusion in the basic State-local program also clearly announced
that the handicapped youth were to be. brought into the main-
stream of regular vocational education.

And, in point of fact, the States are now reporting that 74.7 per-
cent of handicapped youth are being served in mainstream voca-
tional education programs, unlike the percentage that was reported
earlier that Mr. Bottoms spoke of, which was prior to these amend-
ments practically 75 percent of handicapped students were being
served in separate programs.

This is a dramatic reversal of reports in the early seventies.
Why do potential damage to this potential momentum? Or, to

borrow the old adage: "If it isn't broke, why, do we want to fix it?"
The structure of the proraieLl part E in H.R. 4164 is disturbingly

reminiscent of the block grant proposals of 1981 and 1982, which
members of this committee will well remember,

Our analysis shows that part E could pit poPulations of children
and their parents against each other in their struggle for a portion
of the part E allocation at the State and local levels.

CEC would not want this situation to obtain for any of the popu-
litions proposed for inclusion, whether handicapped, women, of
limited, English - proficiency, or economically disadvantaged.

We oppose this block grant proposal as vigorously as we opposed
the block grant proposals respecting handicapped and economically
disadvantaged in 1981.

H.R. 4164 proposes a startup authorization of $325 million for
part E, increasing to $500 million.,This is indeed a large amount,
but is it realizable?

CEC has always worked, and will continue to work, diligently for
needed increases in Federal appropriations. Put at a time when
very committed proponents of the proposed mathematics and sci-
ence 'education legislation are wondering whether the startup ap-
propriations of some $400 million for that bill is realizable, what
arc we realistically to expect in actual appropriations for part E,
which will surely be seen as a secondary and support program in
vocational education?

Mr. Chairman, we reiterate our support for the set-aside within
the basic State and local rant program and reaffirm our position
that the proposed alternatives in H.R. 4164 are dangerously regres-
sive,

We also endorse continuation of both the matching and excess
cost requirements as current mechanisms working with the set-
aside. Why? We are beginning to see in the basic data that the set-
asideespecially when this committee added the matching and
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excess cost factors in the 1976 legislation77is at last causing con-
crete progress for handicapped youth.

In terms of the total number of handicapped youth enrolled in
vocational education, in 1975-76, it was roughly 284,000. In 1980-
81,.it was roughly 555,000.

In terms of the percentage of handicapped students is the total
enrollment in vocational education, it went from 1.8 percent in

1975-76 to school year 1980-81 to 3.3 percent of the total enroll-.

ment.
The State and local allocations further, in 1976-77 went from $76

million to currently 1980-81 to roughly $156 million.
In addition, the Council for Exceptional Children, along with

other major national organizations concerned with the well-being
of handicapped youth, are requesting an increase in the current
set-aside from 10 to 15. percent.

While placing stress on the progress which is at last occurring in
enrollment of handicapped youth, we must also touch upon the
down side of the available evidence.

Again 'using the latest available figures; school year 1980-81,
handicapped children and youth in special education now represent
9.5 perbent of the total school age population in the Nation.

However, handicapped youth still represent only 3.3 percent of

the total enrolled population in vocational education. Moreover,
precisely the same percentages in enrollments are reflected in

grades 9 through 12 in 1980-81.
The National °Center for Education Statistics reports a total en-

rollment in grades 9 through 12 of roughly 13 million, with handi-
capped students comprising an estimated 9.5 percent of this group,
totaling roughly 1,200,000.

Vocational education served roughly 400,000 of the total number
of handicapped students in grades 9 through 12, or 34.6 percent.

It is generally acknowledged professionally that this percentage
is far too low, and must be remedied. Moreover. for a significant
number of handicapped youth, unlike the nonhandicapped, voca-
tional education is one of the very few viable options in prepara-
tion for an occupation.

To put it another way, vocational education may be one of a
number of valuable options for a nonhandicapped youth, but may
be the critically needed option for 'handicapped youth.

We feel that such an increase is not only justified by the low en-

rollment numbers, but also by the urgent need to enhance the par-
ticipation of handicapped youth across the full spectrum of voca-

tional education program options, as well as to enhance the partici-

pation of handicapped youth in programs of true quality in the
least restrictive environment.

It has become clear that further r:ocal support for general pro-

gram development along with continued fiscal support for direct

program purposes are required. Therefore, We support the ap-
proach to an additional .5 percent being offered by Representative
Austin Murphy, your colleague on the Education and Labor Com-

mittee and chairman of the Select Education Committee.
Mr. Murphy's proposal would allow the States and local recipi-

ents the option of using the additional 5 percent for both direct;
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service and for other activities related to the vocational education
of handicapped youth.

In summary, since 1976, there have been dramatic increases in
the total State and local dollars available for handicapped students
in vocational education. From 1976 to 1977, when the local contri-
butions were roughly $76 million to 1980-81 when those contribu-
tions rose to roughly $156 million, representing a dollar-for-dollar
match in 1976-77 to roughly a $2 and $50 non-Federal match to the
dollar Federal share.

Also, in terms of the increases in the numbers' of handicapped
student*, in vocational education, from 197-7e, to 1980-81, there
has been a 95 percent increase in the participation of handicapped
students in vocational education.

The excess cost requirement has also been extremely helpful.
The practice that Dr. Bottoms spoke of in his testimony where
almost the entire population of handicapped students in voc-ed
were previouusly served in separate programs has practically been
reversed.

In the report to Congress by the Secretary this past year, it was
identified that 75 percent of ,.handicapped students in vocational
education are currently participation in mainstream programs.

We also believe that because this particular statute has done
such a good job in increasing access for handicapped students in vo-
cational education that we need to increase it to perhaps a 15-per-
cent set-aside in order to provide for full participation of all handi-
capped students in a variety of programs. And also to ensure that
the more moderately and severely handicapped students which
have not been participating in vocational education to the degree
that we would hope, would be able to.

In addition, I am here today with some of this information be-
cause of the vocational education data system and the information
that it has provided us relative to participation of handicapped and
disadvantaged individuals in voc-ed.

We would like to ensure that this information would be available
for Congress in order to make future decisions.

Last, Iwe are in full support of the amendments that Congress-
man Miirphy has transmitted to you because we believe that those
amendments would provide greater ,access to handicapped individ-
uals in vocational education.

We appreciate the opportunity to appear before you today. We
appreciate your long-term commitment to including handicapped
individuals in the mainstream of society. And we think that the ap-
proach that Congress has taken in the past has been helpful and
has been successful, and we would like to see that expanded to in-
clude even greater numbers of handicapped individuals.

Thank! you
[Prepared statement of Susan Brody-Hasazi follows:]

PREPARED kTATEMENT OF THE COUNCIL FOR EXCEPTIONAL CHILDREN, PRESENTED BY
SUSAN BRODY-HAI:I'M, ED.D., ASSOCIATE t)ROFESSOR, DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL EDU-
CATION AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION, U IVERSITY OF VERMONT AND CHAIRPERSON
OF THE EDUCATION COMMITTEE, VERMONT COALITION OF THE HANDICAPPED

We thank the Chairman and the distinguished members of the House Subcommit-
tee on Elementary, Secondary and Vocational Education for the opportunity to testi-
fy regarding the reauthorization of the Vocational Education Act and more specifi-
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tally, how H.R. 4164 can be made to work effectively on behalf of handicapped
youth. The Council for Exceptional Children (CEC), representing some 50,000 profes-
sionals in the field of special education, is committed to the advancement of voca-
tional education for exceptiunal persons. It is our primary purpose today to offer
recommendations to further that. advancement. But let as first present a very brief
legislative background from the standpoint of our perspective on behalf of excep-
tional persons.

BACKGROUND

The federal role in vocational education in public schools began with the Smith-
Hughes Act of .1917. This Act allocated funds to states to encourage high schools to
provide more practical occupational training.

The Vocational Education Act of 1963 and the subsequent 1968 Amendments
made major changes in federal vocational education policy. The 1963 Act targeted
aid toward. particular disadvantaged groups. The 1968 Amendments specified that at
least 15 percent of each state's basic grant be used for disadvantaged students, at
least 10 percent for handicapped students, and at least 10 percent for post-secondary
and adult education. Our recollection is that you, Mr. Chairman, were a strong sup-
porter of inclusion of the set-aside for the handicapped. We remain grateful for that
support.

P.L. 94-482, the Education Amendments of 1976, made no changes in the basic
goals and purposes, of the Vocational Education Act. However, it increased the set-
aside for the disadvantaged to 20 percent and to 15 percent for postsecondary and
adult education. It retained the 10 percent set-aside for the handicapped and in-
creased pressure on state and local agencies to serve handicapped individuals in vo-
cational education programs. P.L. 94-482 requires that federal dollars spent under
the handicapped set-aside be matched 'with state and local dollars to pay for the
excess costs of services for handicapped students.

Furthermore, Section 107 of P.L. 94- 32,,requires State Plans which (1) described
programs and services for the handicapped; (2) describe how these programs -and
services are to be coordinated in conformity with the handicapped studelit's "indi-
vidualized educational program" as required by P.L. 94-142; and (3) describe how all
of the preceding 'are consistent with the State Plan for education of the handicapPed
as required by P.L. 94-142.

Other significant components of P.L. 94-482 include: assurances of handicapped
representation on the National Advisory Council on Vocational Education; and all
information system which yields data on the status of the handicapped in vocational
education programs.

It is clear, given the nature of the statutes as they exist today with respect to
handicapped youth, that the Congress was convinced of all of the following:

Handicapped youth were not enjoying anywhere near satisfactory access to
vocational programs.

The vocational education of handicapped youth should be a major priority in
the federal role in vocational education.

The ten percent set-aside was necessary if this inequitable access were to be
reversed.

Even with the set-aside, state and local dollars were riot being generated;
therefore, a statutory match combined with an "excess cost" feature was re-
quired.

It was necessary that the vocational education of handicapped children be co-
ordinated with the larg, mission of P.L. 94-142, thus the requirement of con-
formance with the individualized educational program.

Recent testimony
Mr. Chairman, we have offered testimony twice in the last two years to this

panel, testimony in which we discussed in some detail the strengths and weaknesses
of the current statutes in vocational education and in which we offered our propos-
als for strengthening the statutes with respect to the full and appropriate participa-
tion of handicapped youth during the course of any future reauthorization. The
dates of those testimonies were May 17, 1982 and November (for the written record),
1983.

Since we are rapidly moving toward the time of decision making by this commit-
tee, we will limit ourselves to d brief statement of the issues now specifically at
hand and would respectfully refer you to our previous statements for more compre-
hensive comment and background. ,
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The set-aside
Mr. Chairman, H.R. 4164 in its present form excludes the 10 percent set-aside as

currently in statute.
The first part of the alternative offered is a "hold harmless" ae whatever level of

appropriations exists in the last fiscal year under the terms of the existing statute.
But a hold harmless is nothing more than a permanently frozen allocation level,
rather than the critical motivation contained in a set-aside, namely, that those who
fight for handicapped youth will realize proportionate gains if they work to increase
the appropriations .under the basic state grant program. In other words, a hold
harinless is very unwise politics for everyone concerned about the basic program in
vocational education.

The oecond part of the alternative offered in H.R. 4164 is the inclusion of handl,
capped youth in a new Part E along with other "special" populations. Let us simply
say that the reaction from our colleagues around the nation, to this proposal can
only be characterized as truly resounding opposition.

Our opposition occurs for at least four reasons:
1. The Inclusion of the set-aside in the basic state-local grant program, which has

been and surely will remain the primary focus of federal appropriations and the
main resource for direct program support and development, announced to the
nation that meeting the vocational needs of handicapped youth was a top priority in
the federal role in vocational education. Inclusion in the proposed Part E clearly
says to us that such a status would cease.

2. Inclusion in the basic state-local program also clearly announced that handi-
capped youth were to be brought into the mainstream of regular vocational educa-
tion. And, in point of fact, the states are now reporting that 74.7 percent of handi-
capped youth are being served in mainstream vocational education programs. This
is a dramatic reversal of reports in the early 1970's, when it was reported that some
70 percent of handicapped youth were in separate vocational programs. Why do po-
tential damage to this positive momentum? Or, to borrow the old adage: "If it isn't
broke, why fix it?"

3. The structure of the proposed Part E in.41-1.R. 4164 is disturbingly reminiscent of
the block' grant proposals of 1981 and 1982, which members of this committee will
wall remember. Our analysis shows that Part E 'could pit populations of children
and their parents against each other in their struggle for a portion of the Part E
allocation at the state and local levels. CEC would not want this situation to obtain
for any of the populations proposed for inclusion, whether handicapped, women, of
limited English proficiency, or economically disadvantaged. We oppose this block
grant proposal as vigorously as we opposed the block grant proposals respecting
handicapped and economically disadvantaged in 1981.

4. H.R. 4164 proposes a start-up authorization of $325 million for Part E, increas-
ing to $500 million. This is indeed a large ambunt, but io it realizable? CEC lies
always worked, and will continne to work, diligently for needed increases in federal
appropriations. But at a time v-hen very committed proponents of the proposed
mathematics and science education legislation are wondering whether the start-up
appropriations of some $400 million for that bill is realizable, what are we realisti-
cally to expect in actual appropriations for Part E, which will surely be seen as a
secondary and support program in vocational education?

Mr. Chairman, we reiterate our support for the set-aside within the basic state
and local grant program (Part A of H.R. 4164), and reaffirm our position that the
proposed alternatives in KR. 4164 are dangerously regressive. We also endorse con-
tinuation of both the matching and excess cost requirements as current mechanisms
working with the set-aside. Why? We are beginning to see in the basic data that the
set-aside--especially when this committee added the matching and excess cost fac-
tors in the 1976 legislationis at last causing concrete progress for handicapped
youth.

191445 191546 191641 191148 191849 1919-80 1980-81

Total of handicapped enrolled in vocation.

at education... 263,064 c6.',";,5 144,041 360,151 235,988 400,515 555,961

Handicapped as a percentage of the total
enrollment 1.1 1.8 2.1 2.1 2.5 2.6 3.3
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During the School year 1980-81, vocational education served 555,961 handicapped
students, comprising 3,3 percent of the total vocational education enrollment. This
constitutes a 96 percent increase over the number of handicapped served in the
1975-76 school year, and a 38.8 percent increase over 1979-80. This period of growth
corresponds precisely to tne period in which the set-aside combinekwith matching
and excess cost requirements have been in force in federal law.

1975-18 1976-77 1977-78 1978-79 1979-80 1980-81

Federal expenditures $42,269,056 $44,758,161 $44,169,314 $53,140,457 563,063,123 $68,448,286

State and local allocations 71,638,876 76,319,671 1B7,843,929 121,163,367 132,194,946 156,842,171

Progress in the allocation of state and local dollars Tor vocational education of the
handicapped is also observable. Federal funds comprised 90.4 percent of total addi-
tional vocational service outlays for the handicapped `in 1980-81, down from 32.3
percent in 1979-80, The non-federal to federal ratio increased from $2.10 to41.00 in
1979-80, to $2.29 to $1.00 in 1980-81.

Moreover, with respect to all of the basic existing elements of the set-aside, an
informal survey conducted in 1982 by the House Select Education Subcommittee has
been instructive. The survey was directed to persons in State Departments of Educa-
tion who are directly involved in the implementation of the set-aside provisions for
handicapped youth. Responses to the survey were received from 28 states, the
Virgin islands and the District of Columbia. Respondents were asked, among other
questions, how set-aside funds were used; and what would be the effect of the elimi-
nation of the set-aside and the matching requirements.

CEC's review of the data found that the following responses were consistently re-
peate:

The majority of the funds are used for support services for handicapped stu-
dents in,mainstream vocational education programs.

Elimination of the set-aside would cause a 30 percent to 60 ..-?rcent decrease
in enrollment and support services for handicapped students, with a few states
indicating an eventual complete dismantling of support services,

Elimination of the current matching requirement would in some cases cause
a significant decrease in services to hendicapped students.

The consistent survey response to the question of the set-aside was that it should
be preserved because its existence has initiated a positive trend in expanded access
to vocational programs for handicapped students,

We would therefore again argue that it defies common sense to talk of discarding
the very statutory mechanisins which are helping toward achievement of fir first

notable progress.
A 15- percent set - aside

The Council for Exceptional Children, along with other major national organiza-
tions concerned with the well being of handicapped youth, are requesting an in-

crease in the Current set-aside from 10 percent to 15 percent.
While placing stress on the progress which is at last occurring in enrollment of

handicapped youth, we must also touch upon the "down side" of the available evi-
dence. Again using the latest available figures, school year 1980-81, handicapped
children and youth in special education now represent 9,5 percent of the total school
age population in the nation, However, handicapped youth still represent only 3,3

' percent of the total enrolled population in vocational education. Moreover, precisely
the same percentages in enrollments are reflected in grades 9-12 in 1980-81. The
National Center for Education Statistics repbrts a total enrollment in grades 9-12 of
13,317,000, with handicapped students comprising an estimated 9,5 percent of this
group, totalling 1,265,115. Vocational education served 437,397 of the total number
of handicapped students in grades 9-12, or 34,6 peicent.

It is generally acknowledged professionally that his percentage is far too low, and

must be remedied. Moreover, for it significant number of handicapped youth, unlike
the nonhandicapped, vocational education is one of the very few viable optfions in
preparation for an occupation, To put it another way, vocational education may be

one of a number of valuable options for a non-handicapped youth, but maybe the
critically needed option for a handicapped youth,
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We feel that such an increase is not only justified by the low enrollment numbers,
but also by the urgent need to enhance the participation of handicapped youth
across the full spectrum of vocational education options, as well as to enhance the
participation of handicapped youth in programs of true quality in the least restric-
tiye environment.

It has become clear that further fiscal support for general program development
along wish continued fiscal support for direct program purposes are required. There-
fore, we support the approach to an additional 5 percent being offered by Represent-
ative Austin Murphy, your colleague on the Education and Labor Committee and
Chairman of the Select Education Subcommittee. Mr. Murphy's proposal would
allow the states and local -ecipients the option of using the additional 5 percent for
both direct service and for other activities related to the vocational education of
handicapped youth, including vocational assessment, teacher training, curriculum
development, equipment and machinery adaptation, and research and development.

In conclusion
Mr. Chairman, in our previous testimony in 1982 and 1983 we have cited and dis

cussed other, relatively modest, improvements which the Council seeks in the voca-
tional education statutes on behalf of handicapped youth, their parents, and the pro-
fessionals who serve them.

These have included:
Improved 'participation in national, state' and local advisories;
Improved participation in planning at all governmental levels;
A stronger administrative role in the U.S. Department of Education;
Improved information gathering and analysis through the Vocational Educa-

tion Data System (VEDS);
An improved national research emphasis;
Stronger linkage with the requirements in federal statutes respecting special

education and rehabilitation; and
Improved program evaluation at all levels.

Representative Austin Murphy has prepared a package of amendments to 'H.R.
4164 with respect to handicapped students. This package addresses both the set-
aside question as well as many of the issues cited above, The Council wholehearted-
ly endorses the entire package. of Murphy 'amendments, and hopes that you, Mr.
Chairman, and the members of this panel, will also affirm them.

In that vein, you will find attached to this testimony a letter to Mr. Murphy from
membed organizations of the Education Task Force of the Consortium Concerned
with Developmental Disabilities. Parenthetically, we are advised that other organi-
*zations will soon be adding their endorsement to Mr. Murphy's package.

We thank you again for the opportunity to present these comments. CEC strands
ready, as always, to assist this committee in the fulfillment of its legislative mission
on behalf of exceptional children.

CONSORTIUM CONCERNED WITH THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED,
February 6, 1984.

Hon. AUSTIN MURPHY,
Chairman, Select Education Subcommittee, House of Representatives, 2537 Rayburn

House Office Building, Washington, DC.
DEAR MR. M 'IRPHY: We are writing to you as the Education Task Force of the

Consortium Concerned with DevAopmenthl Disabilities, a standing coalition of the
major organiiiitions who speak for 'and work on behalf of the educational needs of
disabled Americans. In that capacity', we wish to express our Strong support for the
amendments which you are offering to H.R. 4164., which bill is the likely vehicle for
House reauthorization of the federal Vocational Education Act.

Undoubtedly in large measure because of the existing statutory requirements of a
ten percent set-aside of funds for handicapped youth coupled with matching and
excess cost requirements, slow but significant progress is observable in the partici-
pation of handicapped youth in vocational educiition programs nationwide. During
the school year 1980-81, vocational education served 555,961 handicapped students,
comprising 3.3 percent of the total vocational education en. llment. This constitutes
a 96 percent increase over the number of handicapped served in the 1975-76 school
year, and a 38.8 percent increase over 1979-80. This period of growth corresponds
precisely to the period in which the set-aside combined with matching and excess
cost requirements have been in force in federal law.

Progress in the allocation of state and local dollars for vocational education of the
handicapped is also observable. Federal funds comprised 30.4 percent of total addi-
tional vocational service outlays for the handiCapped in 1980-81 down from 32.3
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percent in 1979-80. The non-federal to federal ratio increased from $2.10 to $1.00 in
1979-80, to $2.29 to $1.00 in 1980-81.

It is an affront to common sense to talk of discardingthe very statutory mecha-
nisms which are helping toward achievement of the first notable progress. We
therefore stand behind your amendment to H.R. 4164 in this area which would both
sustain and enhance the current momentum.

At the same time, much greater progress is urgently required, in number of
handicapped youth enrolled in vocational education, in participation of handicapped
youth across the full spectrum of vocational education programs, and the participa-
tion of handicapped youth in programs of true quality in the least restrictive set-
tings. Therefore, we also support your proposal for a 15 percent set-aside. We under-
stand and approve of the utilization of the additional 5. percent for both direct pro-
gram support and general program development, including the urgent need for per-
sonnel development. Your 'proposal to move from a 19 percent to a 15 percent set-
aside is also justified by the overall proposed fiscal arrangement outlined in the cur-
rent H.R. 4164, where proportionally larger amounts of future appropriations would
be allocated to specific-purpose, programs outside of the authority of the basic state-
local (Part A) program.

We also support your other amendments being offered to strengthen in important
ways the participation of handicapped-youth, the profTsionals who serve them, and
those who otherwise speak for them in various aspects of the total vocational educa-
tion picture, including planning, research, removal of barriers and adaptation of
equipment, stronger interaction with federal requirements in both special education
and rehabilitation, national, state, and local advisory activities, and program eval-
uation.

All of the organizations signing this letter trust that your entire package of
amendments will be affirmed during deliberations within the Education and Labor
Committee, and will work to that end. We thank you for your attention and' your
leadership in this vital concern.

Sincerely yours,
Frederick J. Weintraub, Chairperson, on behalf of the signatories: Ameri-

can Coalition of Citizens with Disabilities, Inc.; Association for Chil-
dren with Learning Disabilities; Association for Retarded Citizens;
American Speech-Language-Hearing Association; American Physical
Therapy Association; Cerebral Palsy Associations, Inc.; Child Welfare
League; The Epilepsy. Foundation of America; National Society for
Children & Adults with Autism; Spina Bifida Association of America;
The Council for Exceptional Children,

Chairman PERKINS. Thank you very much.
Jane Razeghi, you go right ahead.

STATEMENT OF JANE ANN-RAZEGHI, DIRECTOR, EDUCATION AND
TRAINING, AMERICAN COALITION OF CITIZENS WITH DISABIL.
'TIES
Ms. RAZEGHI. Thank you.
Chairman PERKINS. We will withhold our questions until you get

through. Go right ahead.
Ms. RAZEGIII. OK, thank you.
Chairman Perkins, staff and members of the, subcommittee.
My name is Jaue Ann Razeghi and I am currently the director of

Education and Training for the American Coalition of Citizens with
Disabilities, referred to in this testimony quite often as ACCD.

The American Coalition is an umbrella organization made up of
over 140 national, State, and local disability organizations in this
country.

We attempt the impossible: To bring cross, disability organiza-
tions and indi 'iduals together to present a united voice on those
issues that are of common concern.

Education is just one of those issues and vocational education in
particular is the issue that we ale going to be discussing today.
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I would just like to share with you that among our organizations
are the American Council..of the Blind. National Association of the
Deaf, United Cerebral Palsy, just to mention a few of the 140.

I am pleased to mention this morning that we have three other
organizations that we are representing in this testimony today: The
National Society for Children and Adults with Autism; and two of
the key parent consumer organizations who actually benefit from
the opportunities that currently exist in vocational education
today, and that is the Association for Retarded Citizens and the
,National Association for Children and Adults with Learning Dis-
abilities. We are pleased to have them with us and we sincerely ap-
preciate your invitation to testify here today to hear our voice.

I would just like, to say that during the past 6 years, the Ameri-
can Coalition has been actively involved in vocational education,
training about the opportunities for handicapped individuals in
this country. We have worked with and trained disabled adults,
parents of handicapped children, about the opportunities that exist..;

We have got special. vocational education advidory committee
members together trying to work together, an interagency'coopera-
tion. We have published materials and training materials on this
subject as it concerns handicapped individuals.

I would have to say that in light of our many activities the Coali-

tion has really assailed a leadership position in terms of the dis-

ability community in this country.zegarding vocational education
for handicapped, individuals. That is just to give you a little back-
ground about where we are coming from today.

I would also like to add,a personal aside that for the past 6 years
I have been a member of the American Vocational Association, the
Special Needs Division and the NAVSNP, the Nationa) Association
of Vocational Special Needs Personnel. I^ have to keep up with
what is going on there.

The disability communitybefore I go into those remarks I

would like to just say that the disability comm unity does support a
strong vocational education system in this country and fully sup-,
port the concept in the effort here to obtain full appropriations for

it. We are behind it 100 percent. We would just like to be kind of a
part of that action, if you,know what I mean,

Despite the fact that an obvious effort has been made in H.R.

4164 to be attentive tb the needs of the handicapped in certain
areas and in certain sections, the disability conununity and the or-
ganizations that I represent here today, honestly feel that this bill
is a drastic change to the status quo. .

What our organizations cannot quite figure out why this bill
attempts to fix or change something that we feel those who are
benefiting from us is already working satisfactorily.

We believe th at if it is pFissed in its present form that it is going

.to create dire circumstances for the continued participation of
handicapped in vocational education in the country. f

And in consideration of time, the disability community would
just like to make five major points \regarding this bill. I would like
you to keep in mine that we are not making' drastic demands for °

changes. Our first three points '111'0 really advocating the status
quo. We feel it is working well. The last two points I guess you .,
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would call program improvement. We are not making dramatic
changes. So please keep that in mind.

Our first point is that this bill eliminates the current set-aside
which already exists for handicapped students in the. basic. State
grant. The disability community wishes to restore the set-aside in
the basic grant at the rate of 15 percent.

The second point is that this, bill eliminates the critical role and
the purpose of the excess cost requiremeht. The disability commu-
nity would like to see this restored and extended to include sepa-
rate programs.

Our third point is that the bill places handicapped students in a
new, separate part E program .for special -needs -and we, the disabil-
ity community, would not like to,participate in part E.

The fourth point ;3 that the bill identifies a variety, of program
improvements and support activities that we think are very posi-
tive, such as vocational assessment, placement, services, research
and development. And the disability community would just like to
assure the role of handicapped individuals in these very critical
and positive activities.

Finally, we feel that the bill does not promote the participation
of severely handicapped students in voc-ed. And we would like to.
see their participation prOmoted.

The remainder of this testimony is just going to be a brief pres-
entation of the disability community's concerns with each of these
five points and very brief recommendations for improvement.

In terms of the first point, that the bill eliminates the current
set-aside for handicapped individuals in the basic State grant and
that We would like to see this restored in the basic State grant at
the rate of 15 percent.

I think testimony of Dr. Hasazi, we share some of the same rea-
sons for thisI think that the disability community feels that the
bill really presents us with a total rewrite of the funding mecha-
nism for the role of the Federal dollar in vocational education ,re-
garding handicapped individuals' participation in it.

And we feel alreadyif I haven't made the point beforethat
there has been substantial progress, as Dr. Hasazi pointed out, in
terms of providing equal access for handicapped individuals.

On page 4 of my. written testimony there is a chart that we also
seem to share with the Council of Exceptional Childrenand I
know Dr. Hasazi has made those pointsbut again, just briefly,
when you see the period of time-that the excess cost requirement
in the set-aside had been in effect, starting in 1974 through. the
present system, the total number. of handicapped students enrolled-
in voc-ed have increased. The percentages you look at you may not
think that 1.7 to 3.3 percent is a significant increase, but the
bottom line there, as Dr. Hasazi pointed out, is that in the past
they had been a nice little separate but equal programs, which we
kind.of feel is a civil rights issue in this particular instance.

But now they have moved out of those separate programs to ben-
efitting from the mainstream situation. So we feel that extremely
positivea very good benefit.

And on line 3, yoU note that it is 'true, as Dr. Bottoms pointed
out, that the Federal expenditures really have not increased signifi-
cantly for handicapped students through the years. But when you
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look at line 4, the State and local allocations have increase& dra-
matically.

So we conclude from that,, and as we presented in our written
testimony, that the Federal dollar has acted as a catalyst to gener-
ate more State and local dollars. We view this as very positive.

Now, why are we requesting a 15-percent set-aside? The disabil-
ity community views vocational education as ore of the key em-
ployment preparation options for handic aped individuals in this
country.

The written testimony goes into a lot of statistics and a review of
the employment preparation options.

I would just like to say in tiummary that of 36 million disabled
individuals in this country, only about 40 percent are employed
and most of them earn $7,000 per year, or less, and many of them
earn $2,000 a year Or less.

Even though section 504 of the Voc-Rehab Act says that you
cannot discriminate against a qualified handicapped individual on
the basis of the handicap and condition, the big question in this
country is hoW do handicapped youth become qualified? And there
are not too many Options. Voc-Rehab in a good year can case close
successfully only about. 53,000. That, in comparison to over 350,000
special ed students leaving the public school system each year, is
very small in comparison to the whole effort. And voc-rehab can
only serve those who are severely disabled, who are capable of
,,being prepared for employment. So that limits their being able to
serve youth. Apprenticeship programs, zero population disability.
Military does not recruit disabled youth.

So, when you look at vocational education, it' is one of those fen
erally funded programs that receives minimum Federal dollars
that is 'really the most accessible, and has been the most successful,
as well as accessible, to handicapped,individuals in this country.

I' won't dwell on that except to say that the disability community
does feel that with 3.3-percent enrollment currently, and we view
that positively, we feel that there can be many more individuals
servedmany more handicapped individuals and youth served in
vocational education.

So that is basically why we are asking for the increase to 15 per-
cent.

Our recommendation is thit in order to enable handicapped stu-
dents to continue in the mainstreamin the mainstream of voca-
tional -education---;-and in order to. include additional handicapped
students, we would like the set-aside restored in -the basic State
grant and increased to 15 percent.

If it is eliminated from the State grant, which has been there for

years, our concern, of course, is that, you know, handicapped indi-
viduals are just not going to get served. We feel that mandate has

to be there.
The second point is that the bill eliminates the critical role and

the purpose of the excess cost requirement. We want to see that
excess cost language continuned in H.R. 4164.

Again, our basic point here is that the two' thingsthe two con-

gressional initiatives, that have been the catalyst and have made
these improvements currently are the pet-aside and the excess cost

language and requirement.
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And, again, I think the data that we pres t in the written testi-
mony clearly indicates that the funds of the atalyst and we would
like to see that continued, and the funds do cover, or should be
used to cover, the excess cost of handicapped- individuals in voca-
tional education.

There are a couple of studies, such as the General Accounting
Office report, that clearly indicate that individuals were in sepa-
rate programs in the pastabut now they are in -mainstream pro-

_ grams. That is presented in the written testimony, again support-
ing the fact that we really feel that the status quo is successful.
And that the underlying purpose of the excess cost requirement is

---to generate State and- local moneys in equitably serving handi-
capped individuals.

We feel that if the excess cost requirement is eliminatedif it is
eliminatedthis is going to have a very negative impact on handir
capped individuals in `this country. It is going to make it more eco-
nomically feasible to fund separate segregated programs for handi-
capped individualq which could be fully supported by Federal
funds.

T1 addition, we feel that, if you allow Federal funds to be used for
fu._ support of vocational education programs you are going to sig-
nificantly reduce the number of handicapped students that are
going to be able to participate in those programs.

A recommendation: The excess cost mechanism should be re-, stored and also extended to include separate programs.
Our third point, and it is a brief one, is that the bill places

handicapped students in this new, separate part E special needs
program. And the disability,. community would really like not to
participate in that for, I think, obvious reasons. It is almost as if
the bill were written as if the current vocational education statute
and regulations were not doing the job.

We are not complaining. We are very happy with the status quo
mechanisms. And, again, we would like to reaffirm the points that

, we made in 1 and 2 of this testimony that we feel that the current
statute in the regulatory language are doing a fine job for handi-
capped individuals in this country.

We feel that if placing handicapped students into the new sepa-
rate part L for special needs students is basically a nonmainstream
approach.

I hate to say this but it is almost as if H.R. 4164, as it is written
right nowand there can be a few changes made to clear this up
it looks as if it is written to benefit predominantly the white male
population of this country. And we are going back to before the set-
asideswe are shifting all of these populations over to a separate
program, a separate approach, back from the mainstream.

Anyway, it is the belief of the disability community that putting
disabled individuals back into a 'separate program approach with a
number of other special needs populations will in effect be desig-
nating disabled people back to the separate program approach as
opposed to the current congressional intent and mandate of main-
streaming.

Therefore, a recommendation is to remove handicapped individ-
uals from part E back into the basic State, grant, restore the set-
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aside, increasing it from 10 to 15 percent with the excess cost re-,
quirement.

The fourth pointthe bill identifies a wonderful array of pro-
gram improvements and support activities. I won't mention all of
them but I do want to say that if handicapped individuals are not
identified as eligible for receipt of these programs, the effect of vo-
cational education for them is not as effective as it should be. And
I would just like to make one example of this. ,

One of the things we did about 11/2 years ago was train all the
State education agency personnel in this country about how to
eliminate discrimination on the basis of race, sex, and handicap-
ping condition in 'vocational education.

And one of the things the staff found out as we went around
from State, to State is the fact that, for example, guidance and
counseling lore almost nonexistent for handicapped individuals at
the secondary level. And irriprovements and expansion of these
services to include handicapped would improve their employment
capabilities tremendously.

This one support 'activityjust oneimpacts, first of all,, and
they are even getting into vocational education programs. And,
second, they are getting into employment placements.

Time doesn't really allow for us to go into greater .detail on how
some of the other activities do impact on disabled individuals when
they are not allowed to be at least considered eligible for these pro-
grams.

ACCD, as you'-can imagine, has been concerned with underrepre-
sentation and segregation of handicapped individuals in voc-ed pro-
grams for quite some time.

OCR reports that most of the handicapped individuals still today
are in the lower level ooccupational preparation areas. We would
like to see that changed and that because, again, of the guidance
and counseling issue, many handicapped individuals are not being
given the opportunity to prepare for higher levels of employment
.and, therefore, cannot be considered. qualified for employment in
these areas.

Again, our recommendation in this particular point is that
handicapped individuals should be at least identified as eligible re-
cipients of the bills, programs improvements, and support services.

The last pointthat the bill does not promote the participation
of severely handicapped individuals in vocational education.

When you look at' the separate programs or any vocational set-
ting you don't see the severely handicapped enrolled at all. We
have presented written studies in,our written report. The blind, the
deaf, the orthopedically impaired, multihandicapped, and other
health impaired, they are just not included, not even in the sepa-
rate programs.

So we would think that with the *increase in the percentage of
the basic State grant that effort could be made to recruit them.

Remember that some individuals with average or above intelli-
gence who are physically impaired could also benefit from the
high-tech programs that are being advocated now by AVA. And we
do believe that voc-ed programs should be available regardless of a
person's handicapping and condition.
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So our recommendation, again, is that the participation of se-
verely. handicapped individuals should be promoted in voc-ed.

In conclusion, it is really the purpose of this testimony to im-
press upon the chairman and the members of the )mmittee that
there are some five major concerns that the disability community
seeks in the five changes.

We don't think we are making unreasonable requests and that
they are: No. 1, to restore the set-aside which exists in the current
legislation, back into the. basic State grant at a 15-percent level.

Second, to restore the excess cost mechanism and extend it to
separate programs.

Third, to remove handicapped individuals from part E and put
them back into the basic State grant.

?our, to include handicapped individuals as eligible for the pro-
gram improvements and support activities already identified in the
bill.

And, finally, to promote the participation of severely handi-
capped individuals in voc-ed.

As it currently stands, the H.R. 4164 does not include these re-
quests, and because of that we really feel that the needs of handi-
capped individuals 'canuot really he effectively met, even as effec-
tively as they are being met currently. And not only that, that it
will eliminate the benefits and opportunities to handicapped indi-
viduals in this country.

Representative Austin Murphy has introduced a package of
amendments which addiess the set-aside brA the other issues
raised in this particular testimony.

The disability, community and the organizations that I represent
hem today wholcheartedly `endorse this package and hope that you,
Mr. Chairnian, . and the members of the committee will do the
same. And if you do, then I feel very strongly that the disability
community will also be able to wholeheartedly endorse H.R. 4164.

Thank you for your time,
[Prepared statement of Jane Ann Razeghi follows:]

STATEMENT OF JANE ANN RAZEGHI, DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION AND TRAINING FOR THE

n AMERICAN COALITION OF CITIZENS WITH DISABILITIES

Chairman Perkins, Staff and Members of the Subcommittee: My name is Jane
Ann itazeghi. I am the Director of Education and Training for the American Coati-
tion_of Citizens with Disabilities, Inc. (ACCD). ACCD is a nations'ide umbrella orga-
nization representing over 140 national, state, and local organizations of and for /dis-
abled people. Included among our membership are such organizations as the Anteri-
can Council of the Blind, the National Association of the Deaf, and the United,Cere-
bral Palsy Associations, all of which have a deep and direct interest in vocational
education for handicapped individuals. Also joining us today in support of this par-
ticular testimony are three major parent organizations, the Association for karded
Citizens, the National Society for Children and Adults with Autism, and th¢ nation-
al Association for Children and Adults with Learning Disabilities. We al preciate

., your invitations to testify here today.
During the past six years, ACCD has been actively involved in training about the

importance of vocational education as one of the key employment preparation op-
tions that should be available to oil disabled individuals for whom it i deemed ap-

,propriate. la this regard, we have trained dikabled individuals; parents of handi%
"capped children; vocational and special education advisory council members; and

special and vocational administrators and educators. ACCD has also developeda
number of publications and training materials on the subject of voCational educa-
tion for handicapped individuals, parents, and educator's. In addition, it has trained
State Education Agency personnel in all states about how to eliminate discrimina-
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tion in vocational education on the basis of race (Title VI), sex (Title IX), and handi-
capping condition (Rntion 504) based on the Guidelines regulations. ACCD has as-
sumed a !.-adership le in the disability community regarding vocational education
for handicapped individuals.

I would also like to add the fackthat for the past six years, I have been a member'
of the American Vocational Ass&iation (AVA), it Special Needs Division and its af-
filiate, the National Association of Vocational Special Needs Personnel (NAVSNP).

Despite the fact that an obvious effort was made in H.R. 4164 to be attentive to
the needs of handicapped individuals in certain sections and.to certain degrees,
ACCD, and the organizations that I represent here today, want the Chairman and
members of the Committee to realize that we consider H.R. 4164 a drastic change to
the status quo. What our organization cannot figure out is why this bill attempts to
fix something that is already working satisfactorily. We believe that if it is passed
in its present form, it will create dire circumstances for the continued participation
of handicapped individuals in vocational education. In the consideration of time,
there are only five major points that we would like to make:

1. H.R. 4164 eliminates the current setaside for handicapped individuals in the
basic state grant and the disability community seeks to restore the setaside in the
basic grant at 15%:

2. H.R. 4164 eliminates the critical role and purpose of the current excess cost
provisions. The disability community seeks to have the excess cost mechanism re-
stored and extended to separate programs.

H.R. 4164 places handicapped students in a new separate Part E for special
needs and the disability community does not wish to participate in Part E.

4. H.R. 4164 identifies a variety of program improvements and support activities
such as vocational assessment, research and development, personnel preparation,
curricululii development, placement services, etc. The disability community, seeks to

4 insure their role in these critical activities.
5. H.R. 4164 does not promote the participation of severely handicapped atudents

in vocational education and the disability community desires to promote their par-
ticipation.

The remainder of this testimony will present the disability community's concerns
with each of the five points identified above and suggest recommendations for im-
provement.

1. H.R. 4164 eliminates the current setaside for handicapped individuals in the
basis state grant and the disability community seeks to restore the setaside in the
basic grant at 15%.

H.R. 4164 presents the disability community with a total rewrite of the funding
mechanisni for the role of the federal dollar for handicapped individual's participa-
tion in vocational education. The disability community believes that there has been
substantial progress made toward providing equal access for handicapped individ-
uals.

The following table is presented to substantiate this belief and note that it indi-
cates a substantial increase in the numbers of handicapped individuals served as
well as the Federal resource allocations, and state/local expenditures.

'1. Total of handicapped individuals enrolled in Vocational Education:
11)74-75
1975-76
.6-77197
1977-78
1978-79

2. Handicapped students as a percentage of the total enrollment:

263,064
284,065
344,041
355,269
437,500

!Wren,

1974-75 1.7

1975-76 1.8

197(i -77 2.1

1977-78 2.1

1978-79 2.5

3. Federal expenditures:

1974-75 42,813,946
1975 -Iii 42,269,056
1976-77 44,758,161
1977-78 51,651,311
1978-79 53,811,995
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4. State and local allocations:

1974-75 56,119,820
1975-76 / 71,638,876
197 -77 76,319,671
197-78 187,843,929
1978-79 (1)

1 Not available.

Note the increase in state and local resources corhmitted to vocational education
services for handicapped individuals. This would Indicate that the "intent for the
Federal assistance to serve as a catalyst is being met. Additionally, the number of
rehabilitated vocational rehabilitation clients whose services were provided by voca-
tional schools have *reused by almost ten percent in the period from 1977-1980.
Why a115% Seaside?

ACCD views vocational education as one of the few key . Aoyment preparation
options for handicapped individuals. The statistics and inforn.ation presented below
provide the basic rationale for increasing the setaside particularly in light of the
other employment preparation options.

The statistics below demonstrate that handicapped people are disproportionately
represented in our nation's workforce as well as in major education, training, and
employment programs whose primal purpose has been to assist individuals to
access the world of work. Training and employment problems encountered by handi-
capped individuals are clearly evident in the following facts:
Employment

Only 40% of the adult disabled population is employed as compared to 74% of
the nondisabled population (Levitan It Taggart, 1976).

5% of those disabled individuals employed earned less than $7,000 per year,
and many of these individuals earned less than $2,000 per year (Bow, 1980).

60% of all U.S. residents who do not participate in the labor force are dis-
abled (Bowe, 1980).

76% of -.11 disabled womon are unemployed (Bowe, 1980).
Training

In Fiscal Year 1978, handicapped individuals represented only 2.1% of the
total enrollments in secondary vocational education programs and 1.7% of the
postsecondary enrollments (Office for Civil Rights, 1980). Current enrollment
data reflects approximately 3% of the total enrollment to be handicapped per-
sons.

Fiscal Year 1978 enrollment data from the U.S. Department of Labor indicate
that handicapped youth represented less than 5% of the participants in CETA
Youth Programs (Jones, 1977).

Of particular concern is the underenrollment of handicapped individuals in voca-
tional education and training programs in light of affirmative action mandates (Sec-
tion 503, P.L. 93-112) which have been placed on employers. Section 504, Nondis-
crimination on the Basis of Handicap (Federal Register, Wednesday, May 4, 1977),
specifically directs employers not to discriminate against "qualified handicapped in-
dividuals." It also affirms vocational education accessibility for handicapped stu-
dents.

ACCD contends that providing appropriate vocational education to handicapped
individuals should be considered a major intervention strategy to provide for the de-
velopment of the necessary compe, acies to enable handicapped individuals to
become qualified for reemployment.

At the same time employers seek qualified handicapped individuals, disabled
people are looking for ways to become "qualified." Many would argue that the
whole purpose and funding of vocational rehabilitation is to vocationally prepare
disabled persons. The reality is that while vocational rehabilitation services provide
assistance to some disabled people, the program is so small that it can affect only a
small number of employment training needs.

For example, in 1980, vocational rehabilitation reported that it successfully closed
53,000 cases for individuals under the age of 20 years. Unfortunately, 53,000 closed
cases, even though successfully service, is small in comparision to the total need es-
pecially in light of the fact that over 350,000 handicapped youth leave the public
schools on an annual basis. It is obvious that vocational rehabilitation cannot pro-
vide services for everyone.

While the Comprehensive Employment Training Act (CETA) reportedly served
110,000 persons aged 16-21 years in 1981, it should be noted that the new Job Train-
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ing Partnership Act UTPA) which replaced the CETA legislation no longer,consid-
ers handicapped youth eligible as under CETA. Instead, only handicapped individ-
uals with a second disadvantagement, i.e., economicwill be considered eligible to
participate in JTPA programs.

Therefore, in light of the various federally funded systems in which the federal
government takes a significant role in supporting employment training. (the military

JTPA, business, industry, apprenticeships, universities and colleges, public vocation-
al education, and proprietary schools), public vocational education, which exists
with a minimum of federal support, appears to be the most accessible.

RECOMM EN D,ATION

In order to enable handicapped individuals to continue in the mainst6am of voca-
tional education, and in order to include additional handicapped individuals in voca-
tional education, the setaside should be restored in the bask state grant and in-
creased to 15%.

2. H.R. 4164 eliminates the critical le and purpose of the current excess cost
provisions. The disability community n. kii to have the excess cost mechanism re-
stored and extended to separate programs.

The second major point is that, basically, the Congressional initiatives which have
assisted handicapped individuals in obtaining a greater degree of participation in
vocational education are (1) as mentioned previously, the current setaside for handi-
capped individuals, which is matched by state and local &Lind% and (2) the require -
ment that these funds be Omited to the "excess cost" of educating handicapped stu-
dents in vocational education (excess cost mechanism).

The legislative history and the Act indicate that Federal assistance should serve
as a catalyst to induce state educational agencies (SEAs) and local education agen-
cies (LEAs) to align priorities, programs and expenditures more closely to communi-
ty and individual needs. The statistics in the chart presented in point one of this
testimony clearly show that the Federal funds are serving as an effective catalyst
for handicapped students, The Vocational Education Amendments of 1968 required
the States,to spend at least 10% of their annual basic grants on programs and serv-
ices for handicapped individuals. These setaside funds were intended to be spent for
costs in excess of the costs of providing vocational education for nonhandicapped
student, though funds could be used to pay the entire cost of programs devised
solely for handicapped students.

The history of the Act clearly indicated that the setaside funds were to be used, to
the maximum extent possible, to assist handicapped individuals to participate in
"mainstream" vocational education programs. In a report prepared for the former
H.E.W. Office of Planning, Budgeting and Evaluation in 1973, the Olympus Re-
search Corporation report& that, despite the existence of policy calling for integra-
tion, approximately seventy percent of students receiving ifocattonal education were
in separate vocational classes. The General Accounting Office reported that in the
first four years of implementation of the 1968 Amendments little progress had been
made in increasing the enrollments of handicapped individuals in vocational educa-
tion or stimulating increased state and local support for such activities.

It wasn't until 1976 that Amendments to the Vocational Education Act contained
provisions intended to increase the priority for participation of handicapped Stu-
dents in vocational education. The Amendments required states to match the Feder-
al funds earmarked for handicapped individuals. The regulations require the Feder-
al funds to be held to expenditures for extra or supplemental expenditures for stu-
dents in "regular" programs.

The disability community attests that the gains that have been made are directly\L
related to the excess cost provision, The provision has ensured at the Federal
funds would be used to supplement rather than supplant the level o and local
funds made available for vocational programs. The matching require nt has con-
tributed to the increase in state and local funds. -,

The following example is provided to illustrate what would happen if th,excess
cost requirement was removed:

Example: A deaf student in a "regular" autobody program needs an interpreter
and specialized counseling services. The per pupil cost of the program for nonhandi-
capped students is $1,000 and the additional cost for the interpreter and counseling
is $500. Under the present requirements the Federal funds could be used to pay half
of the excess costs, $250, on the other hand, if the excess cost requirement was re-
moved, Federal funds would then be used to pay the total cost, $1,500,

The underlying purpose of the excess cost requirement is to generate state and
local moneys in equitably serving handicapped individuals.
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The elimination of the purpose of the excess cost requirement would have a nega-
tive impact on handicapped students by (1) denying handicapped individuals the op-
portunity to benefit from the basic course which on the average would exceed 90%
non-federal expenditures and, (2) making it more economically feasible to fund sepa-
rate, segregated programs for handicapped individuals which could be fully support-
ecloby Federal funds. Additionally, allowing the Federal funds to be used for full sup-
port for vocational education for handicapped persons would significantly reduce the
number of individuals who could participate.

RECOMMENDATION

The excess cost mechanism should be restored and extended to separate programs.
3. 1-I.R. 9'64 places handicapped students in a new separate 'Part E for special

needs and the disability community does not wish to participate in Part E.
H.R. 4164 appears to have developed Part E as if the current vocational education

statute and regulations were not effectively serving handicapped individuals. Again,
the disability community wishes to reaffirm point one and two of this testimony
which attest to vocational education's current statute and regulatory provisions for
handicapped students.

The disability community does believe that placing handicapped students into a
new separate Part E for special needs is a nonmainstreamed approach. A review of
1978-80 Vocational Education Data System Enrollment data indicates that seventy-
seven percent of handicapped individuals reported as enrolled in vocational educa-
tion were participating in "regular" vocational education programs. Because of the
large percentage of handicapped students enrolled in "regular" programs, strong ar-
gument could be made that the per capita cost has been reduced, i,e., we are now
serving more for less money,

It is the belief of the disability community that putting disabled individuals back
into a separate program with a number of other special needs populations will in
effect, be designating disabled people back to a separate program approach, as op-
posed to the current Congressional intent and mandate of mainstreaming.

RECOMMENDATION

Remove handicapped individuals from Part E back into the basic grant and re-
store the setaside, increasing it from 10% to 15%.

4. H.R. 4164 identifies a variety of program improvements and support activities
such as vocational assessment, research and development, personnel preparation,
curriculum development, placement services, etc. The disability community seeks to
insure their role in these critical activities.

Although extensive data are not available, it is the belief of the disability commu-
nity that without the inclusion of handicapped concerns in the above mentioned
support activities and program improvements, and the additional ones identified in
H.R. 4164, that the participation of handicapped individuals in vocational education
will not he truly effective.

For example, while training State Education personnel one and one-half' years ago
on eliminating discrimination in vocational education on the basis of race, sex, and
handicapping condition, ACCD's staff learned that guidance and counseling services
were virtually nonexistent for secondary aged handicapped students in this country.
Improvements anc expansion of these services to include handicapped individuals
could improve their employment capabilities. Coupseling affects both placement in
vocational education programs as well as placement in employment.

ACCD has long been concerned with underrepresentation and segregation of
handicapped individuals in vocational education programs, When the number of
handicapped individuals participating in programs which lead to higher skill level
occupations are compared to the enrollments of handicappei individuals in pro-
grams which would be considered training for lower skilled occupations, it appears
that the handicapped individuals reported to be enrolled in vocational programs
tend to be clustered in ones which prepare for lower level occupations (Office for
Civil Rights, 1980). The clustering of enrollments in these lower level occupational
preparation programs supports the concerns expressed by handicapped individuals
in vocational education programs. Because handicapped individuals are not pre-
pared for higher levels of employment, they can not be considered qualified fqr em-
ployment in these areas.

Requirements should be established that clearly limit the placement of handi-
capped individuals in segregated programs or that track those individuals into lower
level occupational training areas. Only when it is clearly demonstrated that the
nature and severity of the individual's handicap even with maximum support serve
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ices, prohibits participation in a "regular" vocational program, should a separate vo-
cational preparation program be considered.

These are representative of just the problems that are created not by including
and identifying handicapped individuals as eligible for one such vocational support
service. Time does not permit going into examples of exclusion from additional serv-
ices and improvements.

RECOMMENDATION

Handicapped individuals should be included as eligible recipients of H.R. 4164's
.program improvements and support services.

5. H.R. 4164 does not promote the participation of severely handicapped students
.in vocational education and the disability community desires to promote their par-
ticipation.

Based on information that ACCD has received, when One looks at the totals and
percentages of handicapped students who were enrolled in separate vocational pro-
grams, few, if any, are severely disabled students. Participation of deaf, orthopedi -.
cally impaired, multihandiwpped, blind/deaf, and other impaired, students in any
vocational setting, even "separate"is nonexistent.

Of all the disabled students receiving vocational education at the secondary level
(2-3% of the total yearly enrollment at the secondary level are disabled), it is the
more severely disabled students. who have had the greatest difficulty gaining any
access whatsoever.

In additiop, the Report by the Secretary of Education indicates that of all the dis-
abled students in separal,.., programs, few were severely disabled.

The needs of some severely disabled students are so great that even with the best
of support services many would not benefit from mainstreaming into regular voca-
tional education. On the other hand, some severely disabled students, due to ortho-
pedic and other'physical impairments, may still be able to benefit in the various
high tech vocational programs with appropriate modifications and/or support serv-
ices.

The disability, community believes that vocational education programs should be
available regardless of a person's handicapping condition.

RECOMMENDATION

The participation of severely handicapped individuals should be promoted invoca-
tional education.

In conclusion, the purpose of this testimony is to impress upon the Chairman and
members of this Committee that there are major concerns in H.R. 4164 in terms of
the disability community and that it seeks the following five changes:

(1) Restoration of the setaside, which exists currently in legislation, back into the
basic state grant at a 15% level.

(2) Restoration of the excess cost mechanism and its extension to separate pro-
grams.

(3) Deletion of handicapped individuals from Part E back to the basic state grant.
(4) Inclusion of handicapped ;ndivirluals as eligible for the variety of program im-

provements and support activities identified and described in H.R. 4164.
(6) Promotion of the participation of severely handicapped individuals in vocation-

al education programs that meet their unique needs.
H.R. 4164, as it currently exists, does not itichide the above requests and does not

meet the needs of handicapped individuals as effectively as they are currently being
met today under the existing statute and regulations. 1

Representative Austin Murphy has, introduced a package of Amendments which
address the setaside and other issues raised in this testimony. ACCD wholeheartedly
endorses this package and hopes that you, Mr. Chairman, a,ld the members of this
Committee will do the same.

Chairman PERKINS. Let me thank all of you for excellent testimo-
ny. But I want to make an observation and ask all of you a ques-
tion. Let all of you IT '.nond to it.

Somewhere along line it is my hope that we may be able to
obtain a meeting of minds. Now, I think all of you realize the
money problem we are havingthe program is funded at about
$735 million today. We were spending more money than that in
fiscal year 1980. If we considered inflation, to maintain our level of
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service in 1980, we should go up to around a $1 billion today, But I
am afraid we will not be able to obtain that money. I will do my
best to obtain it. I think 'we shOt ld have a $11 /2 billiona $11/2 bil-
lion myself.

I travel through the Appalachian areain those vocations
schools down home we have waiting lists of 3,000most of them
high school dropoutswanting to take training, and they can't
take training, There is no room for them. And the States have
tightened up on their mbney. The local school districts have tight-
ened up on their money.

If we had the money, we could settle this problem in 5 minutes.
But we don't have that money. Itr could be might easily settled.

Now, let's consider that the Vocational Education Act has a
lower appropriation today than it did in 1980. The act also has
been pretty much level-funded for the last 2 years.

IR light of these facts, let me ask two questions. Now, I am
asling the questions to all of you. Dr. Bottoms and Dr. Parnell can
answer first.

You are'proposing increasing the postsecondary set-aside from 15
to 30 percent in your bill. Now, Dr. Brody-Hasazi and Ms. Razeghi,
you are proposing increasing the set-aside for the handicapped
from 10 percent in the current level to 15 percent.

Now, how are we going to do all this if' the funds aren't there?'
And won't we be taking money from other vocational programs to
put into these postsecondary and handicapped programs? You
answer first, Dr. Bottons, and Dr. Parnell.

Mr. Borroms. Go ahead.
Mr. PARNELL. First of all, the 30 percent set-aside for postsecond-'

ary is inadequate. And all you are .probably doing is bringing the
law up to standard practice. In the majority of the States it would
be more than that. So I dr..1 't think that you are shifting money
you may in a few State t 'lifting some money.

Chairman PERKINS, mean to tell me that it is inaccurate
that the vocational schools don't have long waiting lists? Do you
say that is inaccurate?

Mr. PARNELL. Oh, no, that is a different question.
Chairman PERKINS. If you say it is inaccurate I want to take you

and show you.
Mr. 'PARNELL. The question you asked me was about the postsec-

ondary set-aside. The question with regard to long waiting lists is
absolutely accurate and particularly in areas where there is fairly
sure employment at the end of the line.

Chairman PERKINS. How do you justify increasing your set-aside?
I mean with this lower amount of money.

Mr. PARNELL. The first part of the answer is that in the vast ma-
jority of the States it is already at that"amount, or more.

The second part of the answer is that we are shifting to a tre-
mendous volume of adults in this country that we need to look at
and I am talking about the great middle quartiles. of the country.
How are we going to keep them working in a shifting technology?

Chairman PERKINS. Let me say one word about the handicapped.
I began working on the handicapped legislation when I came to the r,

Congress in 1949. I was reared in a mining communityI
these miners all mashed up in their li'mbar and dorsal spines,
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every way in the world; and they would die in bed; they would get
a little workmen's compensation, and that was all.

We all want to support the handicapped every way that we possi-
bly can. But how do you justify the increaie assuming we don't
have the fundsthe funds are not being increased? And the disad-
vantaged, by the hundreds of thousands, can't get into vocational
schools. Go ahead.

Ms'. 13RODY-HASAZI. Thank you.
That is sa tough question. I have been thinking about it and in

thinking about the whole purpose of the Vocational Education Act
and the way in which Federal dollars should be Ad, it is my opin-
ion that what we are talking about is not necessarily increasing
and just continuing to incfease the dollars but, rather, limiting the
focus of the Federal dollars in vocational education to a :eller
number of outcomes. Rather than what the NIE report has ggest-
ed and that is being that vocational education has" been trying to
do too much for too many.

So our approach would be use the Federal dollars on a More
targeted purpose such as providing services to increase access \for
handicapped and disadvantaged individuals. And that would be rny
response.

Chairman PERKINS. Do you want to answer?
Ms. RAZEGHI. Thank you, Mr. Chairman'. vt

I would just like to make a brief comment or response to that.9
In a sense it is 'a certain matter of perspective in two ways. First

of all, as Members of Congress, I know that you Aire probably more
aware and sensitive to the budget needs of the entire country.

One thing that I didn't' mention in my testimonyand perhaps
the record can stay open and I can still present itis the high cost
of disability in this country.. Over $114 billion or more annually
spent on maintaining handicapped individuals instead of trying to
put some of that money into the educational process and training
them and getting them out. And we have the studies that they can
be trainedand I didn't present them.

But I think that is a consideration that you can justify an extra
percent or at least maintaining the status quo, on voc-ed just in
that regard alone.

Second, you can approach from' this perspective, perhaps, and
you may not like it. To ask the question who will benefit most from
participating in vocational education? Those individuals who are
most, likely to succeed without the intervention of v c-eci or tilose
most likely to succeed that need it most. In other words, ha-1th=
capped, disadvantaged, women, whatever. That is something you
might want to keep in mind.

A lot of the attitudinal problems in getting handicapped individ-
uals into vocation education is that in many tech schools and
many tech prograihs the generally take the cream of the crop. It
is really hard to be in the high school situation, as I was for well
over 10 years, and to get a vocational teacher to take one of these
handicapped students. It is a real challenge,

So my thought is that, you know, these handicapped individuals
are going to benefit the most from that participation. And that is a
thought. And the Fedei.al dollar that you are committing there is
going to generate the State and local.
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Chairman PERKINS. Let's just take the District of Columbia -gere
as an illustration. Out here on these streets, we have thousands of
black students who have dropped out of school in the ninth and
tenth grade/ If we increase these, set-asides, we could be taking
money away from those disadvantaged children who need training.,
Just let me boil it down to that. You are pretty hard to pin down.

Ms. RAzOm. Well, I don't represent the minority pop in this
country by any means of the imagination. And that is not my job
here today. But I. think you don't have the representatives of the
NAACP here.

I guess my general inform, ttion on that and in some sense of per-
spective is that these advocacy organizations are a little bit turned
of by vocational education. If you look at the OCR statistics, oh, in
terms of including minorities, handicapped, and women,and I
urge you to get that information. It is available. You will notice
that it is a very small percentage. likts

Chairman PERKINS.. Mr Goodling. Go ahead.
Mr. GOODLING. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
First of all; I suppose I should tell all of you something that you

probably already kfuTT. When wo, tallied up all of the groups set-
aside demands It came up to I1d percent of the State grant pro-
gram. That is a little difficult to achieve. I- haven't figured that out.
I will have to go back and take some advanced math, I suppose, in
order to come up with that.

There are two ways to look at what' this bill would or would not
do in relationship to the handicapped. At the present time, if you
wanted to increase any amount for handicapped, you would have to
increase the appropriation. It is the only feasible way. .

Under -the proposed legislation involving part E you possibly
could help the handicapped without increasing the appropriation
because Congress could determineothat that's where they want the
emphasis.

A second concern that the chairman just mentioned and I would
agree with, is 'that how could you, since you are basiCally talking
about handicapped in part E and not about disadvantaged, take
care of the disadvantaged needs?

Dr. Bottoms, in the last 2 months, have you beln getting closer
to a consensus or further apart as far as all of the groups are con,
cerned who seem to want to write this piece of legislation?

Mr. .BOTTOMS. Congressman Goodling, we have recently had a
meeting with thosc.,. persons in voc -ed who are leaders in our organi-

' zation who work with the handicapped and disadvantaged this past
week. There are number of technical amendments we will want
to share with the committee that grew out of that meeting that
would address some of the concerns they have raised. That at least
for that gtoup of leaders we worked opt some of our differences
there.

We have been meeting with the Council for Exceptional Children
and some'very fruitful meetings with Joe and his folks. I think you.
have heard some of the honest differences that .still exist between
that organization and the AVA this morning.

Mr, GOOMJNG. In all of this deliberation are you being realistic
about funding" I have a difficult time believing that the Appropria-
tions Committee is going to do much more than level fund.
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In all of -your deliberations are you being realistic about the
problems facing us?

You might tell me that is not your. responsibility.
Mr. BorroMs. Congressman Goodling, I think we have taken seri-

ousthe testimony that has been given before this committee in
the last 3 yearsthere are a number of studied that have been re2
ported that about one -third of the secondary vocational graduates
don't , make it very well in the workplace, and don't progress
upward very well. You only have to talk to a number of vocational
teachers to find out why. They represent a lot of students we are
talking about who today, that are in the programs today.

The issue in the field is not serving the youth and providing
access. The issue is creating a legislative mechanism we can make
a case to get adequate funding to get better results.

I have been trying to find out how much, for 'example, the handi-
capped money is actually spent in separate programs while 25 pert

:went of the enrollment is there. I can't find the data nationally but
I found it in one State yesterday that for those handicapped who
enrolled in separate voc-ed programs where the Federal Govern-
ment pays about 100-percent, the dollar amount expended is $350
per student., Those handicaps who are in mainstream programs it
is $50 per student.

The problem we have in terms of extra services and efforth re-
quired for many of the youth, you just cannot do it on $50 or $100

. or $150. Either we have to have a way to drive up our ability' to
make a case for increased' appropriations or we have got to find
some way that the dollars that Congress has already appropriated
for handicapped and disadvantaged students can in fact follow
those students once they enroll in vocational education.

That is an area we would certainly be willing to 'discuss with the
handicapped community as to how that might occurthat the $220

already appropriated under Federal dollars for each handicapped
could in fact begin to follow a handicapped student when they
enroll in vocational education for those related services.

Mr. GOODLING. Lk me ask Dr. Brody-Hasazi one question, and
preface that by saying you apparently have a fairly good working
relationship with Senator Stafford. I have heard 'some of his pro-
posals that are going to come toward us and I believe you gave us a
preview of those when you answered the last question.

My question to you would be that under present legislation, how
much, money is actually being spept on vocational education for the
r. -ndicapped by local, State, and Feder agencies? And is that in-

s ci ded in your chart that you had or ge. 6 of your testimony? I
am talking about 94-142.

MS. BRODY-IIASAZI. Yes.
Mr. GOODLING. Pardon?
Ms. BRODY-HASAZI. It is included. For school year 1980-81, State

and local allocations approximately $156 million.
Mr. GOODLING. Is any of that money from 94-142?
Ms. BRODY4-IASAZI. I really can't answer that. I don't think it is,

no. The provision is that it is State and local dollars and I believe
that use of those dollarsthe Federal dollarsis prohibited.

Mr. GOODLING. Thank you. I have no other questions.
Chairn1hn PERKINS. Mr. Hawkins.

35-667 0 - 84 - 4
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Mr. HAWKINS. I have no questions.
Chairman PERKINS. Mr. Ackerman.
Mr. ACKERMAN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Dr. Bottoms, I think that the presentation you made as far as the

structure is probably the most logical way to do this, bu,t it would
be under utopian conditions. It seems to me that in the short time
Phave been here there have been a tremendous amount of sharp-
shooters in Congress, that no matter what you put. on the table as
far as social programs, would look to whittle things down or pick
things off.. 1 ,

Yam trying to understand why you took the handicapped, cut
them out of the main part of the bill, and put them aside where
they would be most vulnerable should somebody choose to take a
,couple of potshots at this particular package.

It seems to me that if someone were trying. to cut down the size.
of the dog, it would be a lot easier for 'them to just 'chop off the tail,
where irgErlolave put this, rather than just creating a smaller dog.

Mr. BOTTOMS. Congressman, to respond to that - question, we basi-
cally were trying to get, as I stated, two basic Federal roles. One
that mould focus on modernizing' and improving and extending the
program, and to drop the role to maint-'n programs.

Second, to get a strong Federal role in arms of serving the tar-
, geted population. If you noticed on page "6 of the bill, starting with

line 21, we tried to N' pr carefully say that the level of funding
there are apt to be a. couple of technical amendments because

some language got dropped in drafting thisit was our intent
there that the amount of dollars expended for handicapped and dis-
advantaged would equal the dollars currently being spent in 111
(a), (b), and section 140, which would come to over $211 million.
Whether there is any money appropriated for E or not, the States
mould still have to spend that base.

We Want an opportunity to make a case for increased dollars for
\ this--\ Mr. ACKERMAN. Are you talking basically about, shifting the

money, for those programs, and then transfer it to the States, are.
You not?

Mr. Barroms. No, no; it wouldcome out of the other- -
Mr. ACKERMAN.. If we want to cut down on the dollars we are

going to spend, we can do that because you can now make it a
State responsibility.

Mr. Borroms. No; the States would 'spend it. for other Federal
dollars appropriated. They would have to take off the top. If there
is no money, appropriated part E, at least $211 million to continue
the level of current expenditures.

Mr. ACKERMAN. But that would give them less money to spend
on other programs that we would be helping them to fund and you
would in fact be making piranhas out of the various factions within
different States and municipalities fighting to eat each other for
the 'money.

Mr. Borroms. Congressmen, that is no different than the set-
asides you currently have. The only difference is it makes it possi-
ble for us to make a case for increased funding so we can get better
quality results with these youth who do need extra services.
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I think the dollar figures clearly show that the level of dollars
drivingfor those extra services are not adequate to do the job well.

Mr. ACKERMAN. I think basically what ypu make it easier to do is
just 'slice this program off and seek to have others fund it on differ-
ent levels of government.

Mr. BOTTOMS. That is not our intent.
Chairman. PERKINS. Mr. Gunderson.
Mr. GUNDERSON. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
I would like to both compliment and echo the chairman's re-

marks. We sit hereand I guess I become a little concerned as to
whether we want to be idealists today or do we want to be realists.
And if we have Vny interest in reauthorizing vocational education,
I think we have to be a little bit of a' financial realist as to exactly
where we are going to go.

I am not convinced that you eliminate competition for funding
over, one, should you say scienCe or school of thought in vocational
education over another area; whether you go with the set-aside, or
whether you go with various parts A, B, C, and D. I mean,. you are
going to have competition either wayif is a percentage one way
and really a. percentage the other way.

I think we have got to ask ourselves,' though, exactly what are
our major goals in vocational education in the 1980's? And I must
tell all of you that as I have met with every vocational school and
every vocational director in my district and I have four different
schools, campuses, in my district. Every one of them respo,nded by
saying that if we could maintain funding at the present level, we
would be happy, No. 1. .

No. 2, if there are any new dollarsif we coula use those dollars
for high-tech equipment it would be absolutely essential.

Now, I sit here and I listen to the voc-ed emphasis on handi-
ipped. I can't think of any better way to help the handicapped

people in this society to get jobs and to train them to use the.com-
puters and the high-technology equipment we have got.

As I go through my schools in my area, whether you are talking
iabout naustrial technology in welding, in one campus, whether

you are talking about meat science courses in another campus,
whether you are talking about dairy science, you are talking about
your traditional business and office courses, every one of those
courses, today type computers. I mean, it is absolutely amazing.

I know qf rio better way to meet the concerns in the postsecond-
ary aiult training, which I think is absolutely essential in a chang-
ing society, and to get at the concerns on the handicapped, than to
provide the equipment, the updated equipment, which allows these
students not only to get training once but, hopefully, to come back
and get continuing education as they ate in the private sector work
force.

That sort of, I guess me, eliminates all the argument we have
had for the last 21/2 hours here and says that you cut it all out, and
the only way to get something passed, is to really stay fairly close
to the status quo and put some additional money in areas that is
going to match the 'concerns of every one of you.

Now, how do you react to that? Let's hear you.'
Ms. BRODY-HASAZI. I think your ideas are definitely legitimate.

We have found in Vermont,c,which is obviously a small rural State,
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that we do need to move to more increased technological offeriugs
for our students.

But, on the other hand, we have also found`that within our 16
vocational centers, which is all the centers for our.. State, that we
just could never have enough resources to continue to update the
equipment on site. The approach that we'have used for our regular
nonhandicapped students is to build closer linkages with industry
and actually have greater involvement with cooperate education
meaning students would actually go onsite where this technology is
being implemented throughout the State, and acquire the skills
there in part, not just at the vocational center.

One of the problems with that for handicapped individuals is
that over the years we have found that handicapped and disadvan-
taged participate far less in those on-the-job ,Work experiences coop-
erative education, where the higher technology is really being
learned, than the rest of the population in vocational education.

So, yes, I agree with you but I am not sure what the approach is
to take because we'" haven't been very successful in ensuring that
handicapped students receive.those benefits.

Mr. GUNDERSON. So, you would not be opposed to us putting
some kind of element in the reauthorization bill which is direct
funding for high-tech equipment? A special type of need in terms of
equipment to meet not only the special student but the general stu-
dent.

Ms. BRODY-HASAZI. I am not sure. I would want to assure that
handicapped students were involved, definitely that some percent-
age would have directwe could be guaranteed that handicapped
students would have -access to utlizing that equipment. I think that
arrLngements to pulase equipment that could involve business
and industry in some kind of collaborative mechanism would be an
appropriate way to do that.

Mr. GUNDERSON. OK. Go ahead.

STATEMENT OF ARNOLD LOOMIS, STATE DIRECTOR OF
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION, STATE OF MICHIGAN

Mr. Loomis. I would like to just comment that I think three of
the Congressmen have in different ways said the same thing, and
that is if you are going to have strong programming for disadvan-
taged and handicapped you are going to have strong programming
for all vocational education.

The areas in our. State that we are getting hit with obviously are
tho high-tech occupations, but more importantly, the need for up-
dating throughout our occupational areas with the high-tech that is
coming right in within the regular fields.

It doesn't do any good to take an individual who is .disadvantaged
or handicapped and put them into a program that is either outdat-
ed with equipment, does not have up-to-date cutriculum, or up-to-
date instructional staff. So what we need to do, I think, is get
beyond and look at the bigger picture which is a strong vocational
education program overall and then let's take our money for the
disadvantaged and the handicapped and see that they get the serv-
ices within the programs.
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Now, I would like to make one other statement. In our State we

have put a strong push on mainstreaming both disadvantaged and
handicapped. It probably would by 999A0 percent mainstreaming.

I don't want to get into speculation but I will tell you what our
local people are telling us. I have a letter on my desk to this effect
from our special needs association. Basically what they are saying
is that we were able to expand and to move to the disadvantaged
and handicapped with large increases at times when State re-
sources and local resources were available.

They are also telling me right now that because of the fiscal dis-
aster that we have had in our State for the last few years, don't
come and ask us to expand significantly our programming for the
disadvantaged and handicapped which we need very badly, and ask
us at the same time to maintain either the excess cost 'and/or the
50 percent match provision.

They are very concerned that they are not able to expand the
programs at this point in time. We are getting very small expan-
sion and we know, obviously, that it needs to be expanded much
more.

So I would like to plead that the committee, I know, has some
very difficult decisions to wrestle with, but you can't take set-aside
on top of set-aside on top of set-aside and get up to 110 percent, as
Mr. Goodling mentioned, and still serve the needs of business, in-
dustry, and the people in our State.

STATEMENT OF ROSEMARY KOLDE, GREAT' OAKS JOINT
VOCATIONAL DISTRICT, CINCINNATI, OH

Ms. KOLDE. Congressman Gunderson, I would like to respond
from a local level. Mr. Loomis was responding from a State level.

Currently I have in my vocational district, 12 percent of my total
enrollment are handicapped students. I have 84 percent of the
identified handicapped students in- our district in our' school. So
you can see that we are serving the handicapped. We had 420 stu-
dents who graduated last year who were mainstreamed in vocation-
al programs. There were 420. Ninety-six percent of those students
who were seniors completed. So we are getting them out into the
job market. We are securing placement for them and we are train-
ing them.

Now, it is costing our district to do that. We are putting in many
local dollars to add the support to that. But that concern is not as
large to us as the concern which you spoke about where we need to
have new equipment; we have to change our curriculum; we have
to serve the adult population which is ever increasingthe retrain-
ing and the training of adults that have been placed or are out of
work, replacedthe new technologies.

Also, we are finding that more with the adult population, that
there are more who are going on to school continuously.' It is a life-
long learning process.

Those, are the types Of things that we are concerned about and if
we can provide those' kinds of things for everyone, then the handi-
capped students benefit from that also.

So we certainly are doing our part in serving the handicapped
and I am sure we have found it most rewarding and successful but
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we need to upgrade' and update also in order to be ble to serve all
populations so that there is an equal foctis for ever one.

Mr. GUNDERSON. If I may, Mr. Chairman, ane nhore question. I
think that one of fly. things we have got to do, whatever we do, is
we have got to eliminate this language which says you can no
longer use Federal dollars to maintain existing programs in terms
of updating that. This business of creating a new title -fir a pro-

, gram, you can buy that new computer with Federal dollars, is a
joke. We all know that. I think we have got to deal with that ques-
tion.

I really hope that this committee is The one that writes the 'voca-
tional education reauthorization, not the floor of the House or the
Appropriations Committee, or somebody else.

Looking at the financial realities that are facing us, we have
really, if you hook at the present statutes, a $1.5 billion authoriza-
tion for voc-ed, we just never appropriate that much money at the
present time.

So let's assume that we are not going to see a significant increase
'in appropriations. If we get on a deficit reduction movement in
either 1984 or 1985, chances of` big increases are not very good.

Under that atmosphere of a $850 million appropriation, would
you people prefer present law or the bill which is now before us,
assuming you have the same or present funding, because we have
had some statements here that in older to make H.R. 4164 work
we need $1.5 billion funding? I am not sure we can get that. So as-
suming that, where do we go?

No ancwers?
Mr. Burroms. No.
Ms. BRODY-HASAZI. Tough question.
Mr. Lower's. There is no question in my mind that if we are

going to meet the needs in our. State that we would like the pro-
posed legislation. We believe that it was put together with a large
amount of thought and discussion over time that is involved, at
least in our State. We have had input into the bill by our local
people who are working in this arena. We think it responds better
to the needs of business and industry. It is less restrictive. It drives
dollars into program improvement areas which we think is desira-
ble.

There is no question in our mind, at least in our State, that we
would prefer the draft as submitted.

Mr. GUNDERSON. OK. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

STATEMENT OF JOSEPH BALLARD, ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, GOV-
ERNMENTAL RELATIONS COUNCIL FOR EXCEPTIONAL CHIL-

DREN
Wir. BALLARD. I haven't said anything until now. I am Joe Bal-

lard with the Council for Exceptional Children.
You raise the essential question, and that is that whether it is

better for those of us that work on appropriationsas many of you
there, toois it better to have a number of separate line items
where, in a sense, smaller populations for appropriations purposes
are dangling by themselves and fighting to get what they can get,

or is it better for us to be realistic about the future? And if being
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realistic, to try to meet our objectives within one line item primari-
ly and all be working together to achieve a respectable and good
amount under that one line item,

Our argument from a very political standpoint, from the stand-
point of the handicapped- and the economically disadvantaged, is
don't take us out of part A. We are an essential group, working to
achieve whatever appropriation is achievable under part A.1 would
say that represents a number of interests here, too which is there
is really two schools of thought here regardless of the objectives
represer.ted in H.R. 4164. The objectives, fine.

The question is: What is the best way to do it from a realistic
apprupriations standpoint? We would say, if all of these objectives
are acceptable to this committeeadult, industrial, whatever may
beit may be much more acceptable to put us all together in one
line items so that we will all be fighting fOr the same thing, and
enjoy whatever success or failure we will have, but do it together.

Does that make sense, Mr. Gunderson?
Mr. GUNDERSON. Thank you.
Chairman PERKINS. Mr. Kildee.
Mr. KILDEE. Thank your, Mr. Chairman.
In my 20 years of lawmaking, I have been an advocate of voca-

tional education and an advocate of the handicapped. It would be
easier if you were all together on this issue. You present a difficult
problernt of course, to this committee that we are going to have to
resolve. I wish I could ask you all to step in a room and confer
until you could return with an agreement. They used to do that in
electing a Popenot give, you any food, until you come back with
an agreeent. We won't do that to you. But we will have to address
ourselves to that.

I think the gentleman at the end of the table, Mr. Ballard, sum-
marized your argument the best way. There cogent arguments
on the other side, as well, but I think your h.:.:.1.ement summarizes
the arguments from your position very, very well. I go back and
forth myself, wondering how we can best serve special needs popu-
lations. Ultimately the appropriations process is going to determine
how much money can be spent for vocational education. So I think
that argument is a good summary of your position.

I ain probably inclined to accept that argument, although I am
still searching my own intellect and my own conscience for an
answer. I invite the others at the table to try to respond well to
that argument.

In H.R. 4164, you do have a hold harmless for the disadvantaged
and handicapped. But I am often worried that in a hold harmless
we tend to try to create a floor. What then, is to prevent that floor
from becoming the ceiling? That is my worry, with any hold harm-
less clause'.

Does anyone want to respond to that? Gene, do you want to try
to respond?

Mr. Borroms. Congressman Kildee, over the last 7 years our as-
sociations worked extremely hard in trying to drive up the appro-
priations for this field, and not very successfully. Arguments given
by both administrations and by some members, is that the basic
State grant is too broad; we don't know where the dollars are flow-
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ing to; and the results stand alone. While other appropriations in
other education areas have continued to grow substantially.

It seems that we have at least established a floor and made it
possible for the Congress to target directly funds for those youth
who are having transitional problems, and there are a number of
them, *well as to adults. Where the Congress has had an opportu-
nity in; the past, ir, other legislations, to appropriate dollars to
target special populations, I think the evidence stands very clearly
that those appropriations have gone up.

We do not expect to get growth in the basic State grant. What
we are trying to get in the basic State grant is a base dollar there
that we can use to help keep the programs modernized, to improve,
to retool, as the Congress said, some of the existing programs.

We have dropped from that to u R Federal dollars to operate the
basic programs. The State and local community will employ the
basic teachers for the basic programs. Where they need help is
when they havt. got a backup of, folks who want into electronics
the jobs are thereand they can't expand. They need help to be,
able to expand that program.

So, if having it all in one box would have worked, it looked to me
like while others were going up since 1976, we would have, too. So I ,

guess what we are pleading is a different strategy. Basically we
have been rather honest in trying to lay out and look at this, and
we are pleased to work with you as you move through whatever
course you take.

Mr. KLLDEE. You know, that is part of the difficulty, because I
can't think of any two groups for whom I have greater respect than
the two groups, which often are in agreement, but today have a
matter of difference.

In my 20 years, I worked closely with these two groups. I think if
we were in a better fiscal climate then perhaps the struggle here
might be less. But we are in a very, very difficult fiscal climate.

Right now the United States is clearly on the cutting edge of
technological change. We are competing in a world production
market. We are really part of a world economy now more than at
any other time in our history. And even though there may be argu-
ments between Liberals and Conservatives, Democrats and Repub-
licans, as to what is the role of the Federal Government in educa-
tion, clearly because we are on this cutting 'edge of technological
change and are competing in a world economic marketthis area
of vocational education is undeniably a matter of Federal concern.

That is why I wish we had an expanding appropriation for voca-
tional education, then perhaps some of thege difficUlties among
those who are fighting for vocational education would he lessened.
I understand that you are trying to maximize the dollar for every-
one served, and there are going to be some differences because of
the shrinking role, relatively speaking, of the Federal role in' voca-
tional education. This is a time we should be expanding it.

What I am trying to say is that this dismal fiscal picture for vo-
cational education is perhaps exacerbating some of the differences
between those who are being served.

Would anyone want to respond to that question of what would,
though, keep the floor of expenditures from becoming the ceiling? I

57



t)r3

mean, that happens in many, many areas. Does anyone have any
other response to that? Dale?

Mr. PARNELL. I would just like to comment that we much prefer
H.R. 4164 to current legislation, even with the current money. We
think it makes a number of significant improvements that must be
made, and lay some groundwork for whatever happens in the
future.

I am kind of taking a long-range look at this as well as the short
range. it may not provide the money that' we need tomorrow but
the next year. I just think that if we all continue to work on this,
this gives us an awfully good foundation.

As far as our association is concerned, we wouldn't want to go on
record as to doing anything but helping the programs for handi-
capped. I wouldn't want the committee to think that- -

Mr. KILDEE. We know that.
Mr. PARNELL [continuing]. Nothing is going 'on out there. The

State of California, for example, is investing large amounts of
money in postsecondary through community colleges to work with
the handicapped of all kinds, sensory handicapped as well as physi-
cal handicapped.

Mr, KILDEE. We know that. Your record is good. I think that is
what creates problems for us, because we have twowell, several
groupshere represented, whose credentials are unquestioned.
There is honest and sincere disagreement. It is not like the non-
handicapped and the handicapped, because the vocational educa-
tion people certainly recognize that part of their clientele, and a
very important part of their clientele, is the handicapped. Your
credentials are well established in that.

This may be the last hearing before we markup and have to ad-
dress this very question.

STATEMENT OF GARY MEERS, PROFESSOR OF EDUCATION,
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA

Mr. MEERS. Congressman, would like to add one thing to this.
As the committee goes about its work, not to forget the disadvan-
taged. I cor- from that side. I work with both the handicapped and
disadvantrged. And we have heard a lot about the handicapped
movement today, and what are some possible alternatives. But
please don't forget that disadvantaged sector. They are not being
served as we would like to see them served.

And as you go to markup, keep them in mind. That is just a plea.
Mr. KILDEE. Yes. Thank you very much. I appreciate that, too.
Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
Chairman PERKINS. Go ahead, Mr. Williams.
Mr. WILLIAMS. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
Chairman PERKINS. Excuse me. Mr. Packard.
Mr. WILLIAMS. Yes.
Chairman PERKINS. I am going to rotate here.
Mr. WILLIAMS. Of course.
Chairman PERKINS. Go ahead, Mr. Packard. Excuse me, Mr. Wil-

liams.
Mr. PACKARD. I would not mind, Mr. Chairman, yielding to Mr.

Williams but, thank you.
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I think that we have talked considerably on both sides of the
aisle on the funding process. Obviously, if the provisions of the bill
were ultimately made law where there would be $11/2 billion
funded, then you would be asking, in the handicapped area, for a
300-percent increase in your funding, which, I think would be total-
ly unrealistic.

In other words, there would be a 100-percent increase or a dou-
bling of the funding under that provision, but a tripling for the
handicapped. I think that that, in and of itself, would need to be
looked at very carefully.

But recognizing that funding will probably be very difficult to
achieve, do you think that the chances of Congress appropriating
additional funds for handicapped and disadvantaged students
would be greater under the part E process or under the existing
set-aside process, recognizing that tae existing set-aside process
would be tied to your basic State grant program, where to get 50
million additional dollars for your programs, you would have to ask
Congress for a $500 million increase in the grants?

Or would it be easier for us to work with Congress on the basis of
this being a separate program and ask for an additional $50 million
for this particular program? Would our chances be better of getting
that, assuming that all of usand I have to assume that all of us
on this committeeare anxious to 'get as much funding for handi-
capped and for disadvantaged students as is possible under the cur-
rent economic problem?

Where do 'u think our chances would be greatest in getting the
Congress to respond positively to an increase of funding in that
area, which I think is a very desirable area?

Ms. BRODY-HASAZI. Joe.
Mr. BALI. RD. Congressman, our feeling is startup appropriations,

especially large startup appropriations have been a real difficulty
with both Houses up here in the last few years. Part E is talking
about serving a number of populationsby the way, unspecified, as
to which amounts for what within part E, as currently proposed in
the bill, to the tune of about 325 million to 350 million new dollars.
That is not far below the prospect for mathematics and science if it
were initially funded at well around the 400 leveland there has
even been some scratching of heads about coming up with the real
dollars for that initial funding. I have n_ o doubt that Congress will.
But is just shows how problematic it is.

I guess I have already said it and the Council would say again,
we are firm believers that however you design it, that for political
and appropriation purposes we have a much better chance being
part of a larger whole; and working together with other constituen-
cies to fight for the overall program. And, yes, realizing your per-
centage within that as a result of it rather than being a smaller
program with limited prospects, especially at this time in history.

Mr. PACKARD. Thank you.
Dr. Parnell, do you favor that the breakdown of these dollars be

on a percentage basis where there is a specific percentage for sec-
ondary and a specific percentage for postsecondary? And then
among that breakdown, would you also suggest a specific percent-
age in occupational areas in, say, the postsecondary area?
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Dr. PARNELL. We certainly favor a specific percentage as things
now stand. We have not faredsince the money flows through
State departments of educationwe have not 'fared well in some
States. And we think this is a floor. But in a State like your own in
the State of C.2:lifornia, that has been worked out at a 50-50 split
between secondary and postsecondary by the actors that make
those decisions. But in some Statesand I think' it is something
close to 15 Statesthe community technical and junior coleges
even get less than the 15 percent set-aside balled for now.

We think even -in the statistical recordkeeping that there should
be separation of the statistics from the degree-granting postsecond-
ary institutions as opposed to the nondegree granting. So I would
have to answer yes; under the current consideration we think the
floor is absolutely ,:ssential.

Mr. PACKARD. When you establish set-asides and targeting and
categorical moneys, to what extent do you believe that that re-
moves, local and State options and flexibility in the management of
the funds to target them at the local level where it would be most
effective, recognizing a difference in different parts of the country,
or different States, as it relates to the use of those funds?

Dr. PARNELL. It entirely depends on what State decisionmakers
are making the decisions about how to allocate the funds. In
answer to the question, if it is a sole State agency as it reads in
this, then I think the 30 percent for postsecondary is essential.

Mr. PACKARD. Thank you. One last question.
If you remove the matching and the excess cost provisions, does

this elimi sate the necessary safeguards that we would have to have
in order to ensure State and local fir I support and participation?

Dr. PARNELL. I don't believe so. Actually, I think there is one
Federal dollar for eight local dollars that go into that. I hate to see
the Federal dollars drive the local dollars and telling them what to
do, but I am going to ask Gene Bottoms to comment on it. He stud-
ied that deeper than I have.

Mr. Burrow's. Based on what we have proposed in terms pc the
excess cost, we want to place emphasis on mainstreaming students
into the regular programs. Basically the full costs of the regular
program is picked up by the State and local. The incentives would
be on the Federal dollars picking up the cost of those extra serv-
ices. But if they serve the targeted population youth in separate
programs, they would be matching those. It is a reverse of the cur-
rent situation.

Mr. PACKARD. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Chairman PERKINS. Mr. Kildee.
Mr. Williams.
Mr. WILLIAMS. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Like my colleagues, 1.

too, appreciate the informative testimony here today. I have found
the past half hour or so to be particularly interesting, beginning,
Mr. Chairman, with your pointed admonition about the limited
amount of money, that is available, followed by, I guess, agreement
of that with each member of the committee. Mr. Gunderson spoke
of the reality that was necessary in your perception of what is
going to happen, And Mr. Packard has talked about the difficulty
of achieving additional funding.. It is my understanding that your
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legislation calls for about a billion and a half$1.5 billion in fund-
ing.

There are, of course, certain realities that you are all very cogni-
zant of, with which we all have to deal. But there is something, I
think, that ought not escape anyone in this room, and that is the
public money is there to be spent in any way that the public de-
cides through its elected representatives. And in the judgment, of
many of us, public spending is misdirebted and has been for several
years.

We are in the first of 2 days of hearings on this issue. During
those 2 days of hearings, the Pentagon will have spent all of the
money which you are requesting for the coming year and $400 mil-
lion to boot. Now, some of us believe that this Nation's spending
compass is misdirected. And you should be here asking for every
single dime you need to do your work and not a penny less. So I
commend you for asking for $11/2 billion, which, in fact, may not be
enough.

The problem, of course, is that we have a stagnant economy be-
cause of 3 years of the worst recession in 50 years. We have an
enormous deficit, unlike any other. In fact, we have nowI am a
member of the Budget Committee tooand we now have a budget
that tells us that in one term this administration will have stacked
up more deficits than all of the deficits from George Washington to
Jimmy Carter combined. And that affects what we can spend on
your programs. That directly affects what we can spend on it.

In other words, there is' sort of a frozen pool now of public
money. We are witnessing for one of the first times in history of
this committeeand I say that having only been on this committee
for my sixth year, but I have watched the actions of this committee
from afar and close upand I think for one of the first times in
history of this committee we are seeing people who have almost
precisely the same interests going into divergent views because
once the pie is frozen you have to fight for your piece. And if your
piece is to get larger, somebody else's must get smaller.

So not only has this economy created enormous funding prob-
lems, but it has pitched Americans against Americans in a way
that has not been happening in this country for half a century.
That may be the great tragedy of Reaganomics.

There are a couple of questions now that go specifically to your
programs, although in a rather general way. As I talk with busi-
nessmen and industrialistssome of them in my home State of
Montana, but many of them here and other places around the
countryand I asked them if there is any single skill which their
workers need. They answer almost unanimously, well, then need
the ability to think. We are concerned less, they tell me, with their
training for the accomplishment of specific skills than we are the
ability to think.

I happen to be a fan of vocational education, as some of you
know, but some of my high school and college people tell me we are
wasting money because they can teach folks to think. And busi-
nessmen tell me they can teach them the specific skills. So I am
wondering about your response to that, whether this $11/2 billion
can't be spent in a better way on other educational pursuits.

Mr. Bottoms? Gene?

a
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Mr. Bo proms. Congressman, we have tried to focus !in the bill
that there is a need to strengthen the academic foundations of the
students in vocational and technical education. What we 'are trying
to get at therewe know in the better programs across the country
that where yogi can connect the teaching of the basic math, the
basic scientific principles with the practices in an occupation, you
gel; tremlndous jumps in achievement.

We believe that what makes vocational education in America dif-
ferent from the European system, or the Far Eastern system, is
that we do try to produce an individual who can begin to move into
an entry job, but with the capacity to continue to learn and grow.
So in some respects, vocational education is an alternative ap-
proach to education.

We believe that if those who propose to you that they do not
need vocational education were to occur, that you would see a sub-
stantial rise in the dropout rates in this country, and you would
have a substantial yell from the business community about 'folks
not having a work orientation, familiarization of the tools, materi-
als, and processes of the workplace.

So that would be my response,to the question you posed.
Mr. PARNELL. I started my working life as an electrician and it

brings me out of my chair whenever anybody tells me that the
work. I did did not train me to think just because I worked with my
hands as well as my head.

There isn't any question that the good jobs of the future are
going to require a better math base, a better science base, a better
literacy base than we have ever required before. That is one of the
reasons why in this bill we push high schools and colleges to work
closer together. Why I am interested in a greater set-aside for post-
secondaryth it is our bag, is to help people relate the math, the
science, the literacy of the systems approach of electronics, the sys-
tems approach to hydraulics, as it relates to a job.

We must provide broader vocational education rather than nar-.
rower. We should be opening the world up to people rather than
closing it down for them. And I think this bill helps do that.

Mr. WILLIAMS. Mr. Loomis, in your State of Michigan, you have a ',
tragically high unemployment rate and have had it for too long
now. Do those unemployed people need to be taught a specific
given skill through vocational education in order to change jobs or
secure new employment?

Mr. Loomis. Let me respond, and I will qtiote the plant manager
of Buick auto company and also the training director of Fisher
Body. We have programmed with them this past year. And they
find that to upgrade into the new technology or into other technol-
ogies, there is basically three things which are absolutely essential.

One is a thorough assessment program as to where they are,
what their skills are, not only in the occupation they have had but
for other occupational areas. Basic skills are absolutely essential,
the reading and the math to go with it. They also need skilled
training. And I might quote both of those people, who said on a
video tape being interviewed by the press, that:

"We are in the business of building cars, not in education and
training!'
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The Fisher Body training director is Working very hard in work-
ing with the community colleges, the intermediate school districts,
awl the K-12 system to get basic skills for the people who are out
there on the floor.

So I world say yes, they do'very definitely, and they will say that
they need training. They also need basic skills and they need the
assessment component, which again makes this piece of legislation
especially attractive that is being proposed, because all of those
things can be done without many of the restrictions in the current
legislation to help us really model and develop a program for them.

Mr. WILLIAMS. It seems to me we can say with some certainty
now that Ameridans have come to a time when our professions, our
jobs, change with an increasing velocity. And no longer will a
person just be an electrician in his lifetime, he uiay have two or
three other 'professions as well. You may not just be a teacher
several of us are proof of that here. You get other jobs as you go
along.

Does this legislation reflect those changes? Does this legislation
capture the job mobility, the changing velocity of differing prbfes-
sions?

Mr. PARNELL. It certaihly makes a good start.
Mr. 'WILLIAMS. How does it do it?
Mr. PARNELL. The adult title, certainly that is the first time you

have had an adult title. The high-tech title, that is the first yoU
have had, particularly on a participating basis with employers. The
out-of-school title addresses that particular area.

Yes, I think it makes a good run at it.
Mr. Borroms. The State. planning process and the local planning

process does focus on the State and locals having to set goals in
terms of the labor markei requirements and to actually show the
progress they plan to make over 3 years in modernizing and shift-
ing programs to reflect the changing job demand as well as the
changing content and requirements of jobs.

Mr. WILLIAMS. Finally, Mr. Chairman, let me just encourage our
friends in the vocational education community, the handicapped
and disadvantaged communities, that they have an enormous stake
in this year's budge* process and in the well-being of the American
economy. And that stake has never. been, I think, focused more
clearly thait is in your discussions 'and it is kind of a mini debate
that we have seen here today.

,

What you are experiencing and we are sharing with you here
today is a microcosm of the difficulty that people across America,
who have the kinds of interest you do, even though in perhaps
other matters, are faced with because of this economy and this defi-

cit. And because our national spending compass is headed in the
wroq direction, each of you have an enormous stake in this, and
each of the people, be they adults, children, q.ndicapped, disadvan-
tag, I, women, that you'ar trying to serve, have an abiolute direct,
enormous stake in it.

Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
Chairman PERKINS. Gus, do you want to ask any questions?
Mr. HAWKINS. Yes, I do, Mr. Chairman.
Chairman PERKINS. Go ahead.
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Mr. HAWKINS. With respect to the linkage betweerkhis program
and other training programs such as, to mention one ci ecifiplly,
the Job Training Partnership, Act,..sorneottfle Otttiiie contained
in this proposal parallel _Pulse in' the `"Job ','Tritivine , rtfuirship
Actand I am wondering,-41that is the'linikAge betiveeirt them or are
we duplicating some of the'irOgrams that arcs already in'oxistence?

Mr. PARNELL. I think I can start that answer by saying we are
aiming at a different population. The Job Training Partnership Act
is aiming at a segment of the population, basically unemployed, ba-
sically adult. The Vocational Education Act is aiming, really, at
what I would call middle Americathe middle, quartiles of adults
as well as youth,`Which is really quite a diffeient problem. .

I would say the purpose of the Vocational Education Act is to
keep America working. The purpose of the JTPA 3 to put America
back to work, at least those Americans that nee . that kind of skill.

There is provision in this act which encourages, in fact, requires,
the State JTPA Coordinating Council to review the vocational edu-
cation plan. That is the first time in this requirement.1 think
there are other requirements in the act that really require coopera-
tion between the two. ,

Mr. BorroMs. Congressman, there are a number of provisions
that do connect the two together, particularly in terms of coordina-
tion dnd consultation with part E and part F, trying to get us some
compatibility in the data and information systems. There are link-
ages between the councils5 the rational, State,, and local level.
And particularly calls for the' State describing how it will work the
JTPA in Ole State planning process.

In the written testimony we will have identified fOr you those
provisions that deal with coordination with JTPA.

Mr. HAWKINS. The Job Training Partnership Act does require
training. Will that mean that they will set up a training program
that is separate from, let us say, vocational education of communi-
ty colleges?

Mr. PARNELL. We would hope that they wouldn't. But certainly
the Job Training Partnership Act, the way it is structured, that is
the prerogative of local pick to utilize any resource in the commu-
nity they can use.

We are working hard to try to see that they utilize fully the com-
munity colleges and the vocational education centers in their train-
ing. But they is a local choice.

Mr. HAWKINS. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Chairman PERKINS. Any further questions from any member?
Let me thank the entire panel today. We are delighted that you

all were here. I think this hearing has been very, helpful, a very
useful hearing.

We will adjourn the committeeuntil Thursday.
[Whereupon, at 11:50 a.m., the subcommittee was adjourned.]
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VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL EDUCATION ACT OF
1983

Part II

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 1984

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR,

SUBCOMMITTEE dN ELEMENTARY,
SECONDARY, AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION,

Washington, DC.
The subcommittee met, pursuant to call, at 1:06 p.m., in room

2175, Rayburn Office Building, Hon. Carl D. Perkins (chairman of
the subcommittee) presiding.

Members present: Representatives Perkins, Hayes, Goodling,
3 Roukema, Gunderson, Bartlett, and Nielson.

Chairman PERK /NS.' The Subcommittee will come to order. We
will have other' members here in a few moments. This afternoon
we are going to 'conclude the hearings on H.R. 4164, theVocational-
Technical Education Act of 1983. Last year we held four hearings
on this bill, which is the result of extensive work by the American
Vocational Education; the American Association of Community
and Junior Colleges, and the National Association for State Direc-
tors of Vocational Education.

These hearings have helpedus to understand the =Or issues in
vocational education reauthorization and provided a forum for rec-

' ommendations to improve the existing law or this bill. The subcom-
mittee has scheduled a markup session for this bill on February 22.
It is our hope to improve the Vocational Education Act this year
and one of our concluding witnesses will be the State superinter.d-
ent of public instruction from my own State, Kentucky, Mrs. Alice
McDonald.

You come around, Mrs. McDonald. I think I know a little some-
thing about your financial problems insofar as education is con-
cerned in Kentucky. I know we tried to be of assistance in certain
areas last year but we met with tremendous resistance and did not
get anywhere in our efforts to put you level'- ''with where you were
in 1980 before we experienced the cutbacks.

But we did not make any progress. I trie,d again Jast week in con-
ference with the Senate-and we were unable to make any progresS.
So we have some very hard sledding from here in Washington this

} yearfrom the standpoint of improvingputting some additional ,
funds into some of our Federal education programs.

35447 0 - 84 - 5
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L,et me tell you that I admire what's going on in Frankfurt at
the'present time. It takes a good deal oftcourage and leadership, ip
view of the fact that you have got to have increased revenue ..vn
there to do what needs to be done. I don't think any of us wants to
see Kentucky near the bottom of the ladder insofar as education is
concerned.

Other States are concentrating on high technology industries,
and it's going to be a tremendous handicap down there if we don't
go forward and do just what you are doing from the standpoint of
industrial ilevelopment in the future. I have seen so much of this
since I have been here in the Congress.

But I am thankful that we have good leadership in' Frankfurt
and I look forward to hearing your statement today. You are not
limited 'to vocational educationif you want to talk about the ele-
mentary, secondary, or student assistance programs or any other
piece of legislation that .we are involved in, feel free. I would like to
see the Federal Government become a better ,partner and I am
sure that that will happen one bf these days. We have always con-
sidered education the primary responsibility of the States and in
view of that situation we want to be as helpful as possible.

This is Mr. Goodling from Pennsylvania.
Mr. GOODLING. It's good to. 'have you here, and. I certainly hope

you take good care of eastern Kentucky.
Chairman PERKINS. Go right ahead, Mrs. McDonald.
[Prepared statement of Alice McDonald follows:)

PREPARED STATEMENT OF ALICE MCDONALD, SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC
INSTRUCTION, KENTUCKY DEPARTMENT OF EDUpATION

It is indeed an honor for me, as a n'ew chief state school officer, to be given the
privilege to address this congressional committee, the setting from which great lead-
ership for educational legislation has and is taking place. Mr. Chairman, I feel espe-
cially honored to be able to make a few comments about vocatioual education when
addressing the man recognized nationwide as "Mr. Vo EV1 Kentucky is indeed
proud of your brave leadership on behalf of education program legislation.

As the Congress continues to consider and begins to debate the reauthorization of
the Vocaticnal Education Act,let me express strong support for House Resolution
4164 as the model upon which the new law should be built, The distinguished list of
Congressmen and womenwho joined in sponsoring this bill, and the broad represen-
tation of education professionals who have banded together to draft ansi adopt its
various provisions should signal very clearly that this is a proposed piece of legisla-
tion possessing historical significance. It has already beeri historically significant in
the degree to which different and diverse segments vocational education have
been able to cooperate, compromise, and compile a bill Mich each can endorse.

There are several provisions of this new bill to w ch I would like to call atten-
tion:

The first point we are particularly pleased with is the call to make vocational
education a full partner in the economic climate of this ,nation. The specific provi-
sions to address the changing training needs, of business and industry bespeaks an
educational program eager to work with the nation's employers.

Increased services to the adult population is also a critical need and a welcome
priority of this new bill. The increase to a minimum of 30% to expend for postsec-
ondary students, whether in degree granting community college programs, or diplo-
ma awarding vocational technical school programs is an important step. However,
in Kentucky we are already using more than 30% for adult students.

Targeting of adults needing retraining and upgrade skill training programs fqr
workers in hard to fill jobs ore high prioritize in the minds of Kentucky employers.
In survey of 1200 Kentucky employers conducted in October of 1983, short term
retraining and upgrade classes came out as the most needed type of training. Using
Federal funds as a force to stimulate increases in such programming is an excellent
provision.
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It is also a wise and important provision of the bill to stimulate through federal
funds expansion and improvement of programs as a major purpose. Historically', fed-
eral funds have provided the initiative to cause the expenditure of state and local
funds to achieve desirable results. There is no doubt in my mind that Kentucky
would not have expanded its vocational 'education to serve 334,010 students last
school year if' the Vocational Education Act had not existed. This level of service
resulted in commitments to building programs, curriculum development, teacher
education and a myriad of' other services. Certainly, the progress which has been
made in serving disadvantaged and handicapped students, as well as opportunities
for women, in non-traditional occupations are directly attributable to the federal
funding initiatives of the current law. We would like to ask for caution, however, in
prohibiting the use of federal funds for maintaining existing programs. Under the
current law we are able to add funds to existing programs for providing those serv-
ices, activities, and equipment which local educational agencies cannot afford, but
add immensely to the quality of the vocational program. I am speaking of such
things as travel funds to make co-op possible, funds to make offering of adult short
term classes possible, and funds to supplement the high costs of state of the art
equipment. In addition, in our state operated schools, during these times of severely
restricted state revenue, if we had not been able to put federal funding into existing
programs, we would simply not be able to offer a great many programs which are
providing much needed training. I am suggesting the proposed new law emphasize
and prioritize the offering of new programs and services, and ask that it not totally
prohibit the use of the funding for existing programs.

Another provision that we like very much in H.R. 4164 is the elimination of the
local maintenance of effort requirement. Circumstances beyond anyone's foreseeable
control have impacted small school districts. Mr. Perkins, under the current law
such districts as .Pikeville, Robertson County, and Hazard in your home territory

, have been faced with the unthinkable prospect of being denied federal funding be-
' 'cause their local funding capability had declined over a two year period. We ap-

plaud keeping statewide maintenance of effort, but eliininating it at the local level.
There are two other areas of the bill which we see as a mixed blessing. The first

of these is the planning requirement. Generally, this section is a fine improvement
over the current law's requirements. We especially like the timing of the State Plan
preparation and the latitude in content. The use of a revamped State Advisory
Council as the state's planning body is desirable. We do feel, however, that asking
local education agencies to prepare comprehenshie three year plans and annual use
reports is unrealistic. Certainly the state, our vocational regions, and even Jefferson
County and Fayette County public school systems have the size, staff, and resources
to make such a planning requirement useful, But to expect the rest of Kentucky's
one hundred and eighty local school districts tn.klo such planning will be indeed a
burden and will result in useless paperwork. We would like to see reconsideration of
parts of this requirement.

Another provision which we agree with in principle is the section on requiring
businessand industry partnerships. It i§ an'excellent concept, and the requirements
are all good except one, requiring that 50% of the non-federal costs come from busi-
ness and industry. Why not simply require a contribution from the private sector
and let the states have the latitude to negotiate the level of the private sector con-
tribution in each case,

Finally, I would like to support the change for special populations program fund-
ing. I am fully aware of the pressures against this section of the proposed law, but
making these funds u separate part of the Act will make administrating them so
much easier. It is my belief that when a program is easier to administer, it is easier
to have full utilization of the funds. I believe special needs students will.benefit
from the way this provision is written.

Let me conclude by offering my congratulations of a bill that promises to be a
dynamic force for beneficial change in vocational education during the next several

years, I encourage your colleagues in both Houses of Congress and educators every-
where to get behing this piece of legislation,?

STATEMENT OF ALICE MeDONALD. SUPERINTENDENT OF PUIALIC
INSTRUCTION, KENTUCKY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Mrs. MCDONALD. It is very good to be hear and I will take good
care of eastern Kentucky. I hope eastern Kentucky takes very good
care of me. I think that is the question.
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It's indeed an honor for me to be here, as a new chief State
school officer, to. be given the privilege to address this committee,
the setting from which great leadership for educational legislation
has and is taking place. Cohgressman Perkins commended the lead-
ership that is now taking place for education in Kentucky. I would
like to say .that perhaps we look here and we look to him and we
see that it does take courage and dedication to get the job done and
I think that is what you are seeing demonstrated today in Ken-
tucky.

Governor Collins has certainly taken a bold stand on the side of ,-
education and is aggressively lobbying for educational needs and is
going after new tax incentives in order to meet those needs.

I commend her for looking at other areas and for pledging
almost all or somewhere above 70 percent of the new dollars to
education in Kentucky. I think, together, as we look to the future,
that we can, in fact, make a difference in Kentucky in education
and we can do it through education& reform.

Some of the reforms will take new dollars and some will not, but
we must move on. I feel especially honored to be able to make a
few comments about vocational education, particularly since I am
sitting in front of the man who at least we in Kentucky, and I think
the whole Nation feels is "Mr. Vocational Education," and that is
Congressman Perkins. So I am delighted to share my thoughts on
that subject.

The country has responded to "A Nation At Risk." In Kentucky,
as in every State in the Union, educators are beginning to work to-
gether to focus their res( Imes on achieving excellence in the class-
room. More science and ,iathematics, additional requirements for
graduation,, and greater emphasis on writing and speaking Skills
are resulting. It started with national leadership and it has certain-
ly now gone to State leadership.

I have not, however, heard very much discussion of how "A
Nation At Risk" applies to vocational education. It seems to me
that the situations enumerated by that report and by others apply
to vocational education as well as to general academics. Too many
of our students are graduating from high school, not only without
the academic skills they need to hold a job, but without the em-
ployability skills they need. They may have been taught something
about how to use the machinery required in the occupation that
they choose to pursue, but the level of their skills, their ability to
reason, to interpret instructions, to work as a member of a team on
an assembly line, even to get to work on time, leave much to be
desired.

A national concern with productivity in the workplace zeroes in
on tardiness, absenteeism, and low expectations for workers. The
workplace is demanding excellence. Can we afford to do less in the
classroom, in the vocational education classroom?

I once read that of all the dollars spent on education in the
United States by all sources, one-third of it was spent, by industry
training its employees to do their jobs or to do them better. This is
astounding to me. It's also an indication that vocational education
must take to heart the findings enumerated in "A -Nation At
Risk." I believe that there is a call to excellence that must be
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heard by all studentselementary, secondary, and vocational. Our
vocational students must be prepared for employment.

We, in Kentucky, have some economic difficulties. Technology is
moving so fast that it is going off and leaving us. By the time we
have geared up and think we have achieved a state-of-the-art situa-
tion in vocational education, we find that technology has jumped
ahead and we are still standing at .the starting gate. We are not
alone in this situation; other States face it every day.

There simply is a lagtime between the creation of a new job or a
new occupation and the development of the training for that occu-
pation in our vocational schools.

The chairman of our State advisory council for vocational educa-
tion, Dr. Stanley Wall, made an astute observation in his report
just a couple of weeks ago to the State board. He said that, "We
should train our people for high-tech jobs, not for high-tech indus-
try, because, in Kentucky's case at least, more businesses and in-
dustries need individuals with high-tech skills than there are spe-
cific high-tech industries in which they find employment."

Quite simply, to me, he was saying that high tech so pervades
our economy that you do not have to be Silicon Valley to be in-
volved in it. The repair of cars and washing machines, the oper-
ation of heavy equipment, the taking of x rays, the installation and
even the use of a computerized recordkeeping system require high-
tech skills. The economy is not just in the process of changing, the
change has come and vocational education must change to meet it.

It concerns me that, while we train many people in vocational
education, not all of them are employed. There are a variety of rea-
sons for this failure. You can work to reduce the gap, but the gap
somehow always seems to continue.

I guess I want to talk about a particular program in Kentucky
now. It's a small program, funded througl. economic develop-
ment efforts, to train workers. for new and expanding industries.
The industries designate the workers to be trained. They call upon
the department of education for its services in developing and ad-
ministering a training program tailored directly to that industry's
needs. The Department will write the curriculum, give the train-
ing, do the testing and the followup.

The employment rate for this training program is nearly 100 per-
cent. The average cost to the State of training an individual is re-
turned fivefold the first year to the employed workers' productivity
and tax payments. It seems to me that this approach has some na-
tional implications for vocational education. It begins with the spe-
cific needs of the business or industry. The training is done at the
industrial site using the company's equipment and following the
company's requirements to the letter. It is specific training for a
specific purpose. with a specific goal and a specific job in mind. It
achieves that coordination between business and education that vo-
cational educators have long desired and worked to obtain. It is not
a scatt( red shdt, situation and because it is not it has been extreme-
ly productive.

If done on a much larger scale, it would significantly reduce the
nu,nbers of public dollars 1. would need to spend on vocational
education. You wouldn't have to worry about whether the skills
you are teaching are up-to-date, because you would be using the in-
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dustry'is newest techniques and equipment, utilizing the highest
state of the art without having to buy it at public expense.

Industry can write off its training-related expenses while the
worker, through increased productivity and participation in the
economy, contributes more to the public welfare. The results in
workers and industry satisfaction have been excellent. While we in
Kentucky have used it specifically for new and expanding indus-
tries, it i§ applicable to every situation in which new technology re-
quires the'retraining of workers.

I wanted to point out a particular program in Kentucky because
I think, although it is small, it is one of our best and it is one that
couples business and industry and education in a very fine fashion.
But I am here today to specifically pint out some concerns in the
Vocational Education Act.

Let me express strong support for House Resolution 4164 as the .'
model upon which the new law should be built. The distinguished
list of Congressmen and women who joined in sponsoring this bill
and the broad representation of education professionals who have
banded together to draft and adopt its various provisions should
signal very clearly that this is a proposed piece of legislation pos-
sessing historical significance.

It has lalready been historically significant in the degree to which
different and diverse segments of vocational education have been
able to cooperate, compromise, and compile a bill which each can
endorse.,

There! are several provisions of this new bill to which I would
like to call attention. The first we are particularly pleased with is
the call to make vocational eduCation a full partner in the econom-
ic climate of this Nation. The specific provisions to address the
changing training needs of business and industry bespeaks an edu-
cational program eager to wor with the Nation's employers.

Increased services to the ad It population is also a critical need
and a welcome priority of this ew bill. The increase to a minimum
of 30 percent to expend for ostsecondary students, whether in
degree-granting community co lege programs or diploma-awarding
vocational-technical school pro rams, is an important step. i

In Kentucky, we are alrea y using more than 30 percent for
cult students so it is extre ely important to us. Targeting of

adults needing retraining and Upgrade skill training programs for
workers in hard-to-fill jobs are high priorities in the minds of Ken-
tucky employers.

In a survey of 1,200 Kentucky employers conducted in October
1983, short-term retraining and upgrade classes came out as the
most needed type of training. Ueing Federal funds as a force to
stimulate increases in such prograMming is an excellent provision.

It is also a wise and important Provision of the bill to stimulate
Federal funds expansion and improvement of programs as a major
purpose. Historically, Federal funds' have provided the initiative to
cause the expenditure of State and I cal funds to achieve desirable
results. There is no doi,' '- in my

Kcal
that Kentucky would not

have expanded its vocational education to serve 334,000 students
last school year if' the Vocational Ethication Act had not existed.

This level of service i-esulted in commitments to building pro-
grams, curriculum development, teaeher education, and many
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of r services. Certainly, the progress which has been made in
ser mg disadvantaged and handicapped students, as well as oppor-
tunities for women in nontraditional occupations, are directly at-
tributable to the Federal funding initiatives of the current law.

We would like to ask for caution; however, in prohibiting the use
of Federal funds for maintaining existing programs. Under the cur-
rent law we are able- -

Mr. GOODLING. Could you excuse me just a moment? The chair-
man was going to come back and I understand I have only 2 min-
utes to get there to vote. If you will just suspend for a few minutes,
I think he will be coming in ar I believe that Mr. Nielson is
coming around the corner.

Mrs. MCDONALD. OK.
Mr. GOODLING. Excuse me.
[Brief recess.]
Mr. NIEI,SON. Superintendent McDonald, would you continue,

please?
Mrs. MCDONALD. Thank you.
I was discussing some concerns with the bill and one of the con-

cerns and one of the things that we would like for you to look at
with some caution is prohibiting the use of Federal funds for main
taining exi iAng programs. Under the current law, we are able to
add funds to existing programs for providing those services, activi-
ties, and equipment which local educational agencies cannot afford,
but add immensely to the quality of the vocational education pro-
gram. I am speaking of such things as travel funds to make co-op
possible, funds to make offerings of adult uhort -term classes possi-
ble and funds to supplement the high costs of state-of-the-art equip-
ment.

In addition, in our State-operated schools, during these times of
severely restricted State revenues, if we had not been able to put
Federal funding into existing programs, we would simply not be
able to offer a great many programs which are providing much
needed training. I think that will be more critical in the next 2
years. As I look at the budget proposed by the Governor of Ken-
tucky, I see a great deal of money for vocational education not
there, and when asked, it is said that it is being put on the back
burner for certain programs to be looked at, to be overhauled, to be
reworked and for equipment to bring us into the high tech world
that we need to be in.

But at the same time we have students now, we have students
next year and the following year who need to be trained and per-
haps we do need to look at what we are doing and regroup, but we
need to go on with the program now. We would simply not be able
to offer a great many programs which we are providing at this
time without the Federal funds.

I am suggesting that the proposed new law emphasize and priori-
tize the offering of new programs and services, but ask that it not
totally prohibit the use of funding for existing programs.

Another provision that we like very much in H.R. 4164 is the
elimination of the local maintenance of effort requirement. Circum-
stances beyond anyone's foreseeable control have impacted small
school districts. Mr. Perkins, under the current law, such districts
as Pikeville, Robertson County, and I-Iazard in your home teriiitory
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have been, faced with the unthinkable prospect of being denied Fed-
eral funding because their local funding capability has declined
over a 2-year period.

We applaud keeping statewide maintenance of effort, but elimi-
nating it at the local level. There are two other areas of the bill
which we see as a mixed blessing. The first of these is the planning
requirement. Generally, this section is a fine improvement over the
current law's requirement. We especially like the timing of the
State plan preparation and the latitude and content. The use of a
revamped State advisory council as the State's planning body is de-
sirable.

We do feel, however, that asking local education agencies to pre-
pare comprehensive 3-year plans and annual use reports is unreal-
istic. Certainly, the State, our vocational regions, and even Jeffer-
son County and Fayette County public school systems and maybe a
few others of the size, staff, and resources to make such a planning
requirement useful. But to expect the rest of Kentucky's 180 local
school districts to do such planning will be, indeed, a burden and
will result in useless paperwork.

We would like to see reconsideration of parts of this require-
ment.

Another provision which we agree with in principle is
)
the section

on requiring business and industry partnerships. It is an excellent
concept and the requirements are all good except, in our opinion,
onerequiring that 50 percent of the non-Federal costs come from
business and industry. Why not simply require a contribution from
the private sector and let the States have the latitude to negotiate
the level of the private sector contribution in each case?

Finally, I would like to support the change for special-popula-
tions program funding. I am fully aware of the pressures against
this section of the proposed law, but making these funds a separate
part of the act will make administering them so much easier. It is
my belief that when a program is easier to administer, it is easier
to have full utilization of the funds.

I believe special needs students will benefit from the way this
provision is written.

I would like to offer my congratulations on a bill that promises
to be a dynamic force for beneficial change in vocational education
during the next several years. I realize that it is sometimes diffi-
cult to move ahead when people are sometimes cautioning you not
to.

I have a favorite story. I don't know if it's an eastern Kentucky
story, but it certainly is Kentucky story. I always hear everybody
saying, "Let's get our ducks all in a row before we move ahead. '
Now it's been my experience with ducks, at least ducks in Ken-
tucky, that it takes one duck to swim on out front and maybe a few
ducks out front and all of the ducks seem to line up behind them.

So I commend Congressman Perkins and the sponsors of this pro-
posal and I believe that it is the way to move in vocational educa-
tion. I encourage you and your colleagues in both Houses of Con -
gi and educators everywhere to get behind this piece of legisla-
tion.

I thank you for the time and I would be happy to talk about any-
thing else or answer any questions. It has been told in Kentucky
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that I can give you 2 minutes, 2 hours, 2 days, or 2 years on edeim-
tion. I would be happy to do that, but I think you have other things
to do and I have pointed out our specific concerns in this case.

Thank you very much.
Chairman PERKINS. Mr. Good ling will be back in a minute.

B"fore I left a few minutes ago to run over and vote he made it
very clear to me that we were not suffering from any gender gap in
Kentucky. We have a lady governor and a lady superintendent of
public instruction. I told him it was working out real well.

Mrs. McDonald, the bill before us calls for funding of $1.5 billion
for vocational education. The Federal Government now spends
about $738 million for this act. I would like to ask you if you need
additional funds for vocational education in Kentucky.

Mrs. MCDONALD. The answer to that would be, quite simply, yes.
And as I pointed out in the testimony, we need them now. But the
next 2 years of the biennium they become even more critical. And
if you look at the ' idget that is being considered now by the legis-
lature, and I'm sure it will be their budget when all is said and
done, but many of the proposals coming out of the executive
branch treat vocational education at a continuation level, and in
some cases it does not provide, under the school building authority,
for any new buildings of schools, if they are vocational education
schools. They must be local schools, elementary and secondary
schools, and not State vocational schools.

There are many areas. The staffing of two new vocational schools
is being done at a very meager level, in our opinion, to get the job
done. And ra as we look at the next two years in vocational educa-
tion in Kentucky, we will need to look to other areas in order to do
the job.

Chairman PERKINS. We all want to eliminate as much paperwork
in education as possible. Do you think that we should eliminate the
loca? anning requirement in the bill, to cut down on the paper-
work'?

Mrs. MCDONALD. I would agree with that, most definitely.
Chairman PERKINS. Now, Kentucky, like many other States, is in

the process of increasing the academic requirements for graduating
from high school. I have heard some vocational educators express
concern that eventually increased academic requirements might
squeeze time for vocational courses out of the school day.

Do you have any comment on that concern, and more broadly;
what do you think the role of vocational education ought to be in
today's schools?

Mrs. MCDONALD, Well, I think you have to have the right mix.
And I think we, in Kentucky, do have the right mfx. That is true
that we did require two more academics in Kentucky last year. But
at the same time, we raised the number of credits that you needed
to graduate. So, the same flexibility is there. We have a new Eng-
lish and a new math requirement, but you also need 20 credits to
graduate and not 18. So, your flexibility is exactly the same. Your
ability to choose vocational education courses at the high school
level has not diminished at all.

And again, I guess I'd like to go back through a few things I said
at the very beginning of the testimony, and that is I believe that
we need to teach our vocational education students the very basics
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or the essential skills they need for vocational education and on-
the-job also, and this will take time in academic subjects, in order
to achieve this. So, I think it's a very delicate mix, and it.must con-
stantly be looked at and you cannot rob one for the other.

But at the same time, the vocational education class must have a
student who can read, write, and compute just as the literature
class or the creative writing class must have that type of student,

I talk to business and industrY, all the time and I had several
people from a particular labor union say to me, "Yes, we need good
electricians, and you send me a student who has mastered algebra
II and I'll show you a good electrician."

So, at the same time these students are in vocational education
classes, they must be in the very necessary core curriculum classes
if they have the ability to achieve, and in Kentucky we are trying
to take a look and keep a focus on that delicate balance, and that
is why we raised the requirements to 20 credits, to give students
the same flexibility as they had in the past.

Chairman PERKINS. New,, I noticed in your testimony that you
cautioned against prohibiting using Federal funds to maintain
present programs. Could you expand on that?

Mrs. MCDONALD. Yes. It is critical in this time, when money
seems to be a problem at all levels, and I happen to agree that
there is a great role in education, in all education, and in vocation-
al education, for the Federal Government and for Federal dollars.'

But when money is so very critical at the State level, it would be
impossible for us to continue on some of our programs if we did not
have this flexibility, if we could not continue on some of our essen-
tial ongoing programs with Federal funds. So, it would simply
mean that those programs could not be offered, and we, would like
to have that flexibility.

Chairman PERKINS. Assuming that we limited the new funds, I
mean the Federal, to new programs, would poor school districts be
harmed, in your judgment?

Mrs. MCDONALD. Yes. The rich would get richer and the poor
would get poorer. That's always the way.

The wealthiest school districts would continue ,to have their
money in essential ongoing programs, and then 'they would be
available to take the money for new programs, and the poorer dis-
tricts could not maintain the programs that they have.

Chairman PERKINS. Mr. Goodling.
Mr. GootmiNG. I'd like to followup on that, Mr. Chairman, be-

cause I think your fears should be allayed in section 202 of this
particular bill, because in section 202, under one, it says, "New, in.
proved, expanded or intensified vocational education programs that
are responsive to labor market demands," and then in four of that
same section it says, "Strengthening the institutional base of voca-
tional education by modernizing curricula, providing up-to-date in-
structional equipment and materials, improving local and state
planning, updating the skills of the instructional and guidance
staff, and similar means,"

I believe, as I. interpret the bill, that you would be r acted in
that section,

Mrs. McDoNm.o. We have looked at that and we have looked at
the word "intensified," I guess, but we have some concerns, and I
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guess that's what I was pointing out. But if you interpret in that
way, it certainly would be helpful.

Mr. GOODLING. That's the way I would interpret it.
Mrs. MCDONALD. But it would be critical that we would be able

to use some of the money in the programs thatexisting programs.
Mr. GOODLING. I think basically all we're saying is no matter

how small the amount of funds may be, there is something you
may be able to do to improve the existing program, and I believe
you're covered in section 202.

I have no other questions; Mr. Chairman.
Chairman PERKINS. M. Nielson.

. Mr. NIELSON. Superintendant McDonald, I didn't hear your
entire testimony but I have a couple of questions.

How do you feel about the lack of a set-aside for handicapped?
We had testimony just the other day indicating that was quite a
problem.

Mrs. MCDONALD. Well we, even among my own staff, have two
opinions on that. But we certainlywe have some staff members
who certainly think that there should be a.set-aside. But I think we
come down on the side that we think + .at this bill, pulling it out
and Flaming it stand there, is the ways to go.

Mr. NIELSON. The same qtiestion about the disadvantaged, the 20
percent. Do you think that should be in the bill or not?

Mrs. MCDONALD, Well, I would say that it should be in the bill.
Mr. NIELSON. It should be in the bill?
Mrs. MCDONALD. Yes.
Mr, NIELSON. It's not now in the bill, but it should be in?
MrS. MCDONALD. Would you explain your question again? Per-

haps I didn't understand it.
Mr. NinsoN. I sasked about a 20-percent set-aside for disadvan-

taged, as we now have, Would you approve of keeping that in?
° Mrs. MCDONALD. OK, I'm sorry. I did not understand what you
were saying. No.

Mr. N4ELSON. You prefer that to be sort of block granted as far as
you're concerned?

Mrs. MCDONALD. I'm afraid I'm not understanding your question
and I guess that's why I can't answer it.

Mr. NIELSON. I'm putting words in your mouth. Maybe it's too
easy.

Mrs. MCDONALD. Yes, I'm afraid you are. And so I--
Mr. NIELSON. You're suggesting on the one hand that you want

the flexibility and you want, therefore, to have these set-asides that
are in the current law eliminated so that you can handle them di-
rectly?

Mrs. MCDONALD. Correct. I am saying that we havewe certain-
ly have two opinions but we can live with the way it is in the bill,

Mr..NIEtSON. We've been criticized, on the minority side of the ,

House, several times for the block grant that was put in in 1981,
because they say. "You put these in the block grant and some of
these pieces didn'tdesegregation and othersdid not get taken
care of," and therefore they come back and ask for additional
moneys to,do those special parts.

Are we running the danger of, if we don't set these aside, of the
minorities and the disadvantaged coming back and the handi-
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-capped coming back and saying they wire in the bill but they were
fooled with in such a way that, "We didn't get our share and we,
therefore, have to have additional money for them." Is that .a
danger, do you think?

Mrs. MCDONALD, I would think that we would handle the flexi-
bility in Kentucky--

a Mr. NIELSON. Yes, in Kentucky. But what about all the States?
Would they?

Mrs. MCDONALD. I'm not so sure I can speak for all the States. I
think I'll just limit my knowledge of what I can speak for to Ken-
tucky. But in Kentucky I think that we would handle that and
handle it properly.

Mr. NIELSON. What about the economic development skilled work
force training? Do you think there should be some funds seaside
for that? You mentioned that.

Mrs. MCDONALD. Well, it's hard for me to elaborate too much on
that. But as we move ahead in Kentucky, again, you know, we
haye some State programs that handle some of that for us, I'm not
so sure I could give you a definite answer one way or the other at
this point.

Mr. NIELSON. OK, another question. Do you believe that this bill
is too,broad, has too many definitions for vocational education, too
many' things come under the umbrella? We've had a number of
witnesses testify that it's broadened too much and therefore may
neglect some oi the traditional vocational education areas. Do you
concur with. that or do you disagree with that?

Mrs. MCDONALD. No. I am comfortable with the bill.
Mr. NIELSON. We also had people saying we should have more

than one 'agency, possibly, in a State receiving vocational funds,
one for possibly post secondary and one for elementary, secondary,
and vocationk.a. Do you agree with that or not?

Mrs. MeDoNia,n, No, I de not agree with that..'
Mr. NIELSON. Do you also feel that, as some people who have

been to see us on this about the lack ofvocational help in the post-
secondary education institutions, the ,technical colleges and even
the community colleges, do you feel that they' have, in any way,
been sleighted in the Past?

Mrs. MCDONALD. The community colleges?
Mr. NIELSON. Yes.
Mrs. MCDONALD. Well, again, I can only speak to Kentucky's in-

terest and I would say that we have a good , partnership and we
have an excellent post secondiry vocational education system,
which serves the needs of Kentuckians. So, you know, in Kentucky
it would not apply.

Mr. NIELSON. One last question. You object, to the ..50-50 basis
matching funds from business and industry. Would that not show a
real partnership and a real help if you had a 50 percent, or do you
think it would be done with 10 percent, or do you think each State
should make its own decision'?

Mrs, MdDoN A en. I'm not so sure that I object to the 50-50; I'd
just like to have flexibility so that in some instances it would not
have to be 50 percent. I can understand where you're trying to set
some standard, but I would think it would be very helpful to us if
we had the flexibility to make it less in some instances.
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Mr, NIELSON. What if State A says "Five percent help is suffi-
cient from private enterprise," and the other State says, "Ninety'
percent is required " ?' Don't you think we should guarantee some
help from the private sector in order to get the proper training,
proper vocational programs?

Mrs. MCDONALD. Well, I think flexibility and if you're using the
program 'correctly, would be very helpful to the overall program.
Holding that at 50 percent, I think, would cut down on flexibility
and make it more difficult. I just wanted to point that out.

Mr. NIELSON. Mr. Chairman, I guess the only problem I have is
I've heard ever since I joined this committee, criticism about the
whole idea of "block grants,, and basically this bill is a block grant.
It doesn't set-aside for minorities; it doesn't set-aside for handi-
capped; it doesn't set-aside for economic development. And the only
place it does specify a number is the 50-50. And that is the only
place you're objecting to the bill:

It seems to me like we can't have it both ways. If we give you the
fleiibility, we're going to have to expect you to perform, and have
your States perform. And it seems to me like you want the flexibil-
ity but you don't want to do your share on the State level. Am I
unfair in that statement?

Mrs. MCDONALD. I wouldn't agree with that statement, but I
don't know if it's unfair. I think, certainly, the first ingredient for
making tiny sort of program work is accountability and perform-
ance, and I guess I'm looking for both of those things coming from
Kentucky, with leadership from the Kentuoky Department of Edu-'
cation.

At the same time, I've always been a proponent and can under-
stand why some things need to be legislated or mandated. But cer-
tainly good performance and accountability on the part of those ad-
ministering the program makes for a good program, and I think
perhaps in this bill we have the right mix. But if that statement
differs from yours, then it does.

Mr. NIELSON. I really shouldn't be picking on you, superinten-
dant. You've given very good testimony.

Mrs. MtDoNALD."I am quite accustomed to being picked on. I've
just been superintendant a' month and I've had my share. I come to
you from Senate A-R hearings locally, State level, so I've had a full
2 days of being picked on.

Mr. NIELSON. I'm just saying that assoon as we pass a bill with
block granting, for flexibility, and by the way, I was in the State
legislature and I was for block grants there too, if some State does
not mix it up just right, we have a complaint because we don't
have enough for minorities, we don't have enough for handicapped,
we don't have enough for economic parts of the bill. And then they
come back for more and say that was never in the bill, you didn't
sPt it aside, and they ask for more money. That's the ay all these
bills balloon and we t,get out of sorts as Nr as our fiOancial situa-
tion is concerned.

Anti I just want to be sure that this bill, if passed, has some flexi-
bility for the States, but also has some definite karmatkings so we
don't get criticized by the same kind of criticism we've had all this
year on the block grant programs we have had ii the part. That's
where I'm coming tram.
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Thank you.
Mrs. MCDONALD. Thank you.
Chairman PERKINS. Mr. Gunderson.
Mr. GUNDERSON. Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and supertendant,

thank you for your testimony. I happen to find 'a lot in there to
identify with. It's like.gomeone heard my statements of 2 days ago
at this hearing and they went out and found a witness who agreed
with me, because I made the statement about the maintenance of
effort. It's a real problem and both our chairman and .the ranking
member have discussed that more than I have. I just want you to
know that you've got a lot of ftiends on this 'committee who agree
with you that we've imposed a mandate that forces schools, frank-
ly, to lie by making some small change or by changing the title of a
program so they can get the continued funding.

The one thing I'd like to raise that I don't think others have
dealt with much, is more from a reality sense, than anything else.
If I have a concern about the bill and I have a concern about the
progress of these hearings on this bill thus far, it's that we're prob-
ably creating a false Sense of hope out there as to what, in essence,
we're going to end up with.

I have no problem, personally, with a $1.5 billion authorization
for voc-ed. That's what we have at the present time. But somehow
as I, sit through the hearings, I had the impression from our wit-
Inesses that we're going to end up with °a $1,5 billion appropriation
as well as authorization..Now, anyone who thinks we're going to be
able to double the appropriation in the fiscal arena in which we're,
dealing right now, I think they're extrem,. optimists.

I would be interested in hearing your perspective, out in the
, States and target on your contact with your other colleagues. I
know you'd like the money...I understand' that and I know you can
put it to,.good use. But really, if we teauthorized the program' and
came down with an apprdpriation level fairly close to the present
figutein other words, maintenance of efforthow would that,
affect Kentucky? Could you live with that?

Mrs. MCDONALD. Well, without answering that directly, let me
say that '1 dorqhave any problem with having expectations, and
with identifying` needs, and with talking about them. And I under-
stand there is sometimes a difference between what you talk about,
but if you don't identify the needs and say that these are the needs,
and this amount of money would, in !act, solve the needs, they are
not out "there at all.

And 'sometimes you do receive, in fact,. the money or almost the
amount of money that you do to meet those needs.

If, in fact, we do not in this.case, I am sure, to answer your quee-
tion with that small "promo," we can live with whatever comes--
we 'have In the pastbut you would have to define what living
with it meant and that would be, in many .cases, not providing the
education that Kentucky students need or meeting the needs of
today's demands in the job market,

So, yes, wecan live with it and we will, but certainly we have
identified needs and put a funding level that would solve those
needs and I would like to speak with a clear voice that it would be
very helpful in Kentucky.
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Mr. GUNDERSON.° Well, just very quickly. One last question and I
pursued this, again, the other day. What. if we maintained the
present level of funding and any new funding we provided was
aimed mainly at providing special 'assistance for equipment, high
tech equipment, to tech vocational education? Would that be a
priority area or not?

Mrs. McDoNALD. You are pulling out one need, but yOu are leav-
ing a lot of other needs nurimet. Again, whatever this committee de-
cides on, I am sure that we will live with. But you would be meet-
ing one need and not meeting others. If that's where youNiecide the
priority is, then that's where it is.

Mr. GUNDERSON. OK. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.
Chairman PERKINS. Let me ask you, Mrs. McDonald, going back

to the, question! that Mr. Nielson referred to, that is, your concerns
about the bill'S requirement that business must match any rOw
Federal funding for high technology programs. Would Kentuky
'businesses be able to make this match; would the coal companies
be able to donate funds for these programs; or would we be shifting
funds to the -nore affluent areas? That's the thing that came to my
mind. Do you care to comment on it any 'further?

Mrs. MCDONALD. Well, I woNcL.say th.at the 50opercent match, in
many cases, could be met, but we, in Kentucky, would like the
flexibility when it could not. I guess that is.the simple statement I
was trying to niake, that we do h.4ve industry in Kentucky that
could, in fact, meet the match aethat, level, but that we have
others that could not and so I would just hope that we could have
some flexibility there, some latitude to negotiate with the private
sector and that's what I was ,asking for.

But, in some cases, we think it would be a hardship and in other
, cases we think it would not. In fact, in some cases, they would be

able to participate even at a higher level and we would have to
have the latitude or the flexibility.

Chairman Vkniciris. My position, in general, is that we should
give the States more money and more flexibility. Do you think this
bill gives you both? As far as the fun4.ini, you knoW that the figure
in the bill just an aurhoriz'ation; it's not an 'appropriation. But
you do think it gives you the flexibility that you need?

Mrs. McDoNAto. Yes, it does. That's the shortest answer you will
ever get from me.

Chairman NRKINS. Mr. Goodling.
Mr, GOODLING. I just want to thank you for some-very excellept

testim?ny and for the mariner 9in which you handled yourself in
responding tolhe questions.

We do have a problem. There are those in the Congress who
would like to make an issue of the fact that our priorities are out
of order and I would agree with that. But, unfortunately, some of
those who are making such statements at the present time locked
us into cement in 1981 when David Stockman told us, "If 3, uu do
this in, defense, then you are committing yourselves to $30 billion a
year increase through 1985."

, So some who are yelling the loudest at the present time also
locked us in at that particular time and therefore it makes it very
difficult with the deficit that .we are faced with. I am hoping, of
course, that this bipartisan group, in spite of the olection that is
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coming up in the fall, will have the courage to perhaps increase
funds. We reduced taxation to stimulate the economy and I think it
worked.

Now if we are going to:keep it going, maybe we have to increase
funds and we might have to have a couple of combinations but we
should have the courage to do it even though it's an election year
and I hope that we can do it.

Thank you very much.
Mrs. MCDONALD. I can send some Kentucky ducks upliere if it

will help. You have one, but I will send ..some others, if it gives you
any courage.

I look forward to sharing with you at a future time some other
aspects of Kentucky's vocational education. I am here today alone
without my associate superintendent for vocational education,
Wibbie Pratt and my deputy, Audrey Carr. I am sure that they
could have- given testimony that would have been even More in-

''depth on this 'subject. But since we are a new administration, we
are very busy with a lot of project startups so we felt that I should
come alone, but we will be here together in the future to share
with you.

Mr. GOODLING. You can be sure that you will get that opportuni-
ty because the chairman will lead us down into Kentucky, if not
this year, certainly next year A

Chairman PERKINS.. Let me thank you very .much, Superintend:
ent McDonald. You have given the committee' excellent testimony.
We, all appreciate your appearance here today, and you have been
very helpful to the committee. Thank you very much.

Mrs. MCDONALD. Thank you very much.
Chairman PERKINS. A few weeks ago I was in my office at Ash-

land,' KY, and I had two gentlemen come in there. One was the
\ Democratic County Chairman of Carter County, KY, and the other

one was the Republican County Chairman of Grayson, KY, and
they both had suggestions- -

Mr. GOODLING. Mr. Chairman, could I ask you to rephrase that?
It's a Democrat chairman. Whenever they .say "Democratic" that
just raises the cackles on my neck because they are not "Democrat-
`tic," they are "Democrat." [Laughter.]

nk Chairman PERKINS. You are right.
I'll let you guess which chairman came, but they both offered

suggestions to me at the time. I asked both of them to come up
here and one has shown up: Come around, Dr. Worthington
elicuse me, Mr. Jack Bailey of Grayson, KY. [Laughter.]

Mr. GOODLING. That's all right, Mr. Chairman. They. are both Re-
publicans so it really doesn't matter. [Laughter.]

Chairman PERKINS. We're glad to welcome you here, Mr. Bailey.
Go ahead.

[Prepared statement of Jack H. Bailey follows.]

PREPARED STATEMEVT OF JACK H. BAILEY

POSSIBLE IMPROVEMENTS TO OUR SCHOOL SYSTEM IN KENTUCKY

To: Vie U.S. Congressional SUbcommittee on Education.
From: Jack H. Bailey, P.O. Box 636, Grayson, Kentucky 41143.
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The following is s list of, items in order of importance compiled from educators
from three counties in my vicinity; being Carter, Greenup, and Boyd counties.

(1) Laws for spanking, and stronger discipline in school.
(2) Teacher evaluation and upgrading to a minimum national standard.
(3) Student testing by a nationally standardized test through-out their' twelve

years, and before graduating from High School.
(4) More Federal Monies for Elementary and Secondary Education for Class-room

expansion, class-room and Lab. Equipment, and Teacher pay.

SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENTS TO KENTUCKY VOCATIONAL SCHOOLS

To: The Congressional Subcommittee on Vocational Education.
From: Jack It Bailey, P.O. Box 636, Grayson, Kentucky 41143.

.

The following is compiled from Educators in thezTri Countie. of Carter:Boyd and
Greenup; also directly involved 'was the Advisory committees at the Ashland State
Vocational School located in Ashland, Kentucky.

This committee was selected from a cross section of industrial and commercial
employees and supervisors.

(1) More Federal moniJs for teachers, updated equipment and training.
(2) Upgrading of the vocational training curriculum to include the High Tech field

of Laser Fibeti optics, Robotics and Micro Wave; the vocational training sy1item is
falling behind at a very fast pace.

43) Monies for Auto mechanics and a curriculum to cover the Hi -Tee ignition and
control. of the late model autos.

(4) Funding for out-ot-state Training and support for teachers when proper train-
ing is not present in the State.

(5) Returning to the first, second Old third class Radio Telephone license as it
'once was

The change recently made to general class license has degraded the position, the
testing to acquire the license is much to easy, and the license can no longer be' used
as a yard stick in evaluating an pro3pective employee by an employer.

(6) Restore the class D citizen band radio license, increase the fee to $100.00 per
five year period, raise the power allowed to 25 watts input, and have the respective
State Police of the individual states police and enforce the licenses, and power, use
the net monies generated by the new licenses for education.

STATEMENT OF JACK H. BAILEY, GRAYSON, KY

'Mr. BAILEY. Mr. Chairman, honorable committee members, Su-
perintendent McDonald, I'm very pleased to have been invited by
Congressman Perkins to testify before the Congressional 'Subcom-
mittee on Vocational Education. We, in the Ashland State Voca-
tional Area have an advisory committee. That's the 'reason I'm
here. I'm serving on it.

We've met and thrashed out some ideas on possibly improving
our system on vocational education. I have the minutes of one such
meeting here. I'm going to turn it over to the committee. But we've
itemized a few things here I'd like to read to you. It won't take up
too much of your time.

Suggested improvements to Kentucky vocational schools. The fol.
lowing is compiled from educators in the tricounties from Carter,
Boyd, and Grant Counties. Also directly involved was the advisory
committee at the Ashland Statg Vocational School, located in Ash-
land, KY. This committee was elected from a cross section of in-
dustrial and commercial employees and supervisors, and the No.
1these are in order, here, of prioritymore Federal moneys for
teachers, updated equipment, and aining, was one of the prior-
ities. And I think Mrs. McDonald respOnded on that quite well, our
needs.

No. 2 was the upgrading of the vocational traininr curriculum to
include the high-tech field of laser, fiber optics, robotics, and micro-
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wave. We're behind in these areas. High tech's come on so fast in
the last few years. We're getting; further behind.

Three is moneys for autoinechanics and curriculum to cover the
high-tech. ignition and control of the late model automobiles.
They're building these cars now nobody can work on them. They're
even having problems with the factory technicians coming out. I've
heard stories that people coming from the factory, thew can't fix an
ignition or a computer control on an automobile. So, we need
moneys in the vocational areas for that.

I discussed some training or lack of training for the vocational
teachers in the high tech area, and in the Ashland area some of
them, have wine as far as Texas to pay their own way in order to
upgrade themselves on high technology that's passing them.

I believe that we should have funds for out-of-State training and
support for teachers when proper training is not present in the
State.

.

The five is getting into a little different area, but it's really.relat-
ed to education, that the Federal CoMmunications Commission li-
censing of radiotelephone operators. Just in recent years they've
done away with the third, second, and first class 'radio operating
license, which was sort of a yardstick nationwide for employers
hiring technicians. They could tell about. where' you were in the
technical field by what license you held.

In recent years they've done 'away with the third, second, and
first class radiotelephone license and they've got a general class,
which tells you hardly anything when you take off in the job field
with a general 'class license. For one reason, on a third class test
you had, the best I remember, is 75 questions on the third class
'radio operator's test. The second class contained 100. The first class
contained 100.

The general class that replaces all 3 of those and tells you very
little, only has 100 total. So, in our opinion, the change recently
made to the general class licefise has degraded the position. The
testing to acquire the liscense is much too easy and the liter le can
no longer be used as a yardstick in evaluating a prosper; em-
ployee by an employer. I think they should go back to the old
system, or else separate the general class to, the other three classes,
put the three classes of FCC license back in.

This was the yardstick in electronics nationwide.
A sixth one here is we hashed ,this over, also, pertaining.to radio.

The class B citizens' band radio license is no longer required.
There's truckdrivers and automobiles going down the highways op-
erating on the marine band at this time with high power. They're
operating 250 or 1,000 watts. It's been turned loose by the FCC.
They don't require a license from the Federal Communications
Commission to operate a citizens' band radio at this time.

Our idea was to restore the class B citizens' band radio license,
increase the fee to $100 for a 5-year period, raise the power to
allow 25 watts input, and have the respective State police of the
individual States police and enforce the license in cooperation with
the Federal Communications Commission, enforce the license and
power.

And the last part of it is the part we like, use the net moneys
generated by the new licenses for education., We've turned this
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thing out toit's getting out of hand, It's giving the people the idea
they can operate a radio on any power or any frequency they want
to.

Another thing, radio stations have----are no longer required to
have a station engineer. I think that is bad. It's getting out of
hand. It's another area where radios are getting out of hand. They
should have at least a ;second class radio operator technician at
each radio station, in our opinion.

That's all I have directly on vocational education. I do have a
little thing here on possible improvements to our school system in
Kentucky. I went over the three counties and interviewed educa-
tors as well as individuals, and took notes, and I got four things in
order here that came out of averaging these answers to these ques-
tions I asked. The following is a list of items in order of impor-
tance, compiled from educators from three counties in my vicinity;
being Carter, Grant, and Boyd Counties.

The No. 1 thing to improve the schools complied, in the eyes of
the educators, was laws for spanking and stronger discipline in
school. And that's the old country language I guess, but that's what
it gets down to. If you don't have discipline in school, you don't
have a school. So, we need discipline back in the schools but we
need the laws to enable the educators to implement discipline.

No. 2 in priority was teacher evaluation and upgrading to a mini-
mum nationa standard. There should be a national standard. I've
heard stories where 'people graduated from high school in Ken-
tucky and vent to another State to enter college and couldn't pass
the entrance exam. I'd like to see this changed; if it hasn't already.

Three was Gt,dont testing by a nationally standardized test
throughout the 12 years of high school, and before graduating. from
high school. And if it's a nationally standardized Lest, this ain't
going to happen. If you go to another State to enter college, you
should be able to pass the entrance exam, if it's standardized na-
tionally.

Four was more Federal moneys for elementary and secondary
education for classroom expansion, classroom lab and equipment,
and teacher pay. We know teachers, in my opinion, do more for
their money and their energy expended than pi-4 about anything
else, in the country. So, that's all I have, Mr. us:airman, at this
time.

Chairman PERKINS. Let me ask a question, Mr. Bailey.
Mr. BAILEY. Yes, sir.
Chairman PERKINS. Your testimony for vocational education

about the cause for increased funding, we face large deficits at the
Federal level, which you know, and do you think this increased
funding for vocational education will pay itself back over the years
in higher taxes to the Treasury, through training people for better
jobs?

Mr: Bnii.xv. I certainly do, sir. The higher level people you put
out of these vocational schools, the more money they re going to
make and the more taxes they'll pay, in my opinion. And if they go
out there and ditch dig and market, they're going to be paying very
few taxes. If they are trained properly, they are going to go into
higher tech. higher pay, higher paid jobs, and in my opinion they
will more than pay back the taxes,
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Chairman PERKINS. Have you experienced the needs that you
have suggested to the committee through your occupation and
making a living?

Mr. BAILEY. I worked at it, it used to be Armco Steel Coil). It's
Armco Inc. now. They've since diversified. But 29 years in electron-
ics, as an electronics tech, I've seen vocational school graduates
hire in and I've worked right along with them andi I've had people
hire in from other trade schools, and in my opinion the vocatiOnal
school graduates are far superior to the normal trade schools, espe-
cially in our Ashland area. They are really superb graduates in the
Ashland Area State Vocational School.

I work with them every day. And their training is real godd,
above average, the vocational school.

Chairman PERKINS. Mr. Goodling.
Mr. GOODLING. Thank yoa, Mr. Chairman. It's always nice to

have someone testify befor us who doesn't come from the ivory,
towers. We have an awful lot of those. Sometimes don't under-
stand what they're saying. It's also nice to have someone testify
before us who doesn't have one specifit interest and only one goal
in mind, because we get them before us all the time.

I'm happy to see that you are interested in the whole issue of
standards. In many instances in your testimony, it seems that
those are things you will take to Mrs. McDonald, because they are
basically a State responsibility. I guess the one place where we
would. really have'a difference of ,opinion would probably be in stu-
dent testing by a nationally standardized test. I understand what
you're driving at. I have great fears about that because there are
also those who call for a national curriculum, and I think that
would be the most devastating thing that could happen, and the
two might tie together.

I can understand each State putting together tests that somehow
would complement each other. I can understand a national assess-
ment kind of thing. But I would be worried about some standard-
ized test, and worst of all, it may be developed here in Washington,
DC. That would be totally devastating. And then, as I said, the
second concern I would have w Duld be the national curriculum.

But I do thank you very much for your testimony and for coming
up to join us.

Chairman PERKINS. Let me congratulate you. When you came in
my office there that day, you and your friend, both in the opposite
political camps, it kind of amused me when I invited you both. I
didn't think either one of you would show.

Mr. BAILEY. Is that right?
Chairman PERKINS. And I was completely surprised this morning

when you did come in my office. Let me thank you for all your
trouble, and we hope you will come back again some of these days
and give your testimony to the committee.

Mr. BAILEY. Yes, sir.
Chairman PERKINS. Thank you very much.
Mr. BAILEY. Thank you.
Chairman PERKINS. Our next witness is Dr. Worthington. Come

around how, Doctor.
Mr. GOODLING. Dr. Worthington, the chairman has to leave for a

few minutes. rle always wants me to take his chair, but until I can

8.4
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take that chair' through my party having the majority in the
House, I'd prefer to sit on this one. I have a feeling I may be sitting
on this one for a long time. But nevertheless, would you please go
ahead.

Dr. WORTHINGTON. Thank you, Mr. Goodling. I wanted to tell Mr.
Perkins that I feel right at home with all the Kentuckians, having
gone to school at Dry Ridge High School in Kentucky, in a little
country town not too far from his district, and having graduated
from Eastern Kentucky State College. I wanted him to know I was
also a Kentuckian today.

Mr. GOODLING. He'll have you repeat that when he gets back, be-
dause I think that will really help you tremendously.

[Prepared statement of Dr. Robert M. Worthington follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF ROBERT M. WORTHINGTON, ASSISTANT SECRETARY FOR

VOCATIONAL AND ADULT EDUCATION, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Subcommittee, I am pleased to be here to tes-
tify in support of the Vocatio al Education Consolidation Act, introduced by Repre-

sentatives Erlenborn, Bartlet Nielson, and Packard. This bill is the Administration
proposal for reauthorization of' Federal vocational education programs end it has

four principal objectives:
(1) to consolidate the existing vocational education State grant programs into a

single, simplified program of grunts to States;
(2) to reduce administrative burden and increase State and local flexibility over

the use of funds:
CO to redirect Federal support to concentrate on vocational programs that will

contribute to economic development; and
1,11 to assist the States in ensuring handicapped and disadvantaged studer's equal

access to vocational programs.
This bill is structured along the same linesas the vocationai and adult education

consolidation proposal put forward by the Administration last year, although v,t..
have made few changes IA hich respond to concerns raised a year ago in the House
and Senate hearings. The most important of these changes is that we are no longer

seeking to include adult education in the legislation. This bill would consolidate
only vocational education programs, and, in order to give greater prominence to

adult education programs as part of the National Adult Literacy Initiative, we are
proposing separate legislation to reauthorize and simplify the Adult Education Act.

The bill also differs last year's proposal in the followi-g respects:
Each State would be required to use at least 10 percent of the funds it receives

under the Act, not including funds going for State administration, to meet the spe-

cial needs of the handicapped and at least 20 percent to meet the special needs of

the disadvantaged. This represents slightly more than the current share of Federal

funding devoted to each group.
'The State allocation includes a "hold-harmless" provision, which would be phased

out over a three-year period, in order to moderate the impact of improving targeting

in the formula.
We believe that these new provisions will ensure that the special-needs popula-

tions receive on appropriate level of services and will ease the transition into a new

State allocation formula.

A NATION AT RISK

Mr. Chairman, I believe that the Vocational Education Consolidation Act re-

sponds to the recommendations of A Nation at Risk, the report of the National

Commission on Excellence in Education, and that its enactment would be a mile-

stone in our campaign to improve the quality of education across America. As you

know, the Commission recommended that all students in our secondary schools re-

ceive a firm grounding in the "11% e new basics" (English, mathmatics, science, social

studies, and computer science), that we raise our expectations for student perform-

ance ins expressed through the use of textbooks, tests, and college entrance require-

ments), that we make more effective Use of the school day and, if necessary, extend

the school day or school year, and that we take steps to improve teaching. These
recommendations have provided a basis for our efforts in the Deportment of Educu.
thin to strive far educational excellence.
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How does vocational education fit into these efforts? Our belief is that vocational
education must participate as a full partner in the national campaign for excel-
lence, for the quality of our vocational classrooms will be as important to Atmerica's
future as the quality of our academic classrooms. Students who enter to labor
market immediately after high school, in addition, to those who go straight on to
college, must be proficient in the five new basics or they will not be able to compete
successfully in today's job market. Our bill is careful to authorize instruction in
basic skills, as an integral part of vocational preparation, for students who require
it. Vocational educators, like all educators, must be trained to provide high-quality
instruction and should be rewarded on the basis of their success in this task, And
vocational students must be educated and then certified to employers on the basis of
rigorous, realistic standards, or else their training will not have been worthwhile.

A second major report, Education for Tomorrow's Jobs, by the National Academy
of Science, stresses the importance of making the vocational education system an
equal partner with college preparatory education in the educational system ,as a
whole. We wholeheartely endorse this recommendation and believe that our propos-
al, with its strong emphasis on program improvement, would make a major contri-
bution toward realizing this goal,

Although the States and localities must continue to lead in implementing meas-
ures to improve vocational education, the Federal government should provide assist-
ance to the States in ensuring that our country's vocational students the best in-
struction possible, and that they are trained for occupations that will contribute to
local. State, and national economic development. The Federal role also includes as-
sisting the States to ensure that handicapped and educationally disadvantaged stu-
dents can participate in vocational education along with the rest of the population.
These are the principles embodied in our legislation.

STRUCTURE OF THE BILL

would like to describe, briefly, the structure of our proposal, Part A, General
Provisions, is a simplification o' parallel, provisions of the current Vocational Educa-
tion Act (VEA). .At least 05 pe cent of all funds appropriated would be made avail-
able for State programs; the Secretary would be authbrized to set aside up to 5 per-
cent for discretionary projects in areas of national interest. The VEA formula for
State allocations (based on population and inverse per capita income) would be
better targeted on areas and groups in need of service by including an unemploy-
ment factor, targeting more heavily on older populations and eliminating con-
straints on the income variable. In order to participate in the program, each State
would have to file an annual Proposed Use Report, which would replace all of the
State plans, reports, and evaluations required under existing law, repor, would
include a simple explanation of proposed objectives, activities to be carried out, and
allocations of funds, as well as other basic assurances and descriptions.

Part B of the bill would authorize State programs, A single, consolidated grant
would replace the six existing categorical programs as well as the set-asides for post-
secondary and adult programs and for guidance and counseling. Program matching,
maintenance-ofeffort, and other fiscal requirements would also be eliminated. How-
ever, as I noted above, each State would be required to use at least 10 percent 'if the
State grant for services for the handicapped and at least 20 percent for services for
th'e educationally disadvantaged. At our fiscal year 1985 request level (which would
continue the fiscal year 19134 level), these set-asides would lead to a slightly higher
Federal funding level for the two special-need populations than will occur under
current law in 1984.

Under Subpart 1 of Part 13, States would be required to use at least :1() percent of
their grants for programs and projects specifically related to economic development.
From .these funds the States would support such activities as training needed 'or
new businesses entering their areas, development of training programs in new otcu-
pational fields. retainita, of skilled workers who have lost their jobs because of
technological or economic changes, and entrepreneurship training for men and
women who want to start their own businesses. Encouragement is offered for these
locally designed programs to be coordinated or jointly administered with business
and industry, find with training and employment programs under the Job Training
Partnership Act, so that the trainfig provided is truly related to local skilled work-
lOrre needs.

Subpart '2, of Part B would require the States to use at least 30 percent of their
funds for strengthening State and local systems of vocational education. This sub-
part would support vIlch netivitieS as coopeativo education, work-study programs,
remedial instruction in basic skills, support services, programs to reduce sex sero-
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typiag and sex bias in vocational education, and consumer and homemaking educa-

tion.
Part C of the bill would authorize national disc nary prograhis in vocational

educations. Allowable activities under this partrwould include research (including
support of a National Center for Research in Vocational Education), programs for
Indian tribes and Indian organizations, the National Occupational Information Co-
ordinating Committee, and other program improvement activities designed to meet
national skilled workforce needs. Such activities could include the development and
demonstration of model sex equity programs, development of collaborative vocation-
al education programs that combite the resources of business, laboand education,
personnel development programs, and programs to encourage the use of volunteers
in vocational education.

COMPARISON WITH OTHER LEGISLATION

Mr. Chairman, the Administration believes that the Vocational Education Con-
solidation Act would be vastly preferable to the current Vocational Education Act.
The current law has been roundly criticized for trying Co do too much;' for having
little overall theme or purpose, and for having too nudiy ....t-asideti and funding re-
strictions, and for imposing too many reporting and record-keeping requirements.
There is clearly a need for simpler legislation containing a few understandable na-
tional goals and leaving greater administrative)tiiscretion to State and locaLpolicy-
makers. That is what our bill would accomplish.

I must almost state that we strongly prefer our bill to ER. 4164, the Vocational
Technical Education Act, which is cosponsored by several members of this commit-
tee. The Vocational Education Consolidation Act and H.R. 4164 embrace some ,
common emphasis and themes, such as using vocational education as a tool in eco-

nomicnomic development. assisting States in ensuring equal opportune!, for the handi-
capped and disadvantaged, and achieving greater coordination of vocational educa-
tion with the private sector and with the Job Training Partnership Act. But, unkir-
tunately, the authorization levels in H.R. 4164 are excessive and unrealistic. The
bill contains even more spending set-asides and requirements than are in current
law and, as such, would restrict to an unreasonable degree the authority of officials
at all levels to operate programs suited to local, State, and national needs. Finally,
the procedural requirements set forth in KR. 4164 are overly complicated and
would mandate a high and expensive level of adminigtrative (rather than program-
matic) activity. Foe these reasons, the Administration strongly objects to H.R. 41`64,

as currently written.

su toNtARY

In closing, I wiitild like to thank tnis subcommittee for allowing me to explain our
vocational education proposal, how it fits into the Administration's plan for improv-
ing the ()minty of education, and how it compares with other legislation. I believe
that tly Vocational Education Consolidation would lead to improved vocational edu-
cation, spur the States and localities to develop vocational programs that will
assist economic development, and would meet the needs or the handicapped and dis-.
advantaged, our most at-risk populations. It would oleo dramatically increase State
and local flexibility over the use of funds mid would reduce the record-keeping and.
reporting burdens. I strongly urge that this bill be enacted.

STATEMENT OF DR. ROBERT WORTHINGTON, ASSISTANT SMIRK-
'VARY l'oR VOCATIONAL AND ADULT EDUCATION, U.S. DEPART-
MENT OF EDUCATION

Dr. WORTHINGTON. Mr. Chairman and members of the subcom-
mittee, I am very pleased to be here today to testify in support of
lilt, 4798, the administration's Vocational Education Consolidation
Act introduced by Representatives Erlenborn, Bartlett, Nielson,
Packard, and others ,just recently.

This hill is the administration's proposal for reauthorization of
Federal vocational education. It has four principal objectives. The
first is to consolidate the existing Vocational Education State
Grant Programs into a simplified program of grants to the 'States.

,
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The second is to reduce administrative burden ani to increase
State and local flexibility over these uses of funds. I WAS very
pleased to hear the Superintendent of Public Instruction from Ken-
tucky agreeing with us on that flexibility which, we think, our leg-
islation exemplifies.

Third, to redirect Federal support to concentrate on vocational
programs that will contribute to economic development, and
fourth, to assist the States in ensuring handicapped and disadvan-
taged students equal access to vocational programs.

This bill is structured along the same lines as the Vocational and
Adult .Education Consolidation Act put forward by the adMinistra-
tion last year. Although we have made a few major changes which
respond to concerns raised a year ago in the House and Senate
hearings.

The most important of these changes is that we are no longer
seeking to include adult education in the legislation. This bill
would consolidate only vocational education programs and in order
to give greater prominence to adult edu' ion programs as part of
the National Adult Education Literacy Initiative,' we are proposing
separate legislation to. reauthorize and simplify the Adult Educa-.
tion Act.

The bill also differs from last year's proposal in the following re-
spects: Each State would be required to use at least 10 percent; of
the funds it receives under the act, not including funds going for
State administration, to meet the special needs of the handicapped
and at least 20 percent to meet the special needs of the disadvan-
taged.

This represents slightly more than the current share of Federal
funding devoted to each group. The State allocation formula in-
cludes a hold-harmless provision which would be phased out over a
3year period. We believe that these new provisions will ensure
that the special-needs populations receive an appropriate level of
services and will ease the transition into a new State-allocation for-
mula:'

Mr. Chairman, I believe that the Vocational Education Consoli-
dation Act responds to the recommendations of "A Nation At
Risk," the report of the National Commission on Excellence in
Education, and that its enactment would be a milestone in our
campaign to improve the quality of education across America.

As you know, the Commission recommended that all students in
°' our secondary schools receive a firm grounding in what we call the

"new basics"English, mathematics, science, social studies, and
computer scienceand that we raise our expectations for student
performance, as expressed through the use of textbooks, tests, and
college entrance requirements and that we make more effective use
of the schooldayextend the schoolday or the school yeas; that SNP
take steps to improve teaching.

These recommendations have proVided a heals for our efforts in
the Department of Education to strive tin educational excellence.

How does vocational education fit into these efforts'? Our belief
that vocational education must participate as a full partner in the
national campaign for excellence, for the quality of our vocational
classrooms will be as important to America's future as the quality
of our academic classrooms.

8th
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Students who enter the labor market immediately after high
school, in addition to those who go straight on to college, must be
proficient in the five new basics or they will not be able to compete
successfully in today's job market. Our bill is careful to authorize
instruction in basic, skills as an integral part of vocational prepara-
tion for students who require it.

Vocational educators, like all educators, must bee trained to pro-
vide high quality instruction and should be rewarded on the basis
of their success in this task. Vocational students must be educated
and then certificated to employers on the basis of rigorous, realistic
standards or else their training will not have been worthwhile.

A second major report, "Education for Tomorrow's Jobs," done
by tale National Academy of Sciences with a national committee of
scholars stresses the importance of making the vocational educa-
tion system an equal .partner with the college preparatory educa-
tion system and education as a. whole, We wholeheartedly endorse
this recommendation and believe our proposal, with its strong em-
phasis on program improvement will make a major contribution
toward realizing this.effort.

,Although the States and localities must take the lead in imple-
menting measures to improve vocational education, the Federal
Government should provide assistance to the Staten in ensuring
that our country's vocational students receive the best instruction
possible, that they are trained for occupations that will contrihut
to local, State, and national eeonomic development. The Federai
rcle also includes assisting the States to ensure that the handi-
capped and educationally disadyantaged students can participate in
vocational education along with the rest of the population.

These are the principles embodied in our legislation. I would like
to describe very briefly the structure of our proposal..

Part A, General Provisions, is a simplification of parallel-provi-
sions of the current Vocational Education Act. At least 95 percent
of all funds appie pria+ed would be made available for State pro-
grams; the Secretary would be authorized to set-aside up to 5 per-
rent for discretionary projects in areas of national interest.

The Vocational Education Act formula for State allocations,
based on population and inverse per capita income would be better
targeted on areas and groups 4,r need ofeetwice by including an un-
employment factor, targeting more heavily on (older populations
and eliminating constraints oe the income variable.

In order to participate in the program, each State would have to
file an annual Proposed Use Report, which' would re,eace all of the

State piens, reeorts and evaluations required under the existing
law. The report would include a simple explanation of proposed ob-

jectives, activities to be carried out and allodations of Wads, as well

as other basic assurances and descriptions.
Part B of the bill would authorize State programs. A single, con-

solidated grate; would replace the six existing categorical programs
as well as tae set, -aside' for secondary and adult programstand for
guidance and counseling. Program matching, maintenance-of-effort
and other fiscal requirements would also be eliminated. However,

as I noted above, each State would be required to use at least 10
percent of the State grant for services for the handicapped andat
least 20 percent for services tor theeduciitionally disadvantaged.

35 -6b1 0 -. 54 - 7 89
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Our fiscal yet r- 1985 request level, which would continue the
fiscal year 19844-levelas you know, Mr. Chairman, the President
decided to request $238,400,000 more than he did last year for voca-
tional education. This is the maximum allowable under the current
law.

Under subpart 1 of part B, States would be required to use at
least 30 percent of their grants for programs and projects specifi-
cally tlated to economic development. From these funds the States
would support such activities as training needed for new businesses
in their communities, development of training programs and new
cccupational fields, retraining of skilled workerc, who have lost
their jobs because of technological or economic change a rAd entre-
preneurship training for men And women who want to start their
own businesses.

Encouragement is offered for' these locally designed pro rams
and with training and employment programs under the Job Train-
ing Partnership 'Act so that the training provided is truly related
to local skilled work force needs.

Subpart 2 of part B would require the States to use at least 30
percent of their funds for strengthening of local and State pro-
grams of vocational education. This subpart would support such ac,
tivities as cooperative' education, work study programs, remedial
instruction in basic skills, support services, programs to reduce sex
stereotyping and tiers bias in vocational education, and consumer
and homemaking education.

Part C of the bill 'Would authorize national discretionary pro
grams in vocational education. Allowable activities under this part
would include research, including support of a National Center for
Research in Vocational Education; programs for Indian tribes and
Indian organizations, the National Occupational Information Co-
ol dinating Committee and other program improvement activities
designed to meet skilled work force needs.

Such activities could include the development and demonstration .
of model sex equity programs, the development of collaborative vo-
cational education'prbgratris' combining resources of business, labor
and education, personnel development programs, and programs to
encourage the use of volunteers in vocational education.

Mr. Chairman, the administration believes that .the ,Vocational
Education Consolidation Act would be preferable to the current Vo-
cational Education Act. I must say at this point that all of us who

. have worked in vocational education commend Chairman Perkins
for his leadership in vocational education.

We believe, however, that the current legislation has become too
prescriptive. It, has been characterized as trying U) do too much and
for having too 'many, set-asides and funding restrictions and for im
posing too many reporting and recordkeeping requirements.

There is clearly a need for simpler legislation containing a few
understandable national goals and leaving greater discretion to
State and local policymakers. That is what our bill would accom-
plish.

I must also state that we Strongly prefer our bill to H.R. 4164,
the Vocational-Technical Education Act, which is cooponsored by.
several membeg of this committee..The Vocational Education Con-
solidation Act and 4164 embrace Some common emphases and

9U
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themes, such as using vocational ,education as a toot in economic
development, assisting States and ensuring opportunity for the
handicapped and disadvantaged and achieving greater coordination
Of vocational education with the private sector and with the Job
Training Partnership Act.

But, unfortunately, the authorization level in H.R. 4164 is exces-
sive and unrealistic. The bill contains even more spending set-
asides and requirements than are in current law and, as such,
would restrict to an unreasonable degree, the authority of officials
at all levels to operate programs suited to Weal, State, and national
needs.

Finally, the procedural requirements set .)rth in H.R. 4164 are
overly complicated and would mandate a high, and expensive level
of administrative rather than programmatic activity. For these rea-
sons, the administration strongly objects to H.R. 4164 as currently
written.

In closing, I would thank the subcommittee. fit allowing me to
explain our vocational education pfoi3osal, how it fits into the ad-
ministration's plant. for improving the quality of edutvation and how
it compares with., other legislation. I believe that 'the Vocational
Education Consolidation Act would lead to improved vocational
education, would spur the States and localities to develop vocation-
al programs that will assist economic development and would meet
the needs of the handicapped and the disadvantaged, our most at-
risk populations.

It will also dramatically increase State and local flexibility over
the use of funds and would reduce the recordkeeping and reporting
burdens. I strongly urge that this bill be enacted.

Mr. Chairman, thank you for the opportunity to testify and I
would be most happy to respond to any 4uestions you 'might have.

Mr. BARTLETT. Dr. Worthington, the chairman of the committee
has moved a little bit further to the East since you have been testi-
fyingor to the West, since I am from Texas.

I apologize on behalf of the members who couldn't be here during
your entire testimony. There is a lot going on, as you might know,
as it's the last day befbre the recess both on the floor and in other
committees.

Let me oegin by saying that Mr. Goodling, who is the ranking
member, as you know, of this subcommittee and who has cospon-
sored the other bill, he wished for me to pass along to you his com-
pliments for the administrationts bill and the administration's pro-
posai and believes that there is a good dial of value in the propos-
als that you snake and is looking forward, as am I,,to reviewing it.
I did cosponSor the administration's bill and I think somewhere by
uSing the hest ideas of those .and, frankly, some of the best ideas
from the private sector and from school districts around this coun-
try, we will come out with a bill that will be of value to the stu-
dents.

I have some specific questions, if you\ wouldn't mind and I would
like to go through them. The first is on nvniey. H.R, 4164and I
Suppose the one issue that this committee and the Congress are
going to have to get ..fiver so that we can then consider the other
issuesH.R, 4164, as currently written, provides for $1.5 billion in
funding, which is doub' the current appropriation and approxi-
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mately double what the administration is PropAng. I would like to
elicit your testimonyPon taking that funding amount and maybe
turning it over and looking at on the other side.

In, your judgment, what impact on other worthy Federal educa-,
tion programs would ,there be if we were to choose to double the
funding for vocational education? Would there be a fallout or an
impact on other Federal education programs?

Dr. WORTHINGTON. Well, we feel, as I said in my testimony, that
v> the authorization level is excessive and we certainly would object

-to any additional funding for education. In the first, lace, our defi-
cits would be increased further and we are trying to avoid that, as
you knoweveryone is trying to. We object to it on the basis of it
being excessive. We must keep in mind that vocational education is
a program

most
predominately funded at the State and local

mlevel. The ost recent statistics which I have available indicate
that during school year 1981-82 vocational education was funded
using only 9.16 percent Federal d' liars and 90.84 percent State and
local dollars. We feel that the reqaest we have made this year for
funding is realistic, and will still provide the Federal leadershii,
that is needed as far as research and development is concerned and
will continue 44. ;.;;,;.rve as a catalyst for State and local action. We
feel that what we have requested is adequate and we would'object
to the large autkorization level in H.R. 4164.

, Mr. BAwturr.Vell, I would suggeiit that it is perhaps particular-
ly ironic in a vocational education bill where we are training stu-
dents for skills to then enter the job market, that if we do that in a
way that at least one of a number of Federal programs that would
increase unemployment and reduce the available number of jobs
that job market by doubling Federal spending in that area,
would be particularly ironic and cruel to then have a training pro-
gram' that, by the size of the program itself, would reduce the
number of jobs when the students graduate.

Dr. WORTHINGTON. Mr. Bartlett, we should remember also that
the reduction in inflation' that' has been due, in large part, to 'the
President's program, makes these dollars go much farther.

Mr. BARTLETT Dr. Worthington, I would like to isit with you
just a second on adult training and particularly the training and
retraining of displaced workers, whether they be structural, unem-
ployment or displacement because of new technologies, displaced
homemakers, or for whatever reason. What ethphasis does the ad-
ministration's proposal place on retraining of displaced workers or

ti) adult traihIng and how high a priority would you judge that should
be?

Dr. WORTHINGTON. We consider that one of the high priorities for
economic development. ,I 3 spelled out quite clearly in our bill
that this is one of the higt 'riorities. We would also like to report
at this time based on the :;tudy of the National Alliance of Busi-1
ness, that some 90 percent of respondents in a survey of private in-
dustry councilsas you know, the Job Partnership'Act has a $223
million allotment for title III with a $111 million State match for
July 1984-June 1985 for retraining of workersthis survey .indi-
cates that most of this retraining will be done by'the existing voca-
tional and technical education delivery systemour community
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colleges, our technical institutes, and our area vocational technical
schools. Is

So vocational education will be very actively involved in this and
we feel that our bill responds to this very, very important national
priority.

Mr. BARTLETT. Shifting ever to the special needs populati(ns,
H.R. 4164 accommodates those special populations, the handi-
capped and disddvantaged with a separately authorized program.
The administration's bill, and frankly, my own viewpoint, and the
current legislation accommodate the special populations with set-,
asides as' posed to a Separate authorization. Can you comment on
why you would urge us, for example, to use the set-aside approach
and how you personally came up with the 10-percent figure? Why
wasn't it 15 percent? .

,, Dr. WORTHINGTON. You may recall that our proposal last year
had a 10-percent set-aside for the handicapped funded against only
one part of the legislation. Members of the, House and the Senate
spoke with us about that and also many of the organizati "ns repre-
senting the handicapped and disabled persons. Under the present
act which requires the 10-percent set-aside, we are presently Serv-
ing 39.5 percent of the secondary aged students who are handi-
capped and we-recognize that we must try to serve more. This Fed-
eral allocation has encouraged the State and local communities to
serve the handicapped:

Our proposal would requift that 10 percent of the funds avail-
able to the States be spent for handicapped individuals. This is
after the Secretary's 5 percent for national discretionary programs
and the State administrative costs are taken off. This would, ac-
cording to our calculations, raise the funding of vocational educa-
tion for the handicapped, if it were .enacted as we have proposed
for 1985 by 8.3 percent above the current level. There would be 8.3
percent more dollars available for the handicapped and we would
like to increase that number so that ultimate ly we would be able to
offer vocational education to all handiCappAllt students at the sec-
ondary level. Some may not be able to participate but we feel that
there should be a much larger number than the current 39.5 per-
cent. ,

..

Mr. BARTLETT. So because.of the changes in some of the regula,
tions and some changes in some of the administrative overhead,
the net effect would. be an 8.3-percent increase for the tliandi-
capped?

Dr. WORTHINGTON. Right. Now, you alsasked me about the dis-
advantaged. Currently, programs for the disadvantaged, under the
fiscal year 1984 budget for' vocational education receive about
$141.3 million. Our t-aside of tO percent, which would also go ,
against. the total allo ation to the State would raise the current
amount by 2.3 percent. he amount available for the disadvantaged
would raise in fiscal yeatt1985, if 'our legislation became reality, to''
$144.6 million.

We have heard from many sources in Congress and from the dis-
advantaged communities, from depressed areas, and from urban
and rural areas that we should be doing more for the 'handicapped
and this is our response for the disadvantaged as well as the handi-
capped. i

4,, e,
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Mr. BARTLETT. I understand that Mr. Good ling and perhaps
others may offer an amendment on the total size of the funding in
the committee or in-the subcommittee to substitute instead of the
$1.5 billion which is 'in H.R. 4164, a "such sums" figure. Would
"such sums" language be the kind of suitable language that the ad-
ministration would be able to support?

Dr. WORTHINGTON. Yes, we would support that. Our proposal
calls for the first year to be funded at the budget level request for
1985 and then the 4 subsequent years would be funded at "such
sums as may be necessary."

Mr. BARTLETT. One of the previous witnesses had pointed put
that the "Nation At Risk" had not addressed vocational education.
Is that an area that should be addressed or, to flip the question
around, is there room forperhaps this is a two-part questionin
`addition, is there room for improvement of academics that would
be applied to the workforce in vocational education?

Dr. WORTHINGTON. Yes, we are very much supportive of the
report, "A Nation At Risk,'' which emphasizes the need/for all stu-
dents to have a good background in the' basics, as I pointed out in
my testimony, called "the new basics."

The National Commission on Excellence did hold hearings on
education and work. They 'referred to vocational education and
palled for increased standards there, but, they didn't devoe great
deal of attention to it in their report. But what most people

a
don't

realize is that the administration, during the time the National
Commission on Excellence was 'studying academic education
mostly, also had a study underWay with the National Academy of
Science. I have here a copy of that report, Mr. Chairman, "Educa-
tion for Tomorrow's Jobs, which Secretary Bell has said he feels
can be for vocational education, a catalyst, promoting a national
discussion, through national leadership. It has 'many outstanding
recommendations on improving vocational education and at Secre-
tary Bell's request, starting next month, we will be Conducting 10
regional seminars throughout the Nation to inform the public
about this study and, we would like to share that with you if you
would like it for the 'record.

We believe that vocational education deserves equal attention
with academic eaucationit does in the schools as a matter of fact.
If I may,.I would like to quote what President Reagan said on this
very topic when he,spoke last June to the Annual Natimal Leader-
ship Conference and Skill Olyinpics of the Vocational-Industrial
Clubs of America. Let me quote what the President said.z

He said, "Each generation must realize that to aFhieve'America's
continued potential, we need all people with all of their talents
working together. That's why our drive for excellence must reach
every student in every school in every subject. We should see that
all of our young people g9t a good grounding in English and litera-
ture, history, math and seience and the other basics."

He went on. "But we must also recognize that our vocational
education classrooms are just as important as any other 'and we
should insist that the vocational courses we teach' prepe-e this gen-
eration with the skills they need for real jobs," end of quote from
President Reagan. .
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Mr. BARTLETT. Mrs. oukema on the committee has commented
that she finds it most positive in the requirerhent in subpart's 1 in

- the State grant that, "Thirty percent of the funds not used for
State,administration be used for economic development and skilled
work force training." Could you describe the programs that you
Would contemplate-under that subpart? \s,

Dr. WORTtlIkIGTON. Yes, we do have some 'excellent examples
around the 'Nation already of economic development programs. /

# Some have been in operation for quite ,.a while. In fact, w9 did a
study just a yearjakoAhat identified that there are 20 States plus
Puerto Rico which-ha e very well developed programs that they
cell "Quick-Start Economic Defelopment Programs," funded
through vocational education. Now some of file States are funding

4.

,0

these with State money almost-exclusively. Yet other States are
funding them- exclusively with Federal funds. Others were fupding
them with both State and Federal funds. ,

Oklahoma, for example ,sk has had an economic development pro-
gram through vocational education since 1968 and during that time
they have conducted 447 different projects to train persons for new '.
or developing industries in their State, they have trained 44,000 -
'plus people during that period at a cost of $4.6 million. It's added a
great deal of industry and, business to rural areas, particularlY, Mb'
the State of Oklahoma. I was4just down there last week and v1sited
some of those programs. , 0

they .. ,,Now other States such as Illindis have wha. t lt.ey call "the High
Impact Training Service," which is a quick-start vocational,educa-
tion ,program. Kentucky, has the 'Kentucky Industrial Training op-
erated by the State Board for Vocational Education. Michigan has ..

what they pall "the Economic Job Development Vocational,$duca-
tion Program." New York has what they call,, "the Short-Term.
Training Economic Developineni.Program. ' Last year they spent
$1 million of Federal funds for that progrant. Pennsylvania, has
what they characterize as "the Customized.)obtraining Program."
Texas has"the Industrial Startup Programs" ,

We would be very happy to propide this short report, if you
would like, for the record, which details what these .20-some States
are doing in economic devejoment.

.
Mr. BARTLErn Dr. Worthington, we. would like to have a copy of

that for the record,,and also the previous booklet that you referred '
to. We'll include that In the record, And I personally would like to ,,
review both of those, in addition to that.

Dr. WORTHINGTON. All right.
,,,[Summaries of this information follow:

1

EDUCATION FOR TOMORROW'S JOBS

Notice: ''hp project that is the subject bf this report was approved by the Govern-
ing Board of the National Research Council, whose members are drawn from the
councils of the National Academy of Sciences, the National Academy of Engineer-
ing, and,.thel Institute of Medicine, The members of the committee responsible for
the report were chosen for their special competences and with regard 'for apprqprl-
ate balance. 1 ( ..

This report has been reviewed by,a group other than the authors accordingeto tro-
cedures approved by a Report.Review Conimittee'consisting of members of thi? Na-
tional Academy of sciences, the National Acaderhy of Engineeting, and the Institifte
of Medicine. )



92

The National Research Council was established by the National Academy of Sci-
ences in 1916 to associate the broad community of science and technology with the
Academy's purposes of furthering knowledge and of advising the federal govern-
ment. The Council operates in accordance with general policies determined by the
Academy under the authority of its congressional charter of 186 ", which establishes
the Academy as a private, nonprofit, self-governing membership corporation. The
Council has become the principal operating agency of both the National Academy of
Sciences and the National Academy of Engineering in the conduct of their services
to the government, the public, and the scientific and engineering communities. It is
administered jointly by both Academies and the Institute of Medicine. The National
Academy of Engineering and the Institute of Medicine were established in 1964 and
1970, respectively, under the charter of the National Academy of Sciences.

This project hag been funded with funds from the U.S. Department'of Education
under contract number 300-81-0306. The contents of this publication do not neces-
sarily reflect the views or policies of the U.S. Department of Education nor does
mention of trade names, 'commercial products, or organizations imply endorsement
by the U.S. government.
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SUM MARY

Unemployment among young people is a serious and persistent problem in this
country. Unemployment rates are especially high among members of minority
groups, for high-school dropouts, and in economically depressed areas. The structur-
al changes in the economy in the past 40 years have far-reaching implications for
the skills that young workers will need and for the education and training that will
inctew e their employability. Vocational education and other training programs can
help to alleviate the problem of unemployment among America's young people. And
a close link between schools and employers can help ensure that vocational educa-
tion programs are teaching students the skills that employers will need.
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Vocational education is a vital part of the public education system in this country,
one that has long been slighted in favor of academic education. Basic academic as
well as occupational skills are of fundamental importance in preparing young
people for productive lives in our society. The public elementary and secondary
schools in this country should offer students who will not go to college a thorough
grounding not only in language. skills, reasoning, and mathematics. but also in the
mechanical and technical skills and work habits that will prepare them for working
life. This responsibility should not be shifted to private-sector employers, although
employers can help significantly in ways we outline in the report.

Evaluations of vocational education and other employment training programs
lead to the conclusion that some vocational education programs do improve the em-
ployability of graduates. But the quality of vocational education programs overall is
highly variable and the access of disadvantaged students to good programs is not
ensured,

The committee recommends expanded collab,,ration between vocational edticators
and private-sector employers as well as improved coordination between vocational
education and employment training programs. Well designed work experience pro-
grams help to improve occupational skills and to open employment opportunities for
vocational education students. We recommend several changes intended to strength-
en the capabilities of teachers of vocational' education: changes in certification re-
quirements, pre-service and in-service training, use of part-time teachers, and pay
scales of teachers. We recommend three policy changes to improve the financing of
vocational education programs: modifications in the formulas for funding programs,
strategies for to equipment, and supplementary funding for program improve-
ment. Because of our concern about the limited access of disadvantaged students to
high-quality programs; we also recommen., experimentation with vocational incen-
tive grants to individual students. which they could use to purchase the training
they desire, and attention to consumer protection in vocational education programs.

A STunv of QUICK-START ECONOMICDEVII,OPMENT PROGRAMS

VII. SUMMARY

It was the purpose rthis study to determine the extent to which State boards for
vocational education are making use of quick-start economic development programs,
nd whether or not these programs are having any real impact on economic devel

Jpment. The State directors of vocational education in the 50 States, the District of
Columbia, and Puerto Rico were contacted. The data indicate that less than half of
the States (20 States and Puerto Rico) have quick-start economic development pro- ,

grams. Other States such as C' lorado and Wisconsin that did not meet the criteria
for quick-start economic dex ment programs are carrying out numerous types of
quick-start activities under (. rmalized arrangements. Most quick-start economic
development programs are locat in the Southern and Midwestern States.

State funds accounted for most of the money going to support quick-start econotn-
is development programs. The amount of funds from State sources ranged from
$32,531 in Kansas to nearly $4,000,000 in Ohio. The range in Federal funds for the
support of quick -stark programs was from $25,000 in Puerto Rico to $1.518,112 in *
Ohio. In terms of total dollars, the range was from $100,000 in Idaho to over
$7,000,000in Ohio. Of' the 20 States and Puerto Rico, over half exceeded a million
dollars in support of quick-start programs.

A majority of the quick-start economic development programs identified in the
Ludy served 1,000 or more people per year. There were, however, variations among

States in numbers of persons being'served. The numbers of persons reported being
served varied from 0(i in Kansas to 50,901 in Ohio.'

't'he're is as much variation in the programs as there is in the funding and the
numbers of persons being served. Same of the programs are set up to serve only new
and expanding businesses and industries, while others aid existing businesses and
industries as well. The services they offer differ markedly.

Of the 21. State directors of vocational education s veyed, all said their program
have had significant impact on economic development. More elaborate research will
probably be needed in this area.

As noted in the introduction, the present study is extremely limited in scope.
Nonetheless, it does bring out certain implications for State vocational education ad -,
ministratos and planners who are interested in develdping training programs to
meet the particular needs of businesses rand industries. .
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Dr. WORTHINGTON. Mr. Chairman, may I add one thing? You said
that the person who testified thought it might detract from their
program. You have to keep in mind that our proposal calls for '30
percent for economic development, skilled work force 'development,
30 percent for program improvement. So, if you add 30 and 30, that
leaves you 40 percent. The States will have flexibility, 40 perpent
less whatever they spent for State administration. They would
have a great deal of flexibility. If they wanted to use that 40 per-
cent for program improvement, they could do that.,

rie only thing that we are suggesting, and we feel it's appropri-
ate, that at least 30 percent would go to economic development. Be-
cause that's what this administration believes in, getting our eco-
nomic program back on the track, and developing jobs and having
a skilled work force to do those jobs.

Mr. BARTLETT, One suggestion that may be made would be to
note the cooperative education and work studyithat are included in
a separate subpart,2, and my question would be, would you see any
merit to including those two activities in subpart 1, since they
seem to beto serve the same function, of linking training with
the private sector.

Dr. WORTHINGTON, I don't think we'd have any objection. We be-
lieve they are both very, very important programs. We estimated
last yearI could give you the exact figure, if you want it--that
719,541 students were involved in vocational cooperative education
programs. And the work study program is a little different pro-
gram. It sometiines uses public sites and the like. But they are both
very, very important programs and we support them wholehearted-
ly.

Whatever section it appeared in would be fine with us, as long as
it's there.

Mr. BARTLEVI'. One other line of questioning, Dr. Worthington,
on paperwork and related Attivities, paperwork and overregula-
tions that we at this side, ca'nd I know at you't side of the table hear
a lot about, in terms of schools being required to spend a good deal
of their resources filling out paperwork and filling out forms, and
not in teaching students.

Does the bill that you proposed propude any changes in that pa-
perwork burden in any significant manner, and if so, could you
give us some examples of those chdiges?

Dr. WORTHINGTON. Yes, sir. Our bill would significantly reduce
the paperwork burden. In the first place, it completely removes one
of the major nemeses of the local administrator. I can recall when I
was a state administrator in the State of Utah I had to send out a
stack of forms that high [indicating] to collect data, for each of our
institutions in the vocational education data systOrn. We feel there
are ways to get the data that Congress needs without having that. '

burdensome system.
We also feel that by eliminating many of the prescriptive State

planning requirements, eliminating the report that they have to
file every yeiii un accuuntability, we would replace that by a much
more simplified report, which we have given a different heading, a
'Proposed Use Report."

Our Proposed Use Report would have some requirements they'd
have to meet. But much less than we do presently.
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Mr. BARTLETT. Dr, Worthington, I' would inquire as to whether
you 'would be available or someone on your staff, to make sure
that, in particular, the improvements that you've made in the re-
duction of paperwork and in reporting requirements, and in appli-
cation requirements that we're certain that at least this committee
considers including those in the final bill that finally passes
through here, and I would personally seek your assistance.

I hear from administrators and teachers all the time, that they
can document the number of hours that they're not allowed to
spend in the classroom teaching because of tine, paperwork burden.
I recall meeting with the director of vocational/ education in the
Corpus Christi Independent School District about a week ago, and I
asked her what her biggest headache was, and she pointed to an
entire file cabinet and she said, "Here are the forms," and she
brought out reams and reams for just 1 year, "Here are the forms
that I have to fill out detailing a great deal of just simply demo-
graphic information about every student in every pipgram in
Corpus Christi ISD, in vocational education," and I said, "Well,
after you fill these out and send them in, what happens? What
happens differently next year because the Federal Government now
knows all the demographic information and you've spent thousands
of hours preparing those forms?" And she says,"No hing. There is
no difference It doesn't make.. any difference. There nothing that
happens that's different or that's better as a result filling them
out. The only thing that happens is there's some student out there
that's not getting as.gog4-)an instruction level because my teachers
are having to fill out tIMG1 forms."

So, I would think that those are the kinds of things we might be ..
able to simply eliminate.

Dr. WORTHINGTON. Well, as you know, the administration is com-
mitted to reducing paperwork and regulatory burden and we feel
that our legislative proposal will go a long way toward reducing
Much of that unnecessary paperwork.

Mr. BARTLETT. When you kept the set asides for handicapped,
which I support, do youdid you make any changes in current law,
in current regulations, on the use of the set-asides for excess costs?
Is it still defined the same way or do you have any proposals that
would reduce 'that definition or reduce that regulatory burden of
trying to define what is an excess cost and what's not?

Dr. WORTHINGTON. That has been a controversial issue in the
past, and because of the fact our Vocational Education Act is up
for reauthorization, we thought it would be appropriate to wait
until the reauthorization occurs, and then respond to the require-
ments that Congress will put upon us in our deregulation develop-
ment. ,

Mr. BAnTurr, Dr. Worthington, as one member of the committee
and of Congress who.tends to like to say VI law what it is we mean
to be done, I may be coming to you to see if there are some I sup-
'port the excess cost concept, by the way. But it seems to me there
may be some easier and less time consuming ways to arrive at the
definition of excess cost,

At this point I see that Mr. Hayes has joined us, and we have, as
1 hear, 15 minutes before a vote. And if Mr. Hayes has any ques-
tions or comments, I would like to turn it over to him.
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Mr, HAYES. I don't have any Mr. Bartlett. Thank you.
That concludes the hearing.

Mr. BARTLETT. Thank you, Dr. Worthington. We appreciate your
testimony and the research that you've done and we look forward
to working with you.

Dr. WORTHINGTON.' It's 'a pleasure. We'll provide the materials
you've asked for, for the record.

[Whereupon, at 2:'50 p.m., February 9, 1984, the hearing recessed,
pursuant to the call of the Chair.]

[Additional information supplied for the record follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF HON. FOF0 I.F SUNIA, A liELEGATE IN CONGRESS FROM THE

TERRITORY OF AMERICAN SAMOA

I would like to submit to you my support fin . Authorivition of the Vocational
'Education Act. In so doing, I would like to highlight several portions of that legisla-
tion that affect the territory I represent, American Samoa. It is important to ex-
press to you the application of these vocational education funds to show how useful
they have been to American Samoa,

Currently, my territory receives the minimal funding of $430,400 under this act.
That money is utilized for several different programs. We receive it under the Adult
Education State Administration Program,. the Basic Grants to States Program, Con-
sumer and Homemaking Education, Vocational Education Improvement and Serv-
ices, Special Programs for Disadvantaged, the Vocational Education State Advisory
Couneil and finally for State Planning and Evaluation. These seven programs havp
been very useful to us and a decision against reauthorization could delete an al-
ready modest vocational education program,

Just this past week IMearned that one of our two major employers will be dm-
ducting a six month lay-off. All indications are that even rf this factory does resume
operations it will continue to show an unpredictable future for its workerg.This is a
very good reason for continued assistance with vocational education.The labor forte'
of American Samoa needs the well rounded and practical experience these programs
can provide, so `that we are not totally dependent upon one skill area.

I also would like to join other territorial representatives in opposing subsection (0
of Section 402 of H.R. 4104. This section gives the Secretary of Education the discre-
tionary authority to pay the territorial advisory councils less than the minimum
amount payable to other jurisdictions.

Further, I propose that Puerto Rico be removed from consideration with the other
territories in sharing the allotment ratio of Ji0. I undethand that Puerto Rico, like'
many other jurisdictions, will most likely have enormous vocational education
needs. However, because of Puerto Rico's large population, I feel that .00 can barely
cover expenses for new and continuing vocationaleducational programs in all the
territories if Puerto Rico were included.

1 commend the efforts of this Subcommittee and extrol your motivation in making
vocational education an equal partner in Our economy, American Samoa's programs
are limited in scope, but' the support from this act has not limitemany opportuni-
ties for those who have been its direct beneficiaries.

BEcioN Sc HOOI, Ihs.rairr,
Anchorage, AK. b'ebraor,v 28, 1984.

Representative CAR!, PERKINS,
11..S. House of Representatives,
Washington, DC,

DEAR REPRESENTATIVE PERKINS: Last week two seventy million dollar satellites
failed to function after being lifted into orbit by one of the technological marvels of
our day. The malfunction seemed co be due to a problem with a rather insignificant
minor component. Each day.communication with the six extremely remote commu-
nities we serve in the Aleutians occurs through satellites and the earth stations now
found in each community. Minor problems with the earth stations, transmission
equipment, or the telephones themselves requires a "service call" by technicians
whose round trip travel, alone, may run from to to four thousand dollars.

Why do I cite such events to members of this nation's congressional delegation?
Because, as a school teacher and administrator for over thirty years I um increas-
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ingly concerned about the quality and commitment of the work force found in our
country today. Pride in one's work and a critical concern for the final product on
the part of all who worked upon it might have avoided the malfunctioning of the
multi-million dollar satellites now apparently lost forever. Appropriate education
and training, at least in trouble shooting, of some people in our Aleutian communi-
ties could save thousands of dollars yearly in minor, but necessary, repair and main
tenance problems. Delays and the loss of vital communication may have a value or
non-monetary cost which'{ i is impossible to estimate.

One way we may be able to brinceualily back into our work ethic and our pro-
duction .is to give all of America's youth an opportunity to be exposed to the benefits
of appropriate and effective vocational educatiori. In my opinion, the Vocational
Technical Education Act reauthorization represented by H.R. 4164 may help to do
that. My review of its provisions indicates that it improves as well as col tinues the
important elements of previous laws. I am particularly. pleased with its emphasis
upon public and business-industry participation in giving thy program direction and
support.

John Gardner once stated that F. nation which settled for mediocrity from either
its, plumbers or its philosophers would have neither theories nor pipes which wottld
hold water. I urge you to support legislation in support of vocational education. I

believe that our nation was founded on principles which called for all personsphi-
losophers, plumbers, politicians and educatorsto understand and support the value
of those common and technical skills by which our country has grown and remained
free.

I hope that you- will see fit to not only support H.R. 4164, but also to suppc,-t or
demand that the nation's schools utilize this federal funding l as it is meant to be, as
the impetus to educational programs which truly represent the needs of our country
and its people.

Sincerely yours,

r.

DICK H. BOWER, Superintendent.

iOi
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. R. 4793
To consolidate existing Federal vocational education programs, to simplify re-

quirements for States and other recipients participating in Federal vocational
education programs, and to authorire certain State and national programs for
the development of vocational skills in the work force that will improve
productivity and economic growth, and for other purposes.

IN THE HOUSE OP REPRESENTATIVES

FEBRUARY 8, 1984

Mr. ERLENBORN (for himself, Mr. BARTLETT, Mr. PACKIRD, and Mr. NIELSON
of Utah) .introduced the following bill; which was referred to the Committee
on Education and Labor

A BILL
To ci isolidate existing Federal vocational education programs,

to simplify requirements for Staten and other recipients
participating in Federal vocational education programs, and

to authorize certain State and national programs for the:
development of vocetional skills in the work/force that will

improve productivity and economic growth, and for other

purposes.

1 Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representa-

2 ayes of United States of America in, Congress assenibted,

3 That this Act may be cited as the "Vocational Education

4 Consolidation Act of 1984".
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PART AGENERAL PROVISIONS

2 DECLARATION OF PURPOSE

3 SEC. 101. (a) The purpose of this Act is to authorize

4 State and national programs which wilk promote ee ,nornie

5 development by: (1) addressing the needs of youth and adulth,

6 in all communities, for vocational education; (2) strengthen-
..

7 ing the ability of State end local systems of vocational educa-

8 tion to promote and respond to economic development; (3)

9 enhancing equal educational opportunity in vocational educa-

10 tion for all students, including tile with special needs such

11 as the handicapped, the educationally disadvantaged,' and

12 those with liMited English proficiency; (4) overcoming sex

13 stereotyping and sex bias in vocational education; (5) ad-

14 dressing the national need of employers for a skilled and liter-

15 ate work face; (6) addressing the training needs of displaced

16 workers; and (7) coordinating with other programs of training

17 and employment to ensure the most efficient use of resources.

18 (b) It is the intent of Congress that States participating

19 in programs authorized, by part B of this ,,Act be afforded

20 broad discretionary authority in pinning, developing, admit%

21 istering, coordinating and operating those programs.

22 AUTHORIZATION OF APPROPRIATIONS

23 Sic, 102. (a) For the purpose of carrying out this Act

24 there are authorized 'to be appropriated $731,314,000 for
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1 fiscal year 1985 and such sums as may be necessary for fiscal

2 years 1986 through 1989.

3 (b) Funds appropriated by the first section of the Smith-
,

4 Hughes Act' (that is, the Act approved February 23, 1917,

5 39 Stat. 929, as amended) shall be., considered as funds ap-

6 propriated pursuant to this section.

7 cs -SET-ASIDE FOR NATIONAL PROGRAMS

8' SEc. 103. From, the amount appropriated pursuant to
rt.

.9 section 102 for any fiscal year the Secretary may set-aside

10 up to 5 per centum. of that amount for national programs

,311 under section 130.

12 STATE ALLOTMENTS

13 SEc. 104. (a) Subject to section 103, the Secretary 'shall

14 allot the funds appropriated under section 102 to each State

15 for each fiscal year in the following amounts

. 16 (1) 40 per centum according to the ratio which
r

17 , the product of the tate's allotment ratio and the sum

18 of the State's population aged fifteen through nineteen

19 and the number of unemployed persons in the State

20 aged fifteen through nineteen bears to the .sum of the

21 corresponding products for all the Mates;

22 (2) 40 per centum according to the ratio which

23 the product of the State's allotment ratio and the sum

24 of the State's popular. on aged twenty through forty-

25 four and the number of unemployed persons in the
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1 State aged twenty through forty-four bears to the sum
4

2 of the corresponding products for all.the States; and

3 (3) 20 pm. centum according to the ratio which

4 the product of the Mate's allotment ratio and the sum

5 of the State's population aged forty-five througt sixty-

6 four and the number of unemployed persons in the

7 State aged forty-five through sixty-four beari to the

8 sum of the corresponding products for all the States.

.9 (b)(1) The allotment ratio of a State, other than an insu-

10 liar area, for any fiscal year is one minus one half of the

11 quotient obtained by dividing the per capita -income for the

12 State by the per capita income for al*, the States (excluding

13 the insular areas).

14 (2) The allotment ratio of an insular area is 0.6.

15 (3) The Secretary shall compute allotment ratios on the

16 'basis ?f the average of the appropriate per capita incomes for

17 .the three most recent fiscal years for which data, satisfactory

,18 to the Secretary, exist.-

19 (c-l) Notwithstanding subsection (a), the Smeary

20 shall allot to each State-

21 (A) for fiscal year 1985, no less than 90 per

22 centum of the amount it received under the Vocational

23 Education Act of 1963 (other than section 105 of that

24 Act) for-fiscal year 1984;

35-667,0 - 84 - 8
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1 (B) for fiscal year 1986, 'no less. than 85 per

2 cent%m of the amount it received under the Vocational

3 Education Act of 1963 (other than sectiona05 of that

4 Act) for fiscal year 1984;

(C`, for fiscal year 1987, _no less than 80 per

6 centum of the amount it received under the Vocational.

7 Education Act of '063 (other than section 105' of.that

Act) for fiscal year 1984; and

(D) for fiscal years 1988 and l989, no les; than

10 $ 1°i:woo.

11 (2) Amounts required to comply with paragraph (1) shall

12 be derived by proportionately reducing the allotments of all

13 other States, subject to adjustments needed to avoid reducing

14 any State below the minimum amount.
.

15 (3) If insufficient funds are appropriated to comply with

16 paragraph (1), the allotment of each State shall be reduced.

17 proportionately.

1 (d)(1) The Secretary may reallot all or a portion of a

19 State's allotment for any fiscal year if the State does not
,

20 submit a Proposed Use Report under section 105, or indi-
.

21 cates to the Secretary that it does not need. he full amount of

.22 its allotment for that fiscal .year. The Secretary may fix one

23 or more dates during a fiscal year upon which to make

24 reallotments.
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1 (2) The Secretary-may reallot funds on a competitive

2 basis to one or more States that demonstrate a current need

3 for additional funds under tLis Act: Any funds reallotted to

4. another State shall b? deeMed to be part of its allotment for

5 the fiscal year in which the funds are reallotted.

6. (e) For the purpose of determining allotments under this

7 section-

8 (1) population shall be based on the latest.data

9' tat are satisfactory to the Secretary;

10 (2) unemployed population shill be based on the

11 average of the appropriate unemployment data for the

12 three. mcst recent" fiscal. years for which data, satisfac

13 tory to the Secretary, exists;

14 (3) the term "per capita income" means, for any

15 fiscal year, the, total persdnal income in the calendar

16 year ending in such year, divided by the population of

17 the area concerned in that year; and

18 (4) the term "insular area" means the Common -

19 wealth of Puerto Rico, Guam, American Samoa, the

20 Virgin Islands, the Northern Mariana Islands, and the

21 .must Territory of the Pacific Islands,

2f2 PROPOSED USE REPORT
A

23 SEC. 105. (a) Any State desiring to participate in the

24 program authorized by part B of this Act during any fiscal

25 year shall submit to the Secretary an annual Proposed Use

1
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1- Report which, describes the vocational education goals the

.2 State seeks to achieve, the characteristics of the individuals

3 to be served; how the Federal funds will be used to achieve 1.

4 the purposes of 'this ACt, how the funds will be distributed

5 within the State (including any allocation formulas to be

6 used), and the results the State anticipates. The Proposed

7 Use Report must designate the single State agency or instru-

8 mentality that is responsible for the administration or super-

.9 vision of the administration of the State's program under part

10 B,' including its compliance with all the requirements of this

11 Act. ,
c,

12 (b) In addition to the information required by subsection

13 (a), the Proposed Use Report must:

14 (1) describes how the State will-

15

16

'17

"18

19

20

21

22

1

(A) proVide access for all vocational educa-

tion students to instruction in the basic skills that

are needed for employment;

(B) use funds awarded under part B to en-

hance equal educational opportunity in vocational

education for all students, including those with

special needs such as the educationally disadvan-

taged, the handicapped, and those with limited

23 L.iglish proffiency;
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1 (C) use funds available under part i to over

2 come sex stereotyping and sex bias in vocational

3 education programi; and

4 (D) involve the State job training 000rdinat-

5 ing council and private, industry councils estab-

6 lithed under the Job Training Partnership Aot, as

7 well as other representatives from business, indus-

8 try, finance, labor, and agriculture in planning and

9 carrying out vocational education programs funded

10 under part B so that those programs reflect the

11 skilled labor needs of employers and current tech-

12 nology.

13 (2) contain assurances that the State will-

14 (A) provide for such methods of administra-

15 Lion as are necessary for the proper and efficient

16 administration of _programs under this Act;

17 (B) provide for such fiscal control and fund

18 accounting procedures as are necessary to ensure

19 proper disbursement and use of Federal funds paid

20 to the State;

21 (C) comply with requests of the Secretary for

22, reports that are necessary to carry out his func-

23 tions under this Act;

24 (D) provide, for the participation of students

who are enrolled in private schools in programs,

109,
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1 projects, services, and activities at the secondary

2 level that are supported by funds awarded under

3 part B, consistent 'with State law, and the number

4 of those students in the area to be served who

5 share the need for vocational education which the

6 program, project, service, or activity is designed

7 to address;

8 (E) maintain continuing public administrative

9 direction and control over funds used to provide

10 programs, projects, services, and activities to stu-
,

11 dents in a private school; and

I2 (F) distribute funds to eligible ,recipients on

13 the basis of annual applications, approved by the

14 State, which describe the activities to be support-

15 ed with Federal funds.

16 (c) Each Proposed Use Report must contain an assess-

17 ment of the vocational education programs supported with

18 Federal funds during the State'' most recently completed

19 program year, including an assessment of the extent to which

20 the State met the goals established for that year.

21 (d) Prior to submitting it to the Secretary, the State

22 shall make the Proposed Use Report public in a manner that

23 facilitates comment from interested agencies, groups, and in-

24 dividuals.

0
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1 AUDITS

2 SEC. 106. Each State shall obtain financial and compli-

3 ance audits of any funds which the State receives under this

4 Act. Such audits shall be made public within the State on a,

5 timely basis. The audits shall be conducted at least every two

6 years by an organization or person independent of an agency

7 administering activities' under the Act. The audits shall be

8 conducted in accordance with the Comptroller General's

9 Standard for Audit- of Governmental Organizations, Pro-

10 grams, Activities, and Functions.

11 SECRETARY'S REPORT

12 SEC. 107. The Secretary shall submit to Congress each

13 fiscal year a report on the status of vocational education in

14 the Nation. The report must contain concise analyses of the

15 information in Proposed Ugelteports under section 105, as

16 well as other appropriate information gatheed by the Secre-

17 tary.

18 NATIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON VOCATIONAL
4

19 EDUCATION

20 SEC. 108. (a) There shall be a National Advisory Coun-

21 cil on Vocational Education during the period for which funds

22 are appropriated under section 102. The President shall ap-

23 point members of the Council for terms of three years, except

24 that the President may select initial members of the Council

25 for terms of one or two years. Council shall have as a
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1 majority of its members persons who are not educators or

2 administrators in tr r ild of education. The Council shall

3 meet at the call of the Chairman, whom the President se-

4 lects, but not less than three times a year. The Chairman of

5 the National Commission for Employinent Policy shall be, a

6 member of the CoUricil.

7 (b) The National Advisory Council shall-

8 (1) advise the President, Congress, the Secretary,

9 and the head of any other appropriate Federal depart-

10 ment or agency concerning the administration of voca-,

11 tional education programs supported under this Act as

12 well as the implementation of other laws that afffect

13 vocational education, and employment and training

14 programs;

15 (2) make whatever reports or recommendations to

16 the President, Congress, the Secretary, and the head

17 of any other appropriate Federal department or agency

18 as are appropriate and reasonable, and include in any

19 such report the comments of the National Commission

20 for Employment Policy;

21 (3) identify, in conjunction with the National

22 Commission for Employment Policy, the vocational

23 education and training and employment needs of the

24 Nation and assess the degree to which existing voca-

25 tional education, training and employment, vocational
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1 rehabilitation, adult education, special education, and

2 other programs represent a coordinated and effective

3 approach to meeting those needs;

4 (4) conduct whatever hearings, studios, or other

5 factfinding activities are needed to enable the National

6 Advisory Council to carry out its functions; and

7 ' (5) conduct independent evaluations of other pro-

8 grams conducted under this Act, and publish the re-

9 sults.

10 (c) The Council may accept gifts if their acceptance will

11 better enable it to carry out its functions under this section.

12 GENERAL EDUCATION PROVISIONS

13 Sec. 109. Only the following sections of the General

14 Education Provisions Act shall apply to programs conducted

15 under this Act: sections 412 (a) and (b), 415, 416, 417, 420,

16 422(a) (1) and (2), 426(a), 432, 438, 437, 438, 439, 440, 4

17 451, 452, 454, 455 and 456.

18 PART B- -STATE PROGRAMS

19 USE OP FUNDS

20 SEC. 120. (a) The Secretary, in accordance with the

21 amount alloted to each State under section 104, shall make

22 grants to the States for the purposes of establishing, expand-

23 ing, and improving vocational education programs, projects,

24 services, and activities in accordance with subparts 1 and 2.
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1 (b) Each State shall use the amount gr anted under sub-

2 section (a) to carry out programs, projects, services, and ac-

, 3 tivities authorized by this part in the following manner-

4 (1) first, the State may set aside that portion of

5 the amount granted under subsection ,(a) required for

6 the State's administration of the programs, projects,

7 services, and activities described in its Proposed Use

8 Report; and

9 (2) from the remainder, the Stateshall use-

10 (A) no less than 80 per centur to carry out

11 programs, projects, services, and activities' author-

12 . ized by subpart 1; and

13 (B) no less than 30 per centum to carry out

14 programs, projects, services, and activities author-

15 ized by subpart i.

16 (c)(1) A State shall use (A) no less than 10 per centum

17 of the funds under subsection (b)(2) to meet the special needs

18 of handicapped persons, and (B) no less than 20 per centum

19 of the funds under subsection (b)(2) to meet the special needs

20 of educationally disadvantaged persons.

21 (2) A, State; may use funds under subsection (b)(2) to pay

22 up to 50 per centum of the cost of an eligible recipient's

23 administration of programs, projects, services, an4 activities

24 described in its approved annual application.
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1 (d) A State may use funds granted under subsection (a)

2 to pay for the cost of any State or local advisory council

3 which assists the planning, implementation, or evaluation of a

4 program, project, service, or activity under this Act.

5 (e) A State may not use funds grinted under subsection

6 (a) to pay the cost of stipends or construction.

7 ELIGIBLE REGIPIENTS

8 SEC. 121. (a) A State may use the funds received under

9 section 120 directly, or to make grants to or enter into con-

10 tracts with eligible recipients, for the purpose of carrying out

11 programs, projects, services, and activities authorized by this

12 part.

13 (b) A State may prescribe the manner in which grants

14 and contracts are made to eligible dcipients and may pre-

15 scribe whatever terms, consistent with Federal requirements,

16 are reasonable and necessary ,for the proper and efficient ad-
,

17 ministration of programs, projects, services, and activities au-
,

18 thorized by this part.

19 Subpart 1Economic Development and Skilled Work

20 Force Training

21 ti.ATEMENT OF PURPOSE

22 SEC. 122. It is the purpose of this subpart to assist

23 States to provide ocational education programs, projects,

24 services, and activities that foster State and local economic

25 development by training persons, including displaced work-
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1 ers, in the occupational skills needed by business and indus-

2 ty. Skilled work force training conducted under this subpart

3 must correspqnd to current State or loCal economic needs or

4 plans' that are specifically described in the Proposed Use

5 Report.
AUTHORIZED ACTIVITIES

7 SEC. 123. (a) In order to achieve the purposes of this

8 subpart, a Stat!? Shall, in accordance with section

9 120(b)(2)(A), use funds for one or more of the following-

10 (1) retraining persons whose jobs have been lost

11 or jeopardized by technological or economic change for

12 occupations in which there is a current or projected

13 shortage of workers;

14 (2) training for skilled occupations needed to revi-

15 talize businesses and industries that are essential to

16 State or local economic well-being;

17 (3) training for skilled occupations which are

18 needed to attract or otherwise promote the entry of

19 new businesses and industries into a State or corn-

20 munity;

21 (4) conducting applied research and developing in-

22 formation for issemination to the public on occupation-

23 al skills in emerging or rapidly changing trades, crafts,

24 businesses, and industries, including 'activities carried

1 1 6
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1 out in cooperation with the National or State Occupa-

2 tional Information Coordinating Committee;

3 (5) developing new curricula or innovative pilot

4 programs for emerging or rapidly changing trades,

5 crafts, businesses, and indattries;

6 (6) providing °vocational education for persons who

7 are out of school, unemployed, and who live in anieco-'
8 nominally depressed area;

9 (7) training or retraining 'vocational education in-

10 structors (through exchange programs between busi-
,

11 ness or industry and the school, where feasible);

12 (8) improving the quality of vocational education

13 courses leading to the development of a skillegl work

14 force through the acquisition or replacement of equip-

15 , ment;

16 (9) providing training in entrepreneurship and the

17 skills necessary for entrepreneurship; and

18 (10) providing any vocational education program,

19 project, service, or activity that promotes the purposes

20 of this subpart.

21 (b) Each State and eligible recipient shall give careful
4

22 consideration to the needs of persons described in subsection,

23 (a)(1) by making its best efforts to recruit those persons for,

24 participation in the programs, projects, services, and activi-

25 ties supported with funds under this subpart.
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1 Subpart 2Strengthening State and Local Systems of

2 Vocational Education

3 STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

4 SEC. 124. It is the purpose of this subpart to strengthen

5 State and local systems of vocational, education so that all

6 persons, regardless of sex (including- handicapped persons,

7 educationally disadvantaged persons, and persons with

8 limited English proficiency), can participate in vocational

9 education 'programs that are designed to provide needed job

10 skills and foster economic development.

11 AUTHORIZED ACTIVITIES

12 SEC. 125. In order to achiev,p the purpose of this sub-

13 part a State shall, in accordance with section 120(b)(2)(B),

14 use funds for one or more of the following-

15 (1) strengthening State and local vocational edu-

16 cation systems by promoting the active participition of

17 represerntatives from business, industry, labor, finance,

18 and agriculture in vocational education through joint

19 training programs and shared facilities, and by coordi-

20 tutting these programs with programs under the Job

21 Training' Partnership Act;

22 (2) providing necessary support services (except

23 stipends) for vocational education students, including

24 students preparing to obtain employment in occupa-

25 tions traditionally associated with members of the op-

US
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1 posite' sex, current or former homemakers seeking em-

2 ployment,i.tind -single heads of households who lack

3 adequate job skills;

4 (3) providing programs, projects, services, and ac-

5 tivities designed to reduce sex stereotyping and sex

6 bias in -vocational education, including the support of

7 full-time personnel to assist the State in achieving sex

8 equity in all its vocational educIion programs;

9 (4) providing cooperative vocational education

10 programs involving. fkgreements between sehools and

11 employers;

12 (5) providing vocational education programs, proj-

13 ects, services, and activities designed to meet the spe-

14 cial needs of persons with limited English proficiency;

15 (6) providing work study programs' which address

16 the vocational education needs of eamomically disad:

17 vantaged students;

18 (7) providing remedial instruction in basic 'Skills

19 for vocational education students who need it to benefit

20 from vocational instruction;

21 (8) providing new training courses for adults who

22 wish to improve current occupational skills or who

23 wish to develop skills for new carers;

24 (9) strengthening secondary and postsecondary

25 programs and projects to provide high qualiiy- instruc-

G
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1 tion in new or deifeloping trades, crafts, or occupations

2 that are technologically demanding;

3 (10) improving the quality of vocational education

4 in the most economical manner 'possible through the

5 acquisition or replacement of equipment and necessarj.

6 minor remodeling of vocational education facilities;

7 (11) providing programs for the occupation of

8 homemaker (condumer and homemaking education);

9 (12) providing industrial arts and pre-vocational

10 guidance programs;

11 (13) providing support to vocational student orga-

12 ' nizationg that are an integral part of a vocational edu-

13 cation program;

14 (14) pro;iding career guida;ide, counseling, place- 4

15 ment, and follow-up services, including use of the Em-

16 ployment Service, as appropriate;

17 (15) providing vocational education programs,

18 projects, services, and activities for incarcerated per-

19 sons nearing their release; and

20 (16) providing any vocational education program,

21 project, service, or activity that meets the purposes of

22 this subpart.

J
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1 PART C-- NATIONAL PROGRAMS

2 USE OF FUNDS

3 SEC. 130. The Secretary shall use funds set aside under

4 section 103 to support one or more of the programs, projects,

5 services, or activities authorized by ,seetions 131, 132, 133,

6 and 134. In any fiscal year the Secretary may use these

7 funds for particular types of programs, projects, services, or

8 activities authorized by these sections.

9 RESEARCH

10 SEC. 131. ,(a) The Secretary may support directly, or

11 through grants, contracts, or cooperative agreements to'

12 public or private institution , agencies, or organizations, one.,

13 or more of the following-

14 (1) research and development activities on prob-

15 , lems of national significance in vocational education;

16 , (2) studies addressing national problems, such as

17 defense preparedness, that are caused by shortages of

18 skilled workers;
,

19 (3) the collection and dissemination of information

20 on research and program improvement 'activities in vo-

cational education;

22 (4) -the collection of information to facilitate na-

23 tional plan114i and policy development in vocational

24 education; and

35 -667 0 - 84 - 9
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1 (5) the development of State and local leadership .

2 resources in vocational education.

3 (b) The Secret , may support -a National Centeflor

4 Research in Vocational Education to condupt one or more of

5 the activities authorized under subsection (a)

6 PROGRAMS FOR INDIAN TRIBES AND INDIAN

7 ORgANIZATIONS,

8 Sc. E, 132: (a) The Secretary may, upon the request of

9 any Indian tribe that is eligible to contract'with the Secretary

10 of the Interior for the administration of programs under the

11 Indian Self-Determination Act or under the Act of April 16,

'12 1934, make one or more grants, contracts, or cooperative

13 agreements with a tribal .organization of that Indian tribe to

14 plan, conduct, and administer vocational education programs,

.15 projects, services, and activities that are authorized by part B

.16 of this Act and, are consistent with tribal e'Jonomic develop-

17 ment plans.

18 (b) The Secretary shall review applications and award

19 funds under subsection (a) on a competitive basis.

20 OCCUPATIONAL INFORMATION DATA SYSTEM

21 SEt. 133. The Secretary may extend linandial and tech:

22 nical assistance to support ,the National Occupational Infor-

23 mation Coordinating. Committee established under section,,

24 464 of the Job Training Partnership Act.

,122
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1 PROGRAM IMPROVILvIENT FOR MEETING NATIONAL

2 SKILLED WORK FORCE NEEDS

3 Sec. 134. The Secretary may support directly, or

4 through grants, contracts, or cooperative agreements to

5 public or private institutions, agencies, or organizations, one

6 or more of the following-

7 (1) the development, demonstration, evaluation,

8 validation, and dissemination of exemplary job training

9 programs and projects for persons whose jobs have

10 been lost or jeopardized by technological or economic

11 change;

12 (2) the development and demonstration of pro-

13 grams and projects designed to reduce sex stereotyping
o

14 and sex bias in vocational education;

15 (3) the development, demonstration, evaluation,

16 and dissemiiation of skilled work force training pro,

17 grams and projects (including the curricula for such

18 programs or projects) for rapidly changing occupations

19 or occupations necessary for economic development;

20 (4) the development and demonstration of collabo-.

21 rative vocational education programs and projects that

22 combine the resources of business, industry, labor, edu-

23 cation, finance, agricultu, J, and public and private

24 training and employment programs;
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(5) the development

grams and projects that

ent. .nreneurship;

(6) the development

of vocational education pro-

incorporate the Principles of

, demonstration, and evalua-

tion of programs and projects designed to train or re-,

train vocational 'education instructors through ex-

changes between business or industry and the schools;

(7) the development, demonstration, and evalua-

tion of programs or projects designed to expand the use

of volunteers in providing vocational education;

(8) the improvement of rural vocational education

and rural family education;

(9) special training programs and projects, devel-

oped independently or in combination with other public

or private training programs, designed to address criti-

cal shortages of skilled workers which the Nation re-

quires;

(10) joint planning and coordination of programs

and activities supported under this Act (or other laws

that affect vocational education and training and em-

ployment programs such as the Job Training Partner- t

ship Act) with other Federal departments and agencies

as well as representatives of business rand industry,

labor unions, and education and training organizations;

and

124
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1 (11) other programs or projects, including techni-
,

2 cal assistance and training, that are consistent with the

3 purposes of this Act, and designed to support the ef-

4 forts of States to improve the overall quality of the vo-

5 cational education they provide.

6 PART DDEFINITIONS

7 ,SEC. 140. As used in this Act:

8 (1)`' The term "acquisition" means taking owner-

9 ship of property, receiving property as a gift, entering
4

C.. 10 into a lease-purchase arrangement, or leasing the prop-

11 arty. The term includes processing, delivery, and in-

12 stallation of property.

. (2) The term_"adminiitration" means those activi-

14 ties of a State or eligible recipient that are reasonable

15 and necessary for the proper and efficient performance

16 of. its duties under this Act, including State supervi-

17 sion, and the development of the Proposed Use Report.

18 (3) The term "construction" includes the con-

19 struction of new buildings, the acquisition, expansion,

20 and alteration of existing buildings, and includes site

`' 21 grading, improvement, and architect fees. The term

22 , does not include minor remodeling needed to accommo-

23 date equipment used for instructional purposes.

24 (4) The term "ethicationally disadvantaged"

25 means, when used with _respect to an individual, a
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person who has one or more academic deficiencies

2 (such as inadequate writing, reading, or mathematical

3 skills) and who therefore requires special services and

4 assistance in order to succeed in vocational education

5 programs.

6 (5) The term "eligible recipient" means a public

7 or private agency, organization, or institution capable

8 of. administering a vocational education program. The

9 term may include public corporations and community-

10 based organizations.

11 (6) The term "handicapped" means, when used

12 with respect to anindividual, a person who is mentally

13 retarded, hard of htcaring, deaf, speech impaired, visu-

14 ally handicapped, seriously emotionally disturbed, or-

15 thopedically impaired, or other health impaired person,

16 or a person with specific learning disabilities, who by

17 'reason thereof requires special education and related

18 services, and who, because of that person's handicap-

19 ping condition, cannot succeed in the regulax vocation-

20 al education program whhout special education assist-

21 ante or who requires a modified vocational education

22 program.

23 (7) The term "limited English proficiency," with

24 reff3rence to an individual, means a person
,

25 (A)(i) who was not born in the United States;
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1 'ii) whose native language is other than

2 English; or

3 (iii) who comes from an environment

4 where a language other than Englisli is

5 dominant; and

6 (B) who therefore has substantial difficulty

7 understanding, speaking, reading, or writing Eng-

8 lish.

9 (8) The term "Secretary" means the Secretary of

10 Education.
r.

11 (9) The term "Stat." includes, in addition to the

12 several States, the District of Columbia, the Common-

13 wealth of Puerto Rico, the Virgin Islands, buam,

14 American Samoa, the Northern Mariana Islands) and

15 the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands.

16 (10) The term "vocational education" means an

17 organized instructional program that is directly related

18 to the preparation of persons for employment, paid or

19 unpaid, in an occupation' that does not require a bacca-

20 laureate or advanced degree.

21 PART ECONFOLIMING AMENDMENTS; Ike:WEALS;

22 EFFECTIVE DATE

23 SEC. 150. (a) The Job Training Partnership Act is

24 amended-

25 (1) in section 4
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(A) by amending paragraph (14) to read as

follows:

"(14) The term 'local educational agency' means

a board of education or other legally constituted local

school authority having administrative control- and di-

rection of public elementary or secondary schools in a

city, county, township, school district, or political sub-

division in a'State, or any other public educational in-

stitution or agency having administrative control And

direction of a vocational education program.";

(1) by amending paragraph (23) to read as

follows:

"(23) The term 'State educational agency' means

the State board of education or other agency or officer

primarily responsiblefor the State supervision of public

elementary or secondary schools, or, if there is no such

officer or agency, an officer or agency designated by

the GoVernor or by State law."; and

(C) by striking out in paragraph (28) "section

195(1) of the Vocational Education Act of 1963."

and inserting in lieu thereof "section 140(a)(10) of

the Vocational Education Consolidation Act of

1984.".

(2) Part 13 of title I of such Act is amended-

d

1 2 8
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1 (A) in seotion 122(a) bystriking out para.

2 graph (8);

3 (B) in section 122(b)(7)-

4 (i) by striking out subparagraph (II); and

5 (ii) by redesignating subparagraph (A)

6 as paragraph (7);

7 (C) in section 122(bX8) by inserting "(includ-

8 ing an annual review and comment on the Pro-

9 posed' Use Report under section 105 of the Voca-

10 tional Education Consolidation Act)" after "agen-

11 cies" in the first clause; and

12 (D) in seotion 125(b)(1) by striking out "the

13 Vocational Education Aot of 1963," and inserting

14 in lieu thereof "the Vocational Eduoation Como li-

15 dation Act of 1984,".

16 (3) Part A of title IV of such Act is amended in

17 section 427(a)(1) by striking out "section 104(a)(1) of

18 the Vocational Education Act of 1963" and inserting

19 in lieu thereof "section 105(a) of the Vocational Edu-

20 cation Consolidation Aot of 1984".

21 (4) Part E of title IV of such Act is amended-

22 (A) in seotion 461(o) by striking out "the Vo-

23 cational Education Act of 1963," and inserting in

24 lieu thereof "the Vocational Education Consolida-
el

25 tion Act of 1984,"; o'

-
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1 (B) in section 463(a) by striking out "under

2 section 161(b) of the Vocational Education Act of

3 1963," and inserting in lieu thereof "under sec-

4 tion 464 of this Act,"; and

5 (C) in section 464-

6 (i) by amending subsection (a) to read as

7 follows:

8 "(a)(1) There is established a National Occupational In-

9 formation Coordinating Com Mince (hereinafter referred to in

10 this section as "the Committee") which shall serve as the

11 successor to the entity previously established under section

12 161(b) of the Vocational Education Act of 1963. Membership

13 of the Committee shall include the Assistant Secretary Of

14 Education for Vocational and Adult Education, the Adminis-
.

15 trator of the National Center for Education Statistics, the

16 Commissioner of Labor Statistics, the Assistant Secretary of

17 Labor for Employment and Training,- the Assistant Secretary,

18 of Commerce for Economic Development, and the Assistant

19 Secretary of Defense for Manpower, Reserve Affairs, and Lo-

20 gistics'.

21 "(2) Of the amounts available for this part t^r each fiscal

22 year, not more than $5,000,000 is authorized to be reserved

23 for the Committee. Not less than 75 per centum of the funds

24 transferred by the Secretary to the Committee shall be used

25 to support State Occupational Information Coordinating
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1 Committees and other organizational units designated under

2 section 125 of the joint Training Partnership Act for carrying

3 out State labor market information programs.";

4 (ii) by striking. out in subsection (b) "In

5 addition to its responsibilities under the Vo-

6 cational Education Act of 1963, the National

7 Occupational Information Coordinating Com-

8 mittee shall " and inserting in lieu thereof.

9 "In addition to any responsibilities that the

.10 Secretary of Education may impose on the

11 Committee under the Vocational Education

12 Consolidation Act of 1984, the Committee

13 shall"; and

14 (iii) by striking out in subsection (c)

15 t. "the National Occupational Information Co-

16 ordinating Committee under this Act, under

17 section 161 of the Vocational Educatidn,Act

18 of 1963, and under section 12 of the Career.

19 Education Act" and inserting in lieu thereof

20 "the Committee under this Act, and under

21 6ection 133 of the Vocational Education

22 Consolidation Act of 1984,".

23
-4

(5) Part F of title IV of such Act is amended-

24 (A) in section 472(a) by striking out "(estab-

25 lished under section 162 of the Vocational liltlaca-

Hit 4793 1H
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tion Act of 1963)." and inserting in lieu thereof

"(established under section 108 of the Vocational

Education Consolidation Act of 1984)."; and

(B) in section 473(7)(B) by striking out "sec-

tion 162 of the Vocational Education Act, of

1963;" and inserting in lieu thereof "section 108

of the Vocational Education Consolidation Act of

1984;".

9 (b) Section 703(a)(8) of the Elementary and Secondary

10 Educational Act of 1965 is amended by striking out "section

11 122(a)(4)(C) and part J of the Vocational Education Act of

12 1963, and".

13 (a) Section 306(b)(11) of the Adult Education Act is

14 amended iv striking out "the Vocational Education Act of

15 '1963" and inserting in lieu thereof "the Vocational Educa-

16 tion Consolidation Act of 1984".

17- (d)(1) Section 113(d) and 114(b) of she Higher Educa-

18 tion Abt of 1965 are each Amended by striking cut "the Vo-

19 cational Education Act" and inserting in lieu thereof "the

20 Vocational Education Consolidation Act of 1984". ,

21 (2) Section 1022(a) of the Higherl Education Act of

22 1965 is amended by szikig out "the Vocational Education

23 Act of 1963" and inserting in lieu thereof "the Vo,cational

24 Education Consolidation Act of 1984".

HR 4793 III
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1 (e) The Appalachian Regional Development Act of 1965

2 is amended-

3 (1) in section 211(a) by striking out in the second

4 sentence "the provisiOns of the Vocational Education

5 Act of 1963 (77 Stat. 403)" and inserting in lieu

6 thereof "the appropriate provisions of the Vocational

7 Education Consolidation Act, of 1984"; and

8 (2) in section 214(c) by striking out "Vocational

9 Education Act of 1963" and inserting in lieu thereof

10 "Vocational Education Consolidation Act of 1984".

11 (f) Section 101(a)(11) of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

12 is amended by striking 'out "the Vocational Education Act"

13 and inserting in lieu thereof "the Vocational Education Con-

14 solidation Act of 1984".

15 SEC. 151. (a) The Vocational Education Act of 1963 is

16 hereby repealed on the effective date of this Act.

17 (b) Funds appropriated for use during fiscal years 1984

18 or 1985 under the VOcational Education Act of 1963 that

19 are not obligated by July 1, 1985 by a State or other recipi-

20 ent shall remain available for obligation in accordance with

21 the requirements of this 'Act.

22 (c) In order to effect a smooth transition to the consoli-

23 dated program authorized in this Act, the Secretary may,

24 prior to the effective date of this Act, promulgate regulations,
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1 establish dates for the receipt of Proposed Use Reports under

2 section 105, and take other actions he deems necessary.

3 (d) This Act shall take effect Jul 1, 1985.

O
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